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Dear Shareholders 

I am pleased to present you the Annual Report of Rithwik Facility Management services 
Limited for FY 22-23. 

The recent years have seen unprecedented challenges in the form of the pandemic, 
geopolitical flare ups and overall, a very volatile macro environment with wide
impact on people, economies and businesses. We, as an organization have used thi
to strengthen our capabilities, build innovative thinking and agility, and enhance our focus on 
efficiencies, all in the interest of creating overall performance for this fiscal across all metrics 
and kept us firmly on track to achieve our vision.

I am pleased to report that we have made substantial progress during the course of this 
year. The Indian Facility management market accounts for 3.2% of the GDP of the Country 
and is at present a INR 5 Lakh Crore market, and is expected to grow at the rat
during (FY 23-28) annually. In India, FM Service Companies have tapped 25% of the 
addressable market with 75% of this work still being undertaken in
49% at the Global level. FM industry is gearing up for a holistic sh
services with considerable investment of manpower and resources toward creating 
technology driven service platforms. Several major MNCs and domestic Companies have 
started investing in India and looking for FM Services that match the 

As per the Statement issued by the Government of Tamilnadu in “Tamilnadu Vision 2023” 
the state aims in achieving the goal of attaining GDP growth at a sustained pace of 11% per 
Annum for the coming years. The contribution of the State to
sectors like Automobiles, Commercial Vehicles, Auto Parts, Leather Products, Textiles, 
Software and ITES. The state is increasingly becoming the Startups destination in Software
as-a-Service (SaaS). Thus the State is a potenti
of our State Government aligning with the growth strategy will definitely help our Company’s 
growth in the upcoming years.

Your company is exploring the opportunities in the business of
green energy generation which will provide an edge over the competitors in facility 
management business. In terms of Solar Power, Tami
India. Through the state policy initiatives,
from 2575 MW to 6233 MW in 2023. Your Company proposes to generate 10MW initially 
which can be scaled up to 100 MW within next 3 to 5 years.

Your Company has executed turn
years.The company is planned to increase it to 2
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I am pleased to present you the Annual Report of Rithwik Facility Management services 

The recent years have seen unprecedented challenges in the form of the pandemic, 
geopolitical flare ups and overall, a very volatile macro environment with wide
impact on people, economies and businesses. We, as an organization have used thi
to strengthen our capabilities, build innovative thinking and agility, and enhance our focus on 
efficiencies, all in the interest of creating overall performance for this fiscal across all metrics 
and kept us firmly on track to achieve our vision. 

I am pleased to report that we have made substantial progress during the course of this 
year. The Indian Facility management market accounts for 3.2% of the GDP of the Country 
and is at present a INR 5 Lakh Crore market, and is expected to grow at the rat

annually. In India, FM Service Companies have tapped 25% of the 
addressable market with 75% of this work still being undertaken in-house, a stark contrast to 
49% at the Global level. FM industry is gearing up for a holistic shift towards automated 
services with considerable investment of manpower and resources toward creating 
technology driven service platforms. Several major MNCs and domestic Companies have 
started investing in India and looking for FM Services that match the Global Standards.

As per the Statement issued by the Government of Tamilnadu in “Tamilnadu Vision 2023” 
the state aims in achieving the goal of attaining GDP growth at a sustained pace of 11% per 
Annum for the coming years. The contribution of the State to India’s GDP is phenomenal in 
sectors like Automobiles, Commercial Vehicles, Auto Parts, Leather Products, Textiles, 
Software and ITES. The state is increasingly becoming the Startups destination in Software

Service (SaaS). Thus the State is a potential anchor for many Startups and this policy 
of our State Government aligning with the growth strategy will definitely help our Company’s 
growth in the upcoming years. 

exploring the opportunities in the business of solar power generation and
green energy generation which will provide an edge over the competitors in facility 
management business. In terms of Solar Power, Tamilnadu occupies the 4
India. Through the state policy initiatives, the state was able to increase its solar 
from 2575 MW to 6233 MW in 2023. Your Company proposes to generate 10MW initially 
which can be scaled up to 100 MW within next 3 to 5 years. 

our Company has executed turnKey projects projects worth 3 crores in the last 2 
planned to increase it to 2-3 times for the next 5 years
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I am pleased to present you the Annual Report of Rithwik Facility Management services 

The recent years have seen unprecedented challenges in the form of the pandemic, 
geopolitical flare ups and overall, a very volatile macro environment with wide-ranging 
impact on people, economies and businesses. We, as an organization have used this period 
to strengthen our capabilities, build innovative thinking and agility, and enhance our focus on 
efficiencies, all in the interest of creating overall performance for this fiscal across all metrics 

I am pleased to report that we have made substantial progress during the course of this 
year. The Indian Facility management market accounts for 3.2% of the GDP of the Country 
and is at present a INR 5 Lakh Crore market, and is expected to grow at the rate of 20-25% 

annually. In India, FM Service Companies have tapped 25% of the 
house, a stark contrast to 

ift towards automated 
services with considerable investment of manpower and resources toward creating 
technology driven service platforms. Several major MNCs and domestic Companies have 

Global Standards. 

As per the Statement issued by the Government of Tamilnadu in “Tamilnadu Vision 2023” 
the state aims in achieving the goal of attaining GDP growth at a sustained pace of 11% per 

India’s GDP is phenomenal in 
sectors like Automobiles, Commercial Vehicles, Auto Parts, Leather Products, Textiles, 
Software and ITES. The state is increasingly becoming the Startups destination in Software-

al anchor for many Startups and this policy 
of our State Government aligning with the growth strategy will definitely help our Company’s 

solar power generation and 
green energy generation which will provide an edge over the competitors in facility 

nadu occupies the 4th position in 
the state was able to increase its solar capacity 

from 2575 MW to 6233 MW in 2023. Your Company proposes to generate 10MW initially 

projects worth 3 crores in the last 2 – 3 
es for the next 5 years. 
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Our employees remain our most valued asset and we are constantly striving to build an 
engaged and progressive workforce. During the year we launched several initiatives to foster 
the health and wellness and we continued to strengthen programmes around recognition as 
also learning and development. Making meaningful progress during such a challenging year 
would not have been possible without the tireless efforts of each of our employees and the 
support from their families. I would like to thank them all for their contributions. I am also 
grateful to you, our shareholders, for your continued faith, support and confidence in our 
Company and look forward to realizing our long term growth for Rithwik F
Services Limited. 

Yours sincerely, 

RithwikRajshekar Raman 
Managing Director 
DIN-07836658 
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS Mr.Rithwik
Managing
Mr.Niranjan
Mr.P.Sudhakar, DIN (02483116) Independent Director 
( resigned on 30/05/2023)
Mrs.Shama
Mr.Jayaraman, DIN (08112010) Independent Director 
Mrs.Anitha Radhakrishnan, DIN(02820945
Director (

 COMPANY SECRETARY Mr.Jayapandi Subbiah
 
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER Mr.Tippavajjala Suresh Babu
 
STATUTORY AUDITORS  M/s.Kalyanasundaram& Associates,(Regn.No.05455S),

Chartered Accountants,31/14,Krishnaswamy Avenue,Luz, 
Mylapore,Chennai 

 
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR M/s. Khandelwal Arun & Associates, (FRN

Company Secretaries, 
 High Road, Sarangabani Nagar, Madhavaram, Chennai 

 
INTERNAL AUDITOR M/s. Suresh V & Associates, Chartered Accountants, No.42/5, 

Shantinikethan Colony, Anna Nagar West Extn., Chennai
 
REGISTERED OFFICE 

R.R Tower III,Thiru
Tel.No.+91 044
Email: info@rithwik.co.in, Website: www.rithwik.co.in

 
REGISTRAR & SHARE 
TRANSFER AGENT 

M/s.Bigshare Services Private Limited., IFloor,Bharat Tin Works 
Building,Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri East, 
Mumbai 

 
BANKER TO THE COMPANY 1.Canara Bank  
 2. ICICI Bank Limited

3. Suryoday Small Finance 

                                                                                               

 

 

 

CORPORATE INFORMATION 

 
Mr.Rithwik Rajshekhar Raman, DIN (07836658), Chairman & 
Managing Director 
Mr.Niranjan Vyakarna Rao, DIN (02918882), Whole 
Mr.P.Sudhakar, DIN (02483116) Independent Director 

resigned on 30/05/2023) 
Mrs.Shama PrasannaTipparaju, DIN (07922496) Independent Director
Mr.Jayaraman, DIN (08112010) Independent Director 
Mrs.Anitha Radhakrishnan, DIN(02820945), Non 
Director (appointed on June 28, 2023) 

Mr.Jayapandi Subbiah 

Mr.Tippavajjala Suresh Babu 

M/s.Kalyanasundaram& Associates,(Regn.No.05455S),
Chartered Accountants,31/14,Krishnaswamy Avenue,Luz, 
Mylapore,Chennai –600004.  

M/s. Khandelwal Arun & Associates, (FRN-S2017TN553800),
Company Secretaries, No.906/2/F, Madhavaram Redhills
High Road, Sarangabani Nagar, Madhavaram, Chennai 

M/s. Suresh V & Associates, Chartered Accountants, No.42/5, 
Shantinikethan Colony, Anna Nagar West Extn., Chennai

R.R Tower III,Thiru-VI-KA-Industrial Estate, Guindy, Chennai 
Tel.No.+91 044-4353 4441, CIN: L74900TN2010PLC074294, 
Email: info@rithwik.co.in, Website: www.rithwik.co.in

M/s.Bigshare Services Private Limited., IFloor,Bharat Tin Works 
Building,Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri East, 
Mumbai - 400 059, Maharashtra. 

1.Canara Bank   
2. ICICI Bank Limited 
3. Suryoday Small Finance Bank 
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Rajshekhar Raman, DIN (07836658), Chairman &  

Vyakarna Rao, DIN (02918882), Whole -Time Director 
Mr.P.Sudhakar, DIN (02483116) Independent Director  

PrasannaTipparaju, DIN (07922496) Independent Director 
Mr.Jayaraman, DIN (08112010) Independent Director  

), Non - Independent 

M/s.Kalyanasundaram& Associates,(Regn.No.05455S), 
Chartered Accountants,31/14,Krishnaswamy Avenue,Luz,  

S2017TN553800), 
No.906/2/F, Madhavaram Redhills 

High Road, Sarangabani Nagar, Madhavaram, Chennai – 600060.  

M/s. Suresh V & Associates, Chartered Accountants, No.42/5, 
Shantinikethan Colony, Anna Nagar West Extn., Chennai-600 101. 

Industrial Estate, Guindy, Chennai – 600032, 
74900TN2010PLC074294,  

Email: info@rithwik.co.in, Website: www.rithwik.co.in 

M/s.Bigshare Services Private Limited., IFloor,Bharat Tin Works 
Building,Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri East,  
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NOTICE is hereby given that the 13
Facility Management Services
11.30 A.M at the Registered Office 
Industrial Estate, Guindy, Chennai 

 

Ordinary Business(es): 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the A
Company for the financial 
Directors together with Auditors

2. To declare final dividend on eq

3. To appoint a Director in Place of Mr.V.Niranjan
retires by rotation and being eligible

 

Place: Chennai 
Date:  August 29, 2023 
 

                                                                                               

 
 
 

 
NOTICE 

is hereby given that the 13thAnnual General Meeting of the Members of 
Services Limited will be held on Thursday 28thSeptember

at the Registered Office of the Company at R.R.Tower III, Thiru 
Industrial Estate, Guindy, Chennai – 600032,to transact the following business:

consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statement
financial year ended 31stMarch 2023, and the Reports 

Auditors thereon. 

dividend on equity shares for the Financialyear 2022-23

t a Director in Place of Mr.V.Niranjan Rao, Director (DIN:
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

By order of the Board

Company Secretary
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Annual General Meeting of the Members of Rithwik 
eptember, 2023 at 

R.R.Tower III, Thiru – VI- Ka 
to transact the following business: 

ited Standalone Financial Statements of the 
, and the Reports of the Board of 

23. 

DIN:02918882), who 
appointment. 

By order of the Board of Directors 
 

S.Jayapandi 
Company Secretary 

ACS No.21909 
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NOTES: 
 

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint proxy to attend 
and vote instead of himself/ herself and the proxy need not to be a member of the 
company. Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received by the company at its 
registered office not less than 48 hours prior to the commencement of the meeting.
person can act as proxy on behalf of maximum 50 members and holding in aggregate 
not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. Member holding 
more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may 
appoint a single person as proxy, provided that the person does not act as proxy for any 
other person or shareholder.

2. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend and 
vote at the meeting pursuant to section 113 of the Companie
to send a certified copy of the Board resolution to the Company, authorizing their 
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

3. The instrument appointing the proxy, duly completed, must be deposited at the 
Company’s registered office not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the 
meeting. 

4. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of 
AGM and until the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the 
proxies lodged during the business hours of the Company, provided that not less than 
three days of the notice in writing 
 

5. Members/ proxies/ authorized
enclosed herewith to attend the meeting.

6. Pursuant to Section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
thereunder (as amended from time to time) and in compliance with the said MCA 
Circulars, the Notice of the AGM along with Annual Report 2022
through electronic mode to the Members whose e
Company / the Depository Participants.
and Annual Report 2022
Company’s Website at 
Limited at www.bsesme.com

As per the MCA Circulars, the Shareholders may also note that the Company would not 
be sending the Notice of the AGM and Annual Report for the financial year 2022

 
7. The notice will be available at the Company’s Registered office for inspection during 

normal business hours on working days. Members may write to us at 
if they have any queries or require communication in physical form in
electronic communication.

8. Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, Register of shareholders and Share 
Transfer Books of the Company will
28th September,2023 (both days inclusive), for the 
Meeting. 

                                                                                               

A member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint proxy to attend 
vote instead of himself/ herself and the proxy need not to be a member of the 

company. Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received by the company at its 
registered office not less than 48 hours prior to the commencement of the meeting.
person can act as proxy on behalf of maximum 50 members and holding in aggregate 
not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. Member holding 
more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may 

nt a single person as proxy, provided that the person does not act as proxy for any 
other person or shareholder. 

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend and 
vote at the meeting pursuant to section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested 
to send a certified copy of the Board resolution to the Company, authorizing their 
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting. 

The instrument appointing the proxy, duly completed, must be deposited at the 
mpany’s registered office not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the 

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of 
AGM and until the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the 
proxies lodged during the business hours of the Company, provided that not less than 
hree days of the notice in writing is given to the Company. 

authorized representatives should bring the duly filled attendance slip 
enclosed herewith to attend the meeting. 

Pursuant to Section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with rules framed 
thereunder (as amended from time to time) and in compliance with the said MCA 
Circulars, the Notice of the AGM along with Annual Report 2022-23 is being sent only 
through electronic mode to the Members whose e-mail address is registe
Company / the Depository Participants. Members may note that the Notice of the AGM 
and Annual Report 2022-23 will also be available under Investor Section on the 
Company’s Website at www.rithwik.co.in, website of the Stock Exchange i.e.BSE 

www.bsesme.com. 

As per the MCA Circulars, the Shareholders may also note that the Company would not 
be sending the Notice of the AGM and Annual Report for the financial year 2022

ailable at the Company’s Registered office for inspection during 
normal business hours on working days. Members may write to us at 
if they have any queries or require communication in physical form in
electronic communication. 

Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, Register of shareholders and Share 
Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 22nd September,

2023 (both days inclusive), for the purpose of the Annual General 
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A member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint proxy to attend 
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person can act as proxy on behalf of maximum 50 members and holding in aggregate 
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nt a single person as proxy, provided that the person does not act as proxy for any 
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The instrument appointing the proxy, duly completed, must be deposited at the 

mpany’s registered office not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the 
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representatives should bring the duly filled attendance slip 

 
read with rules framed 

thereunder (as amended from time to time) and in compliance with the said MCA 
23 is being sent only 

mail address is registered with the 
Members may note that the Notice of the AGM 

23 will also be available under Investor Section on the 
, website of the Stock Exchange i.e.BSE 

 
As per the MCA Circulars, the Shareholders may also note that the Company would not 
be sending the Notice of the AGM and Annual Report for the financial year 2022-23 

ailable at the Company’s Registered office for inspection during 
normal business hours on working days. Members may write to us at cs@rithwik.co.in, 
if they have any queries or require communication in physical form in addition to 

 
Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, Register of shareholders and Share 

September, 2023 to  
purpose of the Annual General 
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9. The members desiring to inspect the documents referred to in this Notice and other 
statutory registers are required to send requests on the Company’s email address 
investorrelations@rithwik.co.in
to their members on their registered email address.

 
10. Shareholders who hold shares in demat form are requested to direct

address, updates of saving bank account details to their Depository Participant(s). 
Shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested to notify / send any change 
in their address/mandate/bank account details to the Company’s Registr
Agent. 

 
11. The dividend for the year ended 31

approved by the Members 
appear in the Company’s 
share held in electronic form, the dividend will be paid on the basis of beneficial 
ownership as per the details furnished by National Securities Depository Limited and 
Central Depository Services (India) Limited for this purpose.

 

12. However, no tax shall be deducted on the dividend payable to resident individual 
shareholders if the total dividend to be received by them during the financial year 2023
24 does not exceed Rs.5,000/
Form 15H (Form 15H is applicable to reside
more) subject to conditions specified to conditions specified in the IT Act. Resident 
shareholders may also submit any other document as prescribed under the IT Act to 
claim a lower / nil withholding of tax. PAN is mandatory for members providing Form 
15G / 15H or any other document as mentioned above.

13. A route map showing to reach the venue of the 13
notice as per requirement of the Secretarial Standar

14. Voting through electronic means:
 

In terms of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration ) Rules
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, the Company is providing facility to 
exercise votes on the items of the business given in the notice through electronic voting 
system, to shareholders holding shares as on 
cut -off date (“Record date
voting rights of shareholders entitled to participate in the e
voting platform provided by 
 
The e-voting rights of the 
Equity Shares held by them as on September
 
 
 
 
 

                                                                                               

The members desiring to inspect the documents referred to in this Notice and other 
statutory registers are required to send requests on the Company’s email address 
investorrelations@rithwik.co.in, an extract of such documents would be made available 
to their members on their registered email address. 

Shareholders who hold shares in demat form are requested to direct
address, updates of saving bank account details to their Depository Participant(s). 
Shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested to notify / send any change 
in their address/mandate/bank account details to the Company’s Registr

The dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2023 as recommended by the Board, if 
by the Members at the meeting, will be paid to those Members whose names 

appear in the Company’s Register of Members on September 21, 2023
share held in electronic form, the dividend will be paid on the basis of beneficial 
ownership as per the details furnished by National Securities Depository Limited and 
Central Depository Services (India) Limited for this purpose. 

no tax shall be deducted on the dividend payable to resident individual 
shareholders if the total dividend to be received by them during the financial year 2023
24 does not exceed Rs.5,000/-, and also in case where members provide Form 15G / 

15H is applicable to resident individual shareholders aged 60 years or 
more) subject to conditions specified to conditions specified in the IT Act. Resident 
shareholders may also submit any other document as prescribed under the IT Act to 

nil withholding of tax. PAN is mandatory for members providing Form 
15G / 15H or any other document as mentioned above. 

A route map showing to reach the venue of the 13th AGM is given at the end of this 
notice as per requirement of the Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS

Voting through electronic means: 

In terms of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration ) Rules, 2014 and the Secretarial Standards issued by 

pany Secretaries of India, the Company is providing facility to 
exercise votes on the items of the business given in the notice through electronic voting 
system, to shareholders holding shares as on September 21, 2023 

rd date for the purpose of the said Rules)  fixed for de
voting rights of shareholders entitled to participate in the e-voting process through th
voting platform provided by Bigshare (e-voting service provider). 

voting rights of the shareholders / beneficiary owners shall be reckoned on the 
Equity Shares held by them as on September 21, 2023 being the Record date.
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The members desiring to inspect the documents referred to in this Notice and other 
statutory registers are required to send requests on the Company’s email address 

, an extract of such documents would be made available 

Shareholders who hold shares in demat form are requested to direct any change of 
address, updates of saving bank account details to their Depository Participant(s). 
Shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested to notify / send any change 
in their address/mandate/bank account details to the Company’s Registrar and Transfer 

2023 as recommended by the Board, if 
at the meeting, will be paid to those Members whose names 

2023.  In respect of 
share held in electronic form, the dividend will be paid on the basis of beneficial 
ownership as per the details furnished by National Securities Depository Limited and 

no tax shall be deducted on the dividend payable to resident individual 
shareholders if the total dividend to be received by them during the financial year 2023-

, and also in case where members provide Form 15G / 
nt individual shareholders aged 60 years or 

more) subject to conditions specified to conditions specified in the IT Act. Resident 
shareholders may also submit any other document as prescribed under the IT Act to 

nil withholding of tax. PAN is mandatory for members providing Form 

 
AGM is given at the end of this 

d on General Meetings (SS-2). 
 

In terms of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 
, 2014 and the Secretarial Standards issued by 

pany Secretaries of India, the Company is providing facility to 
exercise votes on the items of the business given in the notice through electronic voting 

 (Thursday), being 
f the said Rules)  fixed for determining 

voting process through the e-

shareholders / beneficiary owners shall be reckoned on the 
being the Record date. 
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15. A person who is not a Member as on the Cut 
treat this Notice for information purpose only; and 
from September 25, 2023 (9:00 A.M) to September 27, 2023 (5.00 P.M.) 
‘remote e-voting’. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the Member, the Member 
not be allowed to change it subsequently. The ‘remote e
beyond the aforesaid date and time; The ‘remote
the aforesaid date and time; The ‘remote e
(e-voting service provider)

Only Members as on Cut
‘remote e-voting’ will be able to exercise their voting right during the AGM through e
voting; 

The Members who have c
attend the AGM but will not be entitled to cast their vote again.
same is forming part of this Notice.

 

16. In terms of Sections 124 and 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
Education and Protection F
Rules, 2016 (as amended) (the “IEPF Rules”), the company has not declared any 
dividend from the financial year 2015
unclaimed dividend to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (The IEPF) does not 
arise. 

17. The Company has appointed Mr.Arun Kumar Khandelwal
Secretary (FCS 9350), Chennai as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the 
e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

 
18. The Results of e-voting on resolutions based on scrutinizers consolidat

declared after the AGM of the Company (within 48 hours from the conclusion of the 
AGM) and the resolutions will be 
receipt of the requisite numbers of votes in favour of the resolutions. The results 
declared along with the report of the scrutinizer shall be placed on the Company’s 
website www.rithwik.co.in
Limited (CDSL) immediately after the result is declared by the Chairman and 
simultaneously communicated to the Stock Exchange(s).

 
19. Members are requested to contact the Co

(RTA), i.e. M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited for reply to their queries/ redressal of 
complaints, if any, or contact Mr.S.Jayapandi Company Secretary of the Company
(Phone: 91-44-43534441; Email: cs

 
20. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of

Permanent Account Number (PAN)
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their P
Depository Participants (DPs) with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts.

 

 

                                                                                               

A person who is not a Member as on the Cut – Off date i.e September 21, 2023
treat this Notice for information purpose only; and Members can cast their vote online 

September 25, 2023 (9:00 A.M) to September 27, 2023 (5.00 P.M.) 
voting’. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the Member, the Member 

not be allowed to change it subsequently. The ‘remote e-voting’ will not be allowed 
beyond the aforesaid date and time; The ‘remote e-voting’ will not be allowed beyond 
the aforesaid date and time; The ‘remote e-voting’ module will be disabled by Bigs

voting service provider) for voting thereafter; 

Only Members as on Cut-off date, attending the AGM who have not cast their vote by 
voting’ will be able to exercise their voting right during the AGM through e

The Members who have cast their vote by ‘remote e-voting’ prior to the AGM may also 
attend the AGM but will not be entitled to cast their vote again. The instruction for the 
same is forming part of this Notice. 

In terms of Sections 124 and 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) 
Rules, 2016 (as amended) (the “IEPF Rules”), the company has not declared any 

financial year 2015-16, the necessity of transferring the unp
unclaimed dividend to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (The IEPF) does not 

e Company has appointed Mr.Arun Kumar Khandelwal, Practicing Company 
), Chennai as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the 

voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 

voting on resolutions based on scrutinizers consolidat
after the AGM of the Company (within 48 hours from the conclusion of the 

AGM) and the resolutions will be deemed to be passed on the AGM date, subject to the 
receipt of the requisite numbers of votes in favour of the resolutions. The results 

the report of the scrutinizer shall be placed on the Company’s 
www.rithwik.co.in and on the website of Central Depository Services (India) 

Limited (CDSL) immediately after the result is declared by the Chairman and 
simultaneously communicated to the Stock Exchange(s). 

Members are requested to contact the Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent 
(RTA), i.e. M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited for reply to their queries/ redressal of 
complaints, if any, or contact Mr.S.Jayapandi Company Secretary of the Company

43534441; Email: cs@rithwik.co.in) 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members 
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their P
Depository Participants (DPs) with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts.
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i.e September 21, 2023, should 
Members can cast their vote online 

September 25, 2023 (9:00 A.M) to September 27, 2023 (5.00 P.M.) through 
voting’. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the Member, the Member will 

voting’ will not be allowed 
voting’ will not be allowed beyond 

voting’ module will be disabled by Bigshare 

off date, attending the AGM who have not cast their vote by 
voting’ will be able to exercise their voting right during the AGM through e-

voting’ prior to the AGM may also 
The instruction for the 

In terms of Sections 124 and 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Investor 
Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) 

Rules, 2016 (as amended) (the “IEPF Rules”), the company has not declared any 
ring the unpaid or 

unclaimed dividend to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (The IEPF) does not 

 
acticing Company 

), Chennai as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting / 

voting on resolutions based on scrutinizers consolidated report will be 
after the AGM of the Company (within 48 hours from the conclusion of the 

deemed to be passed on the AGM date, subject to the 
receipt of the requisite numbers of votes in favour of the resolutions. The results 

the report of the scrutinizer shall be placed on the Company’s 
and on the website of Central Depository Services (India) 

Limited (CDSL) immediately after the result is declared by the Chairman and 

mpany’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent 
(RTA), i.e. M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited for reply to their queries/ redressal of 
complaints, if any, or contact Mr.S.Jayapandi Company Secretary of the Company 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of 
by every participant in securities market. Members 

holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their 
Depository Participants (DPs) with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. 
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21. Non – Resident Indian Members are requested to inform RTA, immediately on:

 
a) Change in their residential status on return to India for permanent settlement;

 
b) Particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete name, 

branch, account type, account number and address of the bank with PIN Code 
number, if not furnished earlier.

 
 

Place: Chennai 
Date: August 29, 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                                                               

Resident Indian Members are requested to inform RTA, immediately on:

Change in their residential status on return to India for permanent settlement;

Particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete name, 
branch, account type, account number and address of the bank with PIN Code 
number, if not furnished earlier. 

By order of the Board

Compan
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Resident Indian Members are requested to inform RTA, immediately on: 

Change in their residential status on return to India for permanent settlement; 

Particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete name, 
branch, account type, account number and address of the bank with PIN Code 

By order of the Board of Directors 
 

S.Jayapandi 
ompany Secretary 

ACSNo.21909 
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THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E

i. The voting period begins on 
September 27, 2023 (5.00 P.M.)
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on 
the cut-off date September 21, 2023
electronically. The e
thereafter. 

 
ii. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be 

entitled to vote at the meeting venue.
 

iii. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. 
09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities a
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed 
entities are required to provide remote e
respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed
participation by the public non
negligible level. 

 
Currently, there are multiple e
facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates r
and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

 
In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public 
consultation, it has been decided to enable e
holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ 
websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants
would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, 
thereby, not only facil
and convenience of participating in e

 
iv. In terms of SEBI circular 

December 9, 2020
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their 
demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 
Shareholders are advised to update their 
demat accounts in order to access e

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                               

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

The voting period begins on September 25, 2023 (9:00 A.M)
September 27, 2023 (5.00 P.M.). During this period shareholders of the 
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on 

September 21, 2023 of Record Date may cast their vote 
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by Bigsha

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be 
entitled to vote at the meeting venue. 

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 
under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed 
entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in 
respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed
participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e
facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs 
and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public 
consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat accou

by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ 
websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders 
would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, 
thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease 
and convenience of participating in e-voting process. 

SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 
December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their 
demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their 
demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
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VOTING ARE AS UNDER: 

September 25, 2023 (9:00 A.M) and ends on 
. During this period shareholders of the 

Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on 
of Record Date may cast their vote 

voting module shall be disabled by Bigshare for voting 

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be 

SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 
nd Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed 
voting facility to its shareholders, in 

respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the 
institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a 

voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting 
egistration on various ESPs 

and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders. 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public 
all the demat account 

by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ 
. Demat account holders 

would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, 
itating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease 

no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 
Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual 

shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their 
demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

mobile number and email Id in their 
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1. Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular

shareholders holding securities in Demat mode 

Type of 
shareholders 

 

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
Demat mode 
with CDSL 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through 
their existing user id and password. Option
reach e
users to login to Easi / Easiest 
arehttps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
www.cdslindia.com
Myeasi.

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e
Voting option for eligible companies where the e
per the information provided by company. On clicking t
the user will be able to see e
service provider and you will be re
your vote during the remote e
links provided to ac
i.e.BIGSHARE
website directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 
availableat 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e
Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link 
home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on 
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After 
successful authentication, user will be able to see the e
where the e
system of all e
will be re
remote e

                                                                                               

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting 
shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below:

Login Method 

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through 
their existing user id and password. Option will be made available to 
reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for 
users to login to Easi / Easiest 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login 
www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System 
Myeasi. 

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e
Voting option for eligible companies where the e-voting is in progress as 
per the information provided by company. On clicking t
the user will be able to see e-Voting page of BIGSHARE
service provider and you will be re-directed to i-Vote
your vote during the remote e-Voting period. Additionally, there is also 
links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers 

BIGSHARE, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ 
website directly. 

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 
availableat 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing 
Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link 
home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on 
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After 
successful authentication, user will be able to see the e
where the e-voting is in progress, and also able to directly access the 
system of all e-Voting Service Providers. Click on 
will be re-directed to i-Vote website for casting your vote during the 
remote e-voting period. 
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Voting for Individual 
is given below: 

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through 
will be made available to 

page without any further authentication. The URL for 
users to login to Easi / Easiest 

 or visit 
and click on Login icon and select New System 

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-
voting is in progress as 

per the information provided by company. On clicking the e-voting option, 
BIGSHARE the e-Voting 
Vote website for casting 

Voting period. Additionally, there is also 
Voting Service Providers 
Voting service providers’ 

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

Voting page by providing 
Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link www.cdslindia.com 
home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on 
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After 
successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option 

ogress, and also able to directly access the 
Voting Service Providers. Click on BIGSHARE and you 

website for casting your vote during the 
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Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
demat mode 
with NSDL 

 
1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e

Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 
URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com
mobile. 
“Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ 
section. 
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e
Voting services. Click on “Access to e
and you will be able to see e
Voting service provider na
Vote website for casting your vote during the remote e
 
 

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e
available at 
IDeAS “Portal or click   at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3) Visit the e
following URL: 
Computer or on a mobile. 
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available und
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 
enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold 
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the 
screen. After successful authentication, you wi
Depository site wherein you can see e
name or e
redirected to 
Voting period.

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding 
securities in 
demat mode) 
login through 
their 
Depository 
Participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e
Voting facility.  After 
option. Once you click on e
NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you 
can see e
provider name and you will be redirected to e
website for casting your vote during the remote e

  

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

 

                                                                                               

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e
Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a 
mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the 
“Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ 
section. A new screen will open. You will have to ent
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e
Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e
Voting service provider name BIGSHARE and you will be re

website for casting your vote during the remote e

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for 
IDeAS “Portal or click   at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web 
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available und
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to 
enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold 
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the 
screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL 
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company 
name or e-Voting service provider name BIGSHARE
redirected to i-Vote website for casting your vote during the remote e
Voting period. 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e
Voting facility.  After Successful login, you will be able to see e
option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to 
NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you 
can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e
provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider 
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.
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If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-
Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 

either on a Personal Computer or on a 
Services is launched, click on the 

“Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ 
A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and 

Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-
Voting” under e-Voting services 

Voting page. Click on company name or e-
and you will be re-directed to i-

website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

Services, option to register is 
.  Select “Register Online for 

IDeAS “Portal or click   at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

browser by typing the 
either on a Personal 

Once the home page of e-Voting system is 
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 

A new screen will open. You will have to 
enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold 
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the 

ll be redirected to NSDL 
Voting page. Click on company 

BIGSHARE and you will be 
website for casting your vote during the remote e-

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-

Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting 
Voting option, you will be redirected to 

NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you 
Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service 

Voting service provider 
Voting period. 

Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
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Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 
issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL
 

Login type 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with CDSL

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with NSDL

 

2. Login method for e-Voting for shareholder
holding shares in Demat mode & physical mode is given below:
 
 You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com
 

 Click on “LOGIN” button under the ‘
Platform. 

 
 Please enter you ‘USER ID’

which is shared separately on you register email id.
o Shareholders holding shares in 

Beneficiary ID
o Shareholders holding shares in 

Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID
o Shareholders holding shares in 

Folio Number 
 

Note If you have not received any user id or password please email from your registered 
email id or contact i
mentioned in helpdesk section).

 
 Click on I AM NOT A RO

 
NOTE:IfShareholdersare holding shares in demat form and have registered on to e

Voting system of https://ivote.bigshareonline.com
of any company then they can use their existing user id and password to login.
 

 If you have forgotten the password: Click on ‘
and then Click on ‘Forgot your password

                                                                                               

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 
ated to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 
CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
23058738 and 22-23058542-43.

Individual Shareholders holding 
NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 
990 and 1800 22 44 30  

Voting for shareholder other than individual shareholders 
holding shares in Demat mode & physical mode is given below:

You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: 
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com 

ton under the ‘INVESTOR LOGIN’ section to Login on E

USER ID’(User id description is given below) and ‘
which is shared separately on you register email id. 

Shareholders holding shares in CDSL demat account should enter 16 Digit 
Beneficiary ID as user id. 
Shareholders holding shares in NSDL demat account should enter 8 
Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client IDas user id. 
Shareholders holding shares in physical form should enter Event No + 
Folio Number registered with the Company as user id. 

If you have not received any user id or password please email from your registered 
email id or contact i-vote helpdesk team. (Email id and contact number are 
mentioned in helpdesk section). 

I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA)option and login.  

:IfShareholdersare holding shares in demat form and have registered on to e
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com and/or voted on an earlier event 

of any company then they can use their existing user id and password to login.

If you have forgotten the password: Click on ‘LOGIN’ under ‘INVESTOR LOGIN
Forgot your password? 
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Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at 022- 

43. 
Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 

other than individual shareholders 
holding shares in Demat mode & physical mode is given below: 

You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: 

’ section to Login on E-Voting 

(User id description is given below) and ‘PASSWORD’ 

should enter 16 Digit 

NSDL demat account should enter 8 
 

physical form should enter Event No + 

If you have not received any user id or password please email from your registered 
vote helpdesk team. (Email id and contact number are 

:IfShareholdersare holding shares in demat form and have registered on to e-
and/or voted on an earlier event 

of any company then they can use their existing user id and password to login. 

INVESTOR LOGIN’ tab 
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 Enter “User ID” and “
(CAPTCHA) option and click on ‘

(In case a shareholder is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / 
her registered e-mail address).

 
Voting method for shareholders on i
 

 After successful login, 
 Click on “VIEW EVENT DETAILS (CURRENT)

portal. 
 Select event for which you are desire to vote under the dropdown option.
 Click on “VOTE NOW”

the page. 
 Cast your vote by selecting an appropriate option “

or “ABSTAIN” and click on “
Click “OK” to confirm, els
allowed to modify your vote. 

 Once you confirm the vote you will receive confirmation message on display screen 
and also you will receive an email on your registered email id. During the voting 
period, members can login any number of times till they have voted on the 
resolution(s). Once vote on a resolution is casted, it cannot be changed 
subsequently. 

 Shareholder can “CHANGE PASSWORD
“PROFILE” option on investor portal.

 

3. Custodian registration process for i
 

 You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: 
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com

 Click on “REGISTER” under “
Vote e-Voting Platform.

 Enter all required details and submit.
 After Successful registration, message will be displayed with 

password will be sent via email on your registered email id”
NOTE:If Custodian have registered

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com
company then they can use their existing user id and password to login.

 If you have forgotten the password: C
tab and further Click on ‘

 Enter “User ID” and “
(CAPTCHA) option and click on ‘

(In case a custodian is having valid email address, Password w
registered e-mail address).

                                                                                               

and “Registered email ID” Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT 
option and click on ‘Reset’. 

(In case a shareholder is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / 
mail address). 

Voting method for shareholders on i-Vote E-voting portal: 

After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear.
VIEW EVENT DETAILS (CURRENT)” under ‘EVENTS’ option on investor 

Select event for which you are desire to vote under the dropdown option.
“VOTE NOW” option which is appearing on the right hand side top corner of 

Cast your vote by selecting an appropriate option “INFAVOUR”, “
” and click on “SUBMIT VOTE”. A confirmation box will be displayed. 

” to confirm, else “CANCEL” to modify. Once you confirm, you will not be 
allowed to modify your vote.  
Once you confirm the vote you will receive confirmation message on display screen 
and also you will receive an email on your registered email id. During the voting 

, members can login any number of times till they have voted on the 
resolution(s). Once vote on a resolution is casted, it cannot be changed 

CHANGE PASSWORD” or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE
” option on investor portal. 

Custodian registration process for i-Vote E-Voting Website: 

You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: 
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com 

” under “CUSTODIAN LOGIN”, to register yourself on Bigsharei
Voting Platform. 

Enter all required details and submit. 
After Successful registration, message will be displayed with 
password will be sent via email on your registered email id”. 

:If Custodian have registered on to e-Voting system of 
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  and/or voted on an earlier event of any 
company then they can use their existing user id and password to login.

If you have forgotten the password: Click on ‘LOGIN’ under ‘CUSTODIAN LOGIN
tab and further Click on ‘Forgot your password? 

and “Registered email ID” Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT 
option and click on ‘RESET. 

(In case a custodian is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her 
mail address). 
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I AM NOT A ROBOT 

(In case a shareholder is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / 

page will appear. 
’ option on investor 

Select event for which you are desire to vote under the dropdown option. 
option which is appearing on the right hand side top corner of 

”, “NOT IN FAVOUR” 
”. A confirmation box will be displayed. 

” to modify. Once you confirm, you will not be 

Once you confirm the vote you will receive confirmation message on display screen 
and also you will receive an email on your registered email id. During the voting 

, members can login any number of times till they have voted on the 
resolution(s). Once vote on a resolution is casted, it cannot be changed 

VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE” under 

You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: 

yourself on Bigsharei-

After Successful registration, message will be displayed with “User id and 

Voting system of 
and/or voted on an earlier event of any 

company then they can use their existing user id and password to login. 
CUSTODIAN LOGIN’ 

I AM NOT A ROBOT 

ill be sent to his / her 
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Voting method for Custodian on i
 

 After successful login, 
 
Investor Mapping: 
 

 First you need to map the investor with your user ID 
custodian portal. 

o Click on “DOCUMENT TYPE
power of attorney (POA).

o Click on upload document “
(POA) or board resolution for respective investor a

Note: The power of attorney (POA)or board resolution has to be named as the 
“InvestorID.pdf

o Your investor is now mapped and you can check the file status on display. 

Investor vote File Upload: 

 To cast your vote select “
custodian portal. 

 Select the Event under dropdown option.
 Download sample voting file and enter relevant details as required and upload the 

same file under upload docume
message will be displayed on the screen and also you can check the file status on 
display (Once vote on a resolution is casted, it cannot be changed subsequently).

 Custodian can “CHANGE PASSWORD
“PROFILE” option on custodian portal.

Helpdesk for queries regarding e

Login type 

Shareholder‘sother than individual 
shareholders holding shares in 
Demat mode & Physical mode.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                                                               

Voting method for Custodian on i-Vote E-voting portal: 

After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear.

 

First you need to map the investor with your user ID under “DOCUMENTS

DOCUMENT TYPE” dropdown option and select document type 
power of attorney (POA). 
Click on upload document “CHOOSE FILE” and upload power of attorney 
(POA) or board resolution for respective investor and click on “

: The power of attorney (POA)or board resolution has to be named as the 
InvestorID.pdf” (Mention Demat account number as Investor ID.)

Your investor is now mapped and you can check the file status on display. 

To cast your vote select “VOTE FILE UPLOAD” option from left hand side menu on 

Select the Event under dropdown option. 
Download sample voting file and enter relevant details as required and upload the 
same file under upload document option by clicking on “UPLOAD
message will be displayed on the screen and also you can check the file status on 
display (Once vote on a resolution is casted, it cannot be changed subsequently).

CHANGE PASSWORD” or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE
” option on custodian portal. 

Helpdesk for queries regarding e-voting: 

Helpdesk details 

Shareholder‘sother than individual 
shareholders holding shares in 
Demat mode & Physical mode. 

In case shareholders/ investor have any queries 
regarding E-voting, you may refer the Frequently 
Asked Questions (‘FAQs’) and i-Vote e
module available at 
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com, under downloa
section or you can email us to 
ivote@bigshareonline.com or call us at: 1800 22 54 
22. 

                                                                                               Page 15 

page will appear. 

DOCUMENTS” option on 

” dropdown option and select document type 

” and upload power of attorney 
nd click on “UPLOAD”. 

: The power of attorney (POA)or board resolution has to be named as the 
” (Mention Demat account number as Investor ID.) 

Your investor is now mapped and you can check the file status on display.  

” option from left hand side menu on 

Download sample voting file and enter relevant details as required and upload the 
UPLOAD”. Confirmation 

message will be displayed on the screen and also you can check the file status on 
display (Once vote on a resolution is casted, it cannot be changed subsequently). 

ATE PROFILE” under 

In case shareholders/ investor have any queries 
voting, you may refer the Frequently 

Vote e-Voting 

, under download 

or call us at: 1800 22 54 
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Dear Members, 

The Board of Directors is delighted to present the 13
operations of RITHWIK FACILITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED
along with the summary of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023.

 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Particulars

Revenue from Operation 

Profit/(Loss) before Finance Cost, Depreciation, 
Exceptional items and Taxes 

Less: Finance Cost 

Less: Depreciation  

Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and 
items 

Less: Exceptional items 

Profit / (Loss) before tax 

Less: Tax Expenses 

Profit / (Loss) After tax 

 

OPERATIONS AND BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

Total Revenue from operations for the year at Rs.31.99 

the last year. While the Indian Facility management business is expected to grow at 12.97%. 

Your Company’s Profit before exceptional items and taxes stood at Rs.3.43

Operating margins remained healthy and improved 

the economy was opened up and new space maintenance was improved. Profit after tax 

during the year under review stood at Rs.2

as against 5.21% in the FY 2022

 
 
 

                                                                                               

 BOARD’S REPORT 

The Board of Directors is delighted to present the 13thAnnual Report on the business and 
RITHWIK FACILITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED

along with the summary of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023.

Particulars 
31st March,2023 

(Rs. in Crores) 

31.99 

Profit/(Loss) before Finance Cost, Depreciation, 
 

3.94 

0.25 

0.26 

Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary 3.43 

- 

3.43 

0.91 

2.52 

OPERATIONS AND BUSINESS PERFORMANCE 

Total Revenue from operations for the year at Rs.31.99 Crores grew by 41

the last year. While the Indian Facility management business is expected to grow at 12.97%. 

Profit before exceptional items and taxes stood at Rs.3.43

Operating margins remained healthy and improved during the second half year 

the economy was opened up and new space maintenance was improved. Profit after tax 

during the year under review stood at Rs.2.52 Crores. Operating margins stood a

% in the FY 2022-23.  
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Annual Report on the business and 
RITHWIK FACILITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED (“the Company”) 

along with the summary of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023. 

31st March,2022 

(Rs. In Crores) 

22.69 

1.68 

0.20 

0.31 

1.17 

- 

1.17 

0.29 

0.88 

grew by 41% as compared to 

the last year. While the Indian Facility management business is expected to grow at 12.97%. 

Profit before exceptional items and taxes stood at Rs.3.43 Crores. 

during the second half year 2022-23 as 

the economy was opened up and new space maintenance was improved. Profit after tax 

Operating margins stood at 12.42% 
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FACILITIES UNDER O&M 
 

 

TURNKEY OPERATIONS 

The Company is executing a turnkey project for CAMS Subsidiary Company at cost of 

70 Lakhs. 

ROAD AHEAD 

The India Facility Management Market is anticipated to record a CAGR of 

forecast period (2023 - 2028).

to the pandemic crisis supported its recovery and, along with economic reforms, are helping 

to mitigate a longer-lasting adverse impact of the crisis.

The outlook of FM services in India is shaping up to be highly optimistic mainly

growing maturity of end users and the need for improved safety, comfort and professional 

maintenance of assets. Presence of Global and Indian MNCs across various end

sectors is mainly driving the market for FM services in India as they are

customers due to their increased awareness levels, exposure to facilities and willingness to 

invest. The IT sectors are more concerned about personalized and specialized services 

utilizing both hard and soft services due to the recent boom a

the Indian IT/ITeS/BPO and finance/banking sectors. Increase in investments from emerging 

sectors such as health-care, retail and infrastructure sector are expected to further push this 

market to a higher growth curve in the l

Expansion of business activities in tier 2 and tier 3 cities by the end

considered to be an increasing regional growth trends for FM services market in India. Your 

company has already started expansion in Tier 2 cities and is c

3 cities as well. Simultaneously, the FM market in India is moving towards involving an 

organized approach in order to achieve higher market penetration and maturity. In this 

regard, your company has started using technology an

efficiency and performance. Many established FM companies have started acquiring smaller 

unorganized firms to penetrate the market to capture a considerable market share. Though 

this may seem to create more competition, it 

Particulars 

Total Area of Maintenance in Sq.ft.

Total No. of clients under maintenance

                                                                                               

The Company is executing a turnkey project for CAMS Subsidiary Company at cost of 

The India Facility Management Market is anticipated to record a CAGR of 

). India's broad range of fiscal, monetary and health responses 

to the pandemic crisis supported its recovery and, along with economic reforms, are helping 

lasting adverse impact of the crisis. 

The outlook of FM services in India is shaping up to be highly optimistic mainly

growing maturity of end users and the need for improved safety, comfort and professional 

maintenance of assets. Presence of Global and Indian MNCs across various end

sectors is mainly driving the market for FM services in India as they are

customers due to their increased awareness levels, exposure to facilities and willingness to 

invest. The IT sectors are more concerned about personalized and specialized services 

utilizing both hard and soft services due to the recent boom and increase in investments in 

the Indian IT/ITeS/BPO and finance/banking sectors. Increase in investments from emerging 

care, retail and infrastructure sector are expected to further push this 

market to a higher growth curve in the life cycle. 

Expansion of business activities in tier 2 and tier 3 cities by the end-user segments are 

considered to be an increasing regional growth trends for FM services market in India. Your 

company has already started expansion in Tier 2 cities and is considering expansion in Tier 

3 cities as well. Simultaneously, the FM market in India is moving towards involving an 

organized approach in order to achieve higher market penetration and maturity. In this 

regard, your company has started using technology and introducing systems for better 

efficiency and performance. Many established FM companies have started acquiring smaller 

unorganized firms to penetrate the market to capture a considerable market share. Though 

this may seem to create more competition, it will actually create an environment wherein 

31st March2023 31

Total Area of Maintenance in Sq.ft. 787948 

Total No. of clients under maintenance 74 
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The Company is executing a turnkey project for CAMS Subsidiary Company at cost of  

The India Facility Management Market is anticipated to record a CAGR of 17% over the 

ary and health responses 

to the pandemic crisis supported its recovery and, along with economic reforms, are helping 

The outlook of FM services in India is shaping up to be highly optimistic mainly due to the 

growing maturity of end users and the need for improved safety, comfort and professional 

maintenance of assets. Presence of Global and Indian MNCs across various end-user 

sectors is mainly driving the market for FM services in India as they are the potential 

customers due to their increased awareness levels, exposure to facilities and willingness to 

invest. The IT sectors are more concerned about personalized and specialized services 

nd increase in investments in 

the Indian IT/ITeS/BPO and finance/banking sectors. Increase in investments from emerging 

care, retail and infrastructure sector are expected to further push this 

user segments are 

considered to be an increasing regional growth trends for FM services market in India. Your 

onsidering expansion in Tier 

3 cities as well. Simultaneously, the FM market in India is moving towards involving an 

organized approach in order to achieve higher market penetration and maturity. In this 

d introducing systems for better 

efficiency and performance. Many established FM companies have started acquiring smaller 

unorganized firms to penetrate the market to capture a considerable market share. Though 

will actually create an environment wherein  

31st March 2022 

758972 

66 
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movement will shift from the unorganized sector to the organized sector which in turn will 

generate business for your company. Companies are constantly looking for growth options 

and modifying their business models to suit market trends. The same thought process has 

been adopted by your company by diversifying into the turnkey commercial interior segment.

 

DIVIDEND 

Although your Company has made profit after Tax of Rs.2.52

recommended 10% (i.e. Re.1/

Company subject to the approval of the Shareholders at the ensuing Annual General 

Meeting for the Financial year 2022

 

TRANSFER TO RESERVE 

The Board does not propose to 

retain amount of profit for FY 2022

dividend, if any.  

FINANCE 

We are happy to inform that the comfortable financial position continued during the

your company has repaid the borrowing on timely manner.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

As defined under the Act, the Company has no Subsidiaries, Joint ventures and Associate 

Companies as at March 31, 2023.

FIXED DEPOSITS 

Your Company has not accepted any deposits from the public or its employees and as such 
no amount on account of principal
Balance Sheet date. 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                               

movement will shift from the unorganized sector to the organized sector which in turn will 

generate business for your company. Companies are constantly looking for growth options 

s models to suit market trends. The same thought process has 

been adopted by your company by diversifying into the turnkey commercial interior segment.

Although your Company has made profit after Tax of Rs.2.52 Crores. Your Directors have 

recommended 10% (i.e. Re.1/- per share) dividend to the Equity shareholders of the 

Company subject to the approval of the Shareholders at the ensuing Annual General 

Meeting for the Financial year 2022-23. 

The Board does not propose to transfer any amount to general reserve and has decided to 

retain amount of profit for FY 2022-23 in the profit and loss account, after payment of 

We are happy to inform that the comfortable financial position continued during the

your company has repaid the borrowing on timely manner. 

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

As defined under the Act, the Company has no Subsidiaries, Joint ventures and Associate 

Companies as at March 31, 2023. 

ur Company has not accepted any deposits from the public or its employees and as such 
no amount on account of principal or interests on deposits were outstanding as on the 
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movement will shift from the unorganized sector to the organized sector which in turn will 

generate business for your company. Companies are constantly looking for growth options  

s models to suit market trends. The same thought process has 

been adopted by your company by diversifying into the turnkey commercial interior segment. 

Your Directors have 

per share) dividend to the Equity shareholders of the 

Company subject to the approval of the Shareholders at the ensuing Annual General 

transfer any amount to general reserve and has decided to 

23 in the profit and loss account, after payment of 

We are happy to inform that the comfortable financial position continued during the year and 

As defined under the Act, the Company has no Subsidiaries, Joint ventures and Associate 

ur Company has not accepted any deposits from the public or its employees and as such 
or interests on deposits were outstanding as on the 
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The board comprises of 5 Directors; 

Executive Independent Directors of whom one is woman Non

Director. All the Directors bring a wide range of skills and experience to the board. The 

Independent Directors have confirme

Independent Director as stipulated under the provisions of Section 149(6) of the Companies 

Act, 2013. All directors are appointed by the members of the Company. 

However, Mr. P Sudhakar, Independent Direct

that one of the companies, where he is the Director has failed to file the financial statements 

for a continuous period of 3 years

close of the business hours of the Company on May 30, 2023.

Mrs. Anitha Radhakrishnan,(DIN: 02820945) was appointed as Additional Director of the 

Company by the Board of Directors in the Board Meeting held on June 28, 2023 and 

confirmed her appointment as Non 

members in the Extra ordinary General Meeting held on July 27, 2023.

The composition of the Board is in conformity with Listing Regulations. 

S.No Names of Director

1. Mr. RithwikRajshekar Raman

2. Mr.Vyakarna Niranjan Rao

3. Mr.P Sudhakar# 

4. Mrs.Shama Prasanna Tipparaju

5. Mr.Jayaraman G 

6. Mrs.Anitha Radhakrishnan

 

Note: 

1. * Re-appointed as Managing D

2. ** Re-appointed as Whole Time Director for 2

3. # Resigned w.e.f May 30, 2023

4. ## Appointed as Additional Director on June 28, 2023.Confirmed by the members in the EGM held 

    on July 27, 2023. 

 

                                                                                               

The board comprises of 5 Directors; out of which 2 are Executive Director and 3

Executive Independent Directors of whom one is woman Non-executive Independent 

Director. All the Directors bring a wide range of skills and experience to the board. The 

Independent Directors have confirmed that they satisfy the criteria prescribed for an 

Independent Director as stipulated under the provisions of Section 149(6) of the Companies 

Act, 2013. All directors are appointed by the members of the Company.  

Mr. P Sudhakar, Independent Director of the Company has informed the Board 

where he is the Director has failed to file the financial statements 

period of 3 years. Hence, he tendered his resignation with effect from the 

of the Company on May 30, 2023. 

Mrs. Anitha Radhakrishnan,(DIN: 02820945) was appointed as Additional Director of the 

Company by the Board of Directors in the Board Meeting held on June 28, 2023 and 

confirmed her appointment as Non – Executive and Non- Independent Director by the 

members in the Extra ordinary General Meeting held on July 27, 2023. 

The composition of the Board is in conformity with Listing Regulations.  

Names of Director DIN Designation 

Raman*  07836658 Managing Director 

Mr.Vyakarna Niranjan Rao** 02918882 Whole- time Director 

02483116 Director 

Mrs.Shama Prasanna Tipparaju 07922496 Director 

08112010 Director 

Mrs.Anitha Radhakrishnan## 02820945 Director 

Director for 2nd term at the 12th AGM held on September 30, 2022.

appointed as Whole Time Director for 2nd term at the 12th AGM held on September 30, 2022.

2023 

Appointed as Additional Director on June 28, 2023.Confirmed by the members in the EGM held 
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out of which 2 are Executive Director and 3 are Non-

executive Independent 

Director. All the Directors bring a wide range of skills and experience to the board. The 

d that they satisfy the criteria prescribed for an 

Independent Director as stipulated under the provisions of Section 149(6) of the Companies 

informed the Board 

where he is the Director has failed to file the financial statements 

he tendered his resignation with effect from the 

Mrs. Anitha Radhakrishnan,(DIN: 02820945) was appointed as Additional Director of the 

Company by the Board of Directors in the Board Meeting held on June 28, 2023 and 

dependent Director by the 

Date of 

Appointment 

01.06.2017 

15.09.2010 

21.09.2017 

30.08.2017 

07.05.2018 

28.06.2023 

AGM held on September 30, 2022. 

AGM held on September 30, 2022. 

Appointed as Additional Director on June 28, 2023.Confirmed by the members in the EGM held      
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Policy on Directors’ Appointment and 

The current policy is to have an appropriate mix of executive, non

independent directors to maintain the independence of the Board, and separate its functions 

of governance and management. As on 31st March, 2023, the Board consis

1 of whom is a Managing Director, 1 of whom is a Whole

Non – Independent and 2 Independent Directors

for change in its composition and size. The Policy of the Com

and Remuneration, including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, 

independence of director and other matters provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies 

Act, 2013, adopted by the Board, is appended 

the Remuneration paid to the director is as per the terms laid out in the said policy.

Declaration on Independent Directors

All the Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of 
independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Act. In the opinion of the Board, they 
fulfill the conditions of independence as specified in the Act and the Rules made there under 
and are independent of the management.

 

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND 

In pursuance to the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations the Company has Key 
Managerial Personnel. The Company pays remuneration by way of Salary, Perquisites etc., 
to its Managing Director, Whole
Nomination and Remuneration Committee as approved by the Board and the Members of 
the Company as per the Nomination and Remuneration Policy.

 

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

In line with criteria laid by the Nomination and Remunerat
all Directors, Committees and Chairman etc., have been evaluated pursuant to the 
provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations.

COMMITTEES 

As required by the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations, the company h
following Committees as follows.

1. Audit Committee 

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

                                                                                               

Policy on Directors’ Appointment and Remuneration 

The current policy is to have an appropriate mix of executive, non

independent directors to maintain the independence of the Board, and separate its functions 

of governance and management. As on 31st March, 2023, the Board consis

1 of whom is a Managing Director, 1 of whom is a Whole-time Director, 1 Non

2 Independent Directors. The Board periodically evaluates the need 

for change in its composition and size. The Policy of the Company on Director’s Appointment 

and Remuneration, including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, 

independence of director and other matters provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies 

Act, 2013, adopted by the Board, is appended as Annexure-II to this report. We affirm that 

the Remuneration paid to the director is as per the terms laid out in the said policy.

Declaration on Independent Directors 

All the Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of 
independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Act. In the opinion of the Board, they 
fulfill the conditions of independence as specified in the Act and the Rules made there under 
and are independent of the management. 

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND THEIR REMUNERATION (KMP)

In pursuance to the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations the Company has Key 
Managerial Personnel. The Company pays remuneration by way of Salary, Perquisites etc., 
to its Managing Director, Whole-time Director in line with recommendation from the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee as approved by the Board and the Members of 
the Company as per the Nomination and Remuneration Policy. 

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

In line with criteria laid by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the performance of 
all Directors, Committees and Chairman etc., have been evaluated pursuant to the 
provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations. 

As required by the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations, the company h
following Committees as follows.  

Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

                                                                                               Page 20 

The current policy is to have an appropriate mix of executive, non‐executive and 

independent directors to maintain the independence of the Board, and separate its functions 

of governance and management. As on 31st March, 2023, the Board consists of 5 Members, 

, 1 Non-executive  & 

The Board periodically evaluates the need 

pany on Director’s Appointment 

and Remuneration, including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, 

independence of director and other matters provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies 

to this report. We affirm that 

the Remuneration paid to the director is as per the terms laid out in the said policy. 

All the Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of 
independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Act. In the opinion of the Board, they 
fulfill the conditions of independence as specified in the Act and the Rules made there under 

THEIR REMUNERATION (KMP) 

In pursuance to the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations the Company has Key 
Managerial Personnel. The Company pays remuneration by way of Salary, Perquisites etc., 

h recommendation from the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee as approved by the Board and the Members of 

ion Committee, the performance of 
all Directors, Committees and Chairman etc., have been evaluated pursuant to the 

As required by the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations, the company has the 
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(i) The details of the composition of various
is mentioned below: 

Name of the 
Committee 

Name of the Member

Audit 
Committee 

Mr.Jayaraman

Mrs.Shama

Mrs.Anitha Radhakrishnan
 

 

Name of the 
Committee 

Name of the 

Nomination & 
Remuneration 

Committee 

Mr.Jayaraman

Mrs.Shama

Mrs.Anitha Radhakrishnan
 

Name of the 
Committee 

Name of the 

Stakeholders 
Relationship 
Committee 

Mrs.Shama

Mr.Vyakarna

Mrs.Anitha Radhakrishnan
 

POLICIES 

In pursuance to the Act and the Listing Regulations, the following policies have been framed 

and disclosed on the Company’s Website 

1. Nomination and Remuneration Policy

2. Vigil Mechanism 

3. Material Subsidiaries 

4. Policy on Materiality disclosure

5. POSH 

6. Related party Disclosure 

7. Prevention of Insider Trading

8. Code of Conduct 

9. Performance Evaluation of Board

10. Archival Policy 

                                                                                               

(i) The details of the composition of various Committees as on the date of this Report 

Name of the Member Position Held

Mr.Jayaraman Chairman-Independent Director

Mrs.Shama PrasannaTiparaju Member-Independent Director

Mrs.Anitha Radhakrishnan Member-Non-Independent

Name of the Member Position Held

Mr.Jayaraman Chairman-Independent Director

Mrs.Shama PrasannaTiparaju Member-Independent Director

Mrs.Anitha Radhakrishnan Member-Non - Independent Director

Name of the Member Position Held

Mrs.Shama PrasannaTiparaju Chairman-Independent Director

Vyakarna Niranjan Rao Member-Whole Time Director

Mrs.Anitha Radhakrishnan Member- Non - Independent Director

In pursuance to the Act and the Listing Regulations, the following policies have been framed 

and disclosed on the Company’s Website www.rithwik.co.in 

1. Nomination and Remuneration Policy 

4. Policy on Materiality disclosure 

7. Prevention of Insider Trading 

9. Performance Evaluation of Board 
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Committees as on the date of this Report 

Position Held 

Independent Director 

Independent Director 

Independent Director 

Position Held 

Independent Director 

Independent Director 

Independent Director 

Position Held 

Independent Director 

Whole Time Director 

Independent Director 

In pursuance to the Act and the Listing Regulations, the following policies have been framed 
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RISK MANAGEMENT 
The Company has developed and implemented a
identification therein of elements of risk, if any, which in the opinion of the Board may 
threaten the existence of the Company. The Board and the Audit Committee periodically 
undertake a review of the major risks affectin
to be taken to control and mitigate the same.

VIGIL MECHANISM 

The Company has established a vigil mechanism to provide adequate safeguards against 
victimization and to provide direct access to the Chairman of the
appropriate cases. This mechanism is available on the website of the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As per the provision of Section 135 of the
worth of Rs.500 crore or more, or a
Rs.5 crore or more during the immediately preceding financial year are required to constitute 
a CSR committee. 

Your Company does not fall in the criteria to constitute a CSR Committee as per the 
provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and accordingly the CSR provisions 
are not applicable to the Company.

BOARD MEETINGS & COMMITTEE MEETINGS

During the FY 2022‐2023, Six (6) meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were 
held which is listed in the table. 

The Board meetings were held on 25.05.2022, 15.06.2022, 17.08.2022, 06.09.2022, 
10.11.2022 and 09.03.2023.  

Name Category

Mr.Rithwik 
Rajshekar Raman 

Executive 

Non-
Independent

Chairman 

Promoter cum 
Managing 
Director 

                                                                                               

The Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy including 
identification therein of elements of risk, if any, which in the opinion of the Board may 
threaten the existence of the Company. The Board and the Audit Committee periodically 
undertake a review of the major risks affecting the Company’s business and suggests steps 
to be taken to control and mitigate the same. 

The Company has established a vigil mechanism to provide adequate safeguards against 
victimization and to provide direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in 
appropriate cases. This mechanism is available on the website of the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

As per the provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, all companies having a net 
worth of Rs.500 crore or more, or a turnover of Rs.1,000 crore or more or a net profit of 
Rs.5 crore or more during the immediately preceding financial year are required to constitute 

Your Company does not fall in the criteria to constitute a CSR Committee as per the 
sions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and accordingly the CSR provisions 

are not applicable to the Company. 

BOARD MEETINGS & COMMITTEE MEETINGS 

2023, Six (6) meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were 
listed in the table.  

The Board meetings were held on 25.05.2022, 15.06.2022, 17.08.2022, 06.09.2022, 
 

Category 

Number 
of 

Directors
hip in 
other 

public Ltd 
Compani

es 

No. of 
Board 

Meetings 
attended 
during 
period 
ended 

31/03/2023 

No. of 
Committe

e 
Membersh
ip in other 

Public 
Limited 

Companie
s 

Executive  

Independent 

Chairman  

Promoter cum 
Managing 

 

Nil 

 

6 

 

Nil 
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risk management policy including 
identification therein of elements of risk, if any, which in the opinion of the Board may 
threaten the existence of the Company. The Board and the Audit Committee periodically 

g the Company’s business and suggests steps 

The Company has established a vigil mechanism to provide adequate safeguards against 
Audit Committee in 

appropriate cases. This mechanism is available on the website of the Company. 

Companies Act, 2013, all companies having a net 
turnover of Rs.1,000 crore or more or a net profit of  

Rs.5 crore or more during the immediately preceding financial year are required to constitute 

Your Company does not fall in the criteria to constitute a CSR Committee as per the 
sions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and accordingly the CSR provisions 

2023, Six (6) meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were 

The Board meetings were held on 25.05.2022, 15.06.2022, 17.08.2022, 06.09.2022, 

Attend-
ance 
Last 
AGM 

on30.09
.2022 

No. of 
Shares 

held 

 

Yes 

 

11,02,500 
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Mr.Vyakarna 
NiranjanRao 

Executive 

Non-
Independent

Whole-Time 
Director 
 

Mr.P Sudhakar Non-
Executive 

Independent 
Director 

Mrs.Shama 
PrasannaTipparaju 

Non-
Executive 

Independent 
Director 

Mr.Jayaraman G Non-
Executive 

Independent 
Director 

 

In accordance with Regulation 26 (1) (b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 Membership/Chairpersonship of only the Audit 

Committees and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee in all Public Limited Companies has 

been considered. 

 In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act 2013, 
Mr. V.Niranjan Rao, Whole 
eligible for re-appointment and the board recommends his appointment as Director of 
your Company. 

 

 No directors are inter-se related to each other.
 
 

Meetings of Audit Committee and Attendance during the Year:

During the financial year under review, Audit Committee Meetings were held on 
23.05.2022 and 10.11.2022
meetings were as follows: 

 

Name of the Member

Mr.Jayaraman(Chairman) 

Mr. P Sudhakar (Member) 

Mrs.ShamaPrasanaTiparaju(Member)

                                                                                               

Executive  

Independent 

Time 

 

Nil 

 

5 

 

Nil 

Executive  

Independent 

 

Nil 

 

6 

 

Nil 

Executive  

Independent 

 

Nil 

 

6 

 

Nil 

Executive  

Independent 

 

1 

 

6 

 

1 

In accordance with Regulation 26 (1) (b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 Membership/Chairpersonship of only the Audit 

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee in all Public Limited Companies has 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act 2013, 
Mr. V.Niranjan Rao, Whole – Time Director, being longest in office, retires and is 

appointment and the board recommends his appointment as Director of 

se related to each other. 

Meetings of Audit Committee and Attendance during the Year: 

During the financial year under review, Audit Committee Meetings were held on 
23.05.2022 and 10.11.2022.The attendance of the members at the Audit Committee 

Name of the Member 

Attendance particulars

Meeting Held 

during their tenure 

Meeting Attended

during their tenure

2 

2 

Mrs.ShamaPrasanaTiparaju(Member) 2 
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Yes 

 

13,500 

 

Yes 

 

Nil 

 

Yes. 

 

Nil 

 

Yes 

 

Nil 

In accordance with Regulation 26 (1) (b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 Membership/Chairpersonship of only the Audit 

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee in all Public Limited Companies has 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act 2013,  
Time Director, being longest in office, retires and is 

appointment and the board recommends his appointment as Director of 

During the financial year under review, Audit Committee Meetings were held on  
The attendance of the members at the Audit Committee 

Attendance particulars 

Meeting Attended 

during their tenure 

2 

2 

2 
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Meetings of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Attendance 
during the Year:  

During the financial year under 

were held on 06.09.2022.The attendance of the members at the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee meeting was as follows:

Name of the Member 

Mr.Jayaraman 

Mrs.ShamaPrasannaTiparaju 

Mr.P. Sudhakar 
 

Meetings of stakeholder relationship committee and attendance during the year:

During the financial year under review, Stakeholder Relationship 
held on 10.11.2022 and 20.01.2023 and the attendance of the members at the Stakeholder 
Relationship Committee meeting was as follows:

Name of the Member 

Mrs.ShamaPrasannaTiparaju 

Mr. VyakarnaNiranjanRao 

Mr.P. Sudhakar 
 

Separate Meetings of Independent Directors:

During the year, separate meetings of Independent Directors were held on 06.09.2022
which all independent directors were present. 

General Body Meetings held in last three years:

Year Date 

2019-20 25-9-2020 

2020-21 24-9-2021 

2021-22 30-09-2022 

                                                                                               

Meetings of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Attendance 

During the financial year under review, Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings 

were held on 06.09.2022.The attendance of the members at the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee meeting was as follows: 

Attendance particulars 

Meeting Held 

during their tenure 

Meeting Attended

during their tenure

1 1

 1 1

1 1

Meetings of stakeholder relationship committee and attendance during the year:

During the financial year under review, Stakeholder Relationship Committee Meetings were 
held on 10.11.2022 and 20.01.2023 and the attendance of the members at the Stakeholder 
Relationship Committee meeting was as follows: 

Attendance particulars 

Meeting Held 

during their tenure 

Meeting Attended

during their tenure

 2 2

2 2

2 2

Separate Meetings of Independent Directors: 

During the year, separate meetings of Independent Directors were held on 06.09.2022
which all independent directors were present.  

General Body Meetings held in last three years: 

Time Venue 

12.00 Noon Through Video Conference

12.00 Noon -do- 

 12.00 Noon -do- 
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Meetings of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Attendance 

review, Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings 

were held on 06.09.2022.The attendance of the members at the Nomination and 

 

eeting Attended 

during their tenure 

1 

1 

1 

Meetings of stakeholder relationship committee and attendance during the year: 

Committee Meetings were 
held on 10.11.2022 and 20.01.2023 and the attendance of the members at the Stakeholder 

 

Meeting Attended 

during their tenure 

2 

2 

2 

During the year, separate meetings of Independent Directors were held on 06.09.2022 in 

 

Through Video Conference 



 

Annual Report 2022-23                                                                                               
 

 

 

 

 

Special Resolution passed in previous three AGMs:

 

AGM Date 

25-9-2020 

24-9-2021 

30-09-2022 1. Re-Appointment of Mr.Rithwik Rajshekar Raman as Managing 
Director. 
2. Re-Appointment of Mr.V.Niranjan Rao, as Whole Time 
3. Re-appointment of Mr.P.Sudhakar as on Independent Director.

 

Whether Special Resolution were put through postal ballot last year

Any special resolution proposed to be conducted through postal ballot this year: 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, 

During the year under review, there were no transactions covered under the Provisions of 
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.
 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Your Company has entered into
which could be considered material in accordance with the policy of the
on Materiality of and Dealing with Related
AOC-2 is applicable to the Company. Further, transactions entered
related parties in the normal course
the Board. 

There were no materially significant related party transactions
and Key Managerial Personnel,
Company at large. 

Your Directors draw attention of the Members to Note No. 24 to the Standalone Financial 
Statements which sets out related

 

 

 

                                                                                               

Special Resolution passed in previous three AGMs: 

 

Special Resolutions passed 

NIL 

NIL 

Appointment of Mr.Rithwik Rajshekar Raman as Managing 
 

Appointment of Mr.V.Niranjan Rao, as Whole Time 
appointment of Mr.P.Sudhakar as on Independent Director.

 

Whether Special Resolution were put through postal ballot last year: No  

Any special resolution proposed to be conducted through postal ballot this year: 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 

During the year under review, there were no transactions covered under the Provisions of 
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

entered into contracts /arrangements / transactions with related parties 
be considered material in accordance with the policy of the Company i.e. Policy 

on Materiality of and Dealing with Related Party Transactions (“RPT Policy”). Accordingly, 
licable to the Company. Further, transactions entered by the Company with 

related parties in the normal course of business were placed before the Audit Committee of 

materially significant related party transactions with the Promote
and Key Managerial Personnel, which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the

Your Directors draw attention of the Members to Note No. 24 to the Standalone Financial 
Statements which sets out related party disclosure and appended AOC-2 as 
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Appointment of Mr.Rithwik Rajshekar Raman as Managing 

Appointment of Mr.V.Niranjan Rao, as Whole Time Director. 
appointment of Mr.P.Sudhakar as on Independent Director. 

 

Any special resolution proposed to be conducted through postal ballot this year: No 

During the year under review, there were no transactions covered under the Provisions of 

contracts /arrangements / transactions with related parties 
Company i.e. Policy 

Party Transactions (“RPT Policy”). Accordingly, 
by the Company with 

of business were placed before the Audit Committee of 

with the Promoters, Directors 
which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the 

Your Directors draw attention of the Members to Note No. 24 to the Standalone Financial 
2 as Annexure IV. 
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EMPLOYEES WELFARE 

Employees are the pillar of strength of the company. Their health and well

our business, because we believe our employees are our greatest asset. In recognizing that 

a healthy, happy and committed workforce is vital to our organization, Your Company has 

provided health Insurance Coverage for INR 3 Lakhs to each of the employees under Group 

Insurance plan. The Company has provided facility to the Employees and their children 

learn and play Tennis, Cricket and other sports and conducts tournaments to bring out the 

sporting heroes within the organization. The Company has appointed a coach and hired a 

cricket ground for weekends and the employees are advised to use the facilit

the company to ease out the stress and improve the wellbeing. Frequent Sports activities are 

conducted for the employees to bring out their talent in sports and part of team building 

process. During the year under review, the employees are fo

cricket tournament is conducted.

 

CLIENT RELATIONSHIP 

The Company’s business is based on the Clients and focus on the good relationship. To 

enlarge this client relationship the Company conducts sports activities among the 

Your Company has organized tennis ball cricket tournament which was played at league 

cum Knock out basis. 12 teams from the Clients side participated and this sports event has 

boosted the better improved relationships with the clients.

 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Your Company has no employee, who is in receipt of remuneration of Rs.8,50,000/

month or Rs.1,02,00,000/- per annum and hence the Company is not required to give 

information under Sub Rule 2 and 3 of the Rule 5 of the Companies (Appoin

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,

 

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 

Your Company gives utmost importance towards maintain and upholding the dignity of each 
and every woman working in the Company. The Company
sexual Harassment at workplace which provides for adequate safeguards and protection for 
women employees working in the organization.

No Complaints were received in this regard during the year 2022
complaints as at 31st March 2023.

 

                                                                                               

Employees are the pillar of strength of the company. Their health and well

our business, because we believe our employees are our greatest asset. In recognizing that 

thy, happy and committed workforce is vital to our organization, Your Company has 

provided health Insurance Coverage for INR 3 Lakhs to each of the employees under Group 

Insurance plan. The Company has provided facility to the Employees and their children 

learn and play Tennis, Cricket and other sports and conducts tournaments to bring out the 

sporting heroes within the organization. The Company has appointed a coach and hired a 

cricket ground for weekends and the employees are advised to use the facilit

the company to ease out the stress and improve the wellbeing. Frequent Sports activities are 

conducted for the employees to bring out their talent in sports and part of team building 

process. During the year under review, the employees are formed into different teams and a 

cricket tournament is conducted. 

The Company’s business is based on the Clients and focus on the good relationship. To 

enlarge this client relationship the Company conducts sports activities among the 

Your Company has organized tennis ball cricket tournament which was played at league 

cum Knock out basis. 12 teams from the Clients side participated and this sports event has 

boosted the better improved relationships with the clients. 

S OF EMPLOYEES: 

Your Company has no employee, who is in receipt of remuneration of Rs.8,50,000/

per annum and hence the Company is not required to give 

information under Sub Rule 2 and 3 of the Rule 5 of the Companies (Appoin

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 

Your Company gives utmost importance towards maintain and upholding the dignity of each 
and every woman working in the Company. The Company has a policy on prevention of 
sexual Harassment at workplace which provides for adequate safeguards and protection for 
women employees working in the organization. 

No Complaints were received in this regard during the year 2022- 23 and No pending 
March 2023. 
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Employees are the pillar of strength of the company. Their health and well-being is vital for 

our business, because we believe our employees are our greatest asset. In recognizing that 

thy, happy and committed workforce is vital to our organization, Your Company has 

provided health Insurance Coverage for INR 3 Lakhs to each of the employees under Group 

Insurance plan. The Company has provided facility to the Employees and their children to 

learn and play Tennis, Cricket and other sports and conducts tournaments to bring out the 

sporting heroes within the organization. The Company has appointed a coach and hired a 

cricket ground for weekends and the employees are advised to use the facility provided by 

the company to ease out the stress and improve the wellbeing. Frequent Sports activities are 

conducted for the employees to bring out their talent in sports and part of team building 

rmed into different teams and a 

The Company’s business is based on the Clients and focus on the good relationship. To 

enlarge this client relationship the Company conducts sports activities among the clients. 

Your Company has organized tennis ball cricket tournament which was played at league 

cum Knock out basis. 12 teams from the Clients side participated and this sports event has 

Your Company has no employee, who is in receipt of remuneration of Rs.8,50,000/- per 

per annum and hence the Company is not required to give 

information under Sub Rule 2 and 3 of the Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and 

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE  

Your Company gives utmost importance towards maintain and upholding the dignity of each 
has a policy on prevention of 

sexual Harassment at workplace which provides for adequate safeguards and protection for 

23 and No pending 
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ENERGY CONSERVATION, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT,
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

(i) Energy Conservation: Conservation of energy continues to receive increased emphasis 
and steps are being taken to 
has taken steps to conserve energy in its office use, consequent to which energy 
consumption had been minimized. No additional Proposals/ Investments were made to 
conserve energy. Since the Compan
regarding impact of measures on cost of production of goods, total energy consumption, etc, 
are not applicable.  

(ii) Research and Development & Technology Absorption: The Company has not adopted 
any technology for its business and hence no reporting is required to be furnished under this 
heading. The Company will adopt necessary technology as and when required in the 
furtherance of the business. 

(iii) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: The Company h
any foreign exchange during the year under review.

 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors confirm that:- 

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards 
have beenfollowed and that no

(b) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true 
and fair view of the state of affairs of 
of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safe
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

(e) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and 
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

(f) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

 

                                                                                               

ENERGY CONSERVATION, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT,
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

(i) Energy Conservation: Conservation of energy continues to receive increased emphasis 
and steps are being taken to reduce the consumption of energy at all levels. The Company 
has taken steps to conserve energy in its office use, consequent to which energy 
consumption had been minimized. No additional Proposals/ Investments were made to 
conserve energy. Since the Company has not carried on industrial activities, disclosures 
regarding impact of measures on cost of production of goods, total energy consumption, etc, 

(ii) Research and Development & Technology Absorption: The Company has not adopted 
technology for its business and hence no reporting is required to be furnished under this 

heading. The Company will adopt necessary technology as and when required in the 

(iii) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: The Company has not earned 
any foreign exchange during the year under review. 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards 
have beenfollowed and that no material departures have been made from the same;

) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true 
and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and 
of the profit and loss of the company for that period; 

) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safe
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and 
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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ENERGY CONSERVATION, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY 

(i) Energy Conservation: Conservation of energy continues to receive increased emphasis 
reduce the consumption of energy at all levels. The Company 

has taken steps to conserve energy in its office use, consequent to which energy 
consumption had been minimized. No additional Proposals/ Investments were made to 

y has not carried on industrial activities, disclosures 
regarding impact of measures on cost of production of goods, total energy consumption, etc, 

(ii) Research and Development & Technology Absorption: The Company has not adopted 
technology for its business and hence no reporting is required to be furnished under this 

heading. The Company will adopt necessary technology as and when required in the 

as not earned and expended 

) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards 
material departures have been made from the same; 

) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true 

the company at the end of the financial year and 

) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;  

) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and 
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and 

) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate governance is an ethically driven business process that is committed to values 

aimed at enhancing an organization's brand and reputation. This is ensured by taking ethical 

business decisions and conducting business with a firm commitment to value

meeting stakeholdersʹ expectations. At Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited, it is 

imperative that our company affairs are managed in a fair and transparent manner. This is 

vital to gain and retain the trust of our stakeholders. The Compan

the highest standards of corporate governance and adhere to the corporate governance 

requirements set out by SEBI. 

As per the Regulation 15(2)(a) of Chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015; The compliance 

with the Corporate Governance provisions as specified in regulations 17,17A, 18, 19, 

20, 21,22, 23, 24,24A,25, 26, 27 and clauses (b) to (i) and (t)of sub

regulation 46 and para C , D and E of Schedule V shall not apply, in respect of a) the 

Listed entity having paid up Equity share capital not exceeding Rs. 10 Crore and 

Net‐worth not exceeding of 25 Crore, as on the last day of the Previous financial year: 

b)the Listed entity which has listed its specified securities on the SME Exchange.

Since your Company is listed in BSE SME platform, the compliance with regard to provisions 

of Corporate Governance in accordance with Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is not applicable to 

your Company. 

In terms of provisions of Regulation 34 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, (hereinafter referred to as

Listing Regulations) the Management Discussion and Analysis Report is appended as 

Annexure-I to this report. 

 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has a well-placed, proper and adequate internal control system, which 
ensures that all assets are safeguarded and protected and that the transactions are 
authorized, recorded and reported correctly. The Internal Financial Controls with reference to 
financial statements as designed and implemented by the Company are adequate. 

 

 

                                                                                               

ORPORATE GOVERNANCE & MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

Corporate governance is an ethically driven business process that is committed to values 

aimed at enhancing an organization's brand and reputation. This is ensured by taking ethical 

business decisions and conducting business with a firm commitment to value

expectations. At Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited, it is 

imperative that our company affairs are managed in a fair and transparent manner. This is 

vital to gain and retain the trust of our stakeholders. The Company is committed to maintain 

the highest standards of corporate governance and adhere to the corporate governance 

requirements set out by SEBI.  

As per the Regulation 15(2)(a) of Chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

isclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015; The compliance 

with the Corporate Governance provisions as specified in regulations 17,17A, 18, 19, 

20, 21,22, 23, 24,24A,25, 26, 27 and clauses (b) to (i) and (t)of sub

D and E of Schedule V shall not apply, in respect of a) the 

Listed entity having paid up Equity share capital not exceeding Rs. 10 Crore and 

worth not exceeding of 25 Crore, as on the last day of the Previous financial year: 

has listed its specified securities on the SME Exchange.

Since your Company is listed in BSE SME platform, the compliance with regard to provisions 

of Corporate Governance in accordance with Securities and Exchange Board of India 

isclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is not applicable to 

In terms of provisions of Regulation 34 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, (hereinafter referred to as

Listing Regulations) the Management Discussion and Analysis Report is appended as 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS & THEIR ADEQUACY 

placed, proper and adequate internal control system, which 
ssets are safeguarded and protected and that the transactions are 

authorized, recorded and reported correctly. The Internal Financial Controls with reference to 
financial statements as designed and implemented by the Company are adequate. 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS: 

Corporate governance is an ethically driven business process that is committed to values 

aimed at enhancing an organization's brand and reputation. This is ensured by taking ethical 

business decisions and conducting business with a firm commitment to values, while 

expectations. At Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited, it is 

imperative that our company affairs are managed in a fair and transparent manner. This is 

y is committed to maintain 

the highest standards of corporate governance and adhere to the corporate governance 

As per the Regulation 15(2)(a) of Chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

isclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015; The compliance 

with the Corporate Governance provisions as specified in regulations 17,17A, 18, 19, 

20, 21,22, 23, 24,24A,25, 26, 27 and clauses (b) to (i) and (t)of sub‐regulation (2) of 

D and E of Schedule V shall not apply, in respect of a) the 

Listed entity having paid up Equity share capital not exceeding Rs. 10 Crore and 

worth not exceeding of 25 Crore, as on the last day of the Previous financial year: 

has listed its specified securities on the SME Exchange. 

Since your Company is listed in BSE SME platform, the compliance with regard to provisions 

of Corporate Governance in accordance with Securities and Exchange Board of India 

isclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is not applicable to 

In terms of provisions of Regulation 34 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, (hereinafter referred to as 

Listing Regulations) the Management Discussion and Analysis Report is appended as 

placed, proper and adequate internal control system, which 
ssets are safeguarded and protected and that the transactions are 

authorized, recorded and reported correctly. The Internal Financial Controls with reference to 
financial statements as designed and implemented by the Company are adequate.  
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During the year under review, no material or serious observation has been received from the 
Internal Auditors of the Company for inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls. The Board 
of Directors has appointed M/s.V Suresh & Associates, Chartered Accountants
(M.No.224596), Anna Nagar, Chennai,
Auditors independently evaluate the adequacy of internal controls and concurrently audit the 
majority of the transactions in value terms.
 

RATIO OF REMUNERATION TO EACH 

Statement of Information to be f
2013 (‘‘Act’’) Read With Rule 5(1) of t
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

(i) Ratio of the remuneration of each
employees of the Company for the Financial Year 2022
remuneration of each Executive Director during the Financial Year 2022

Name of Director / KMP and 
Designation 

Mr.Rithwik Rajshekar Raman, 
Manging Director 

Mr. V Niranjan Rao,Whole- 
Director 
 

(ii) The percentage increase in remuneration of Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial 
Officer and Company Secretary during the Financial Year 2022

S.No Name and Designation

1 Mr.Tippavajjala Suresh Babu

2 Mr. Subbiah Jayapandi

 

(iii) The number of permanent employees on the roll of the Company as on March 31, 2023 
were 105 and the median remuneration was Rs.2

(iv) The remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel’s and other employees is in 
accordance with the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

 
 

                                                                                               

year under review, no material or serious observation has been received from the 
Internal Auditors of the Company for inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls. The Board 
of Directors has appointed M/s.V Suresh & Associates, Chartered Accountants

, Anna Nagar, Chennai, as the Internal Auditor of the Company. The Internal 
Auditors independently evaluate the adequacy of internal controls and concurrently audit the 
majority of the transactions in value terms. 

RATIO OF REMUNERATION TO EACH DIRECTOR 

be furnished Pursuant To Section 197(12) of t
(‘‘Act’’) Read With Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment And Remuneration o

Personnel) Rules, 2014 

(i) Ratio of the remuneration of each Executive Director to the median remuneration of the 
employees of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23 and the percentage increase in 
remuneration of each Executive Director during the Financial Year 2022-23:

Name of Director / KMP and Ratio of remuneration of 
each Director/ to median 
remuneration of employees 

Percentage  increase in
Remuneration in the FY 
23 

Rithwik Rajshekar Raman, 3.70 

 time 12.96 

percentage increase in remuneration of Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial 
Officer and Company Secretary during the Financial Year 2022-23: 

Name and Designation % increase in Remuneration

Tippavajjala Suresh Babu NIL

Jayapandi NIL

(iii) The number of permanent employees on the roll of the Company as on March 31, 2023 
edian remuneration was Rs.27,000/- 

v) The remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel’s and other employees is in 
with the Remuneration Policy of the Company. 
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year under review, no material or serious observation has been received from the 
Internal Auditors of the Company for inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls. The Board 
of Directors has appointed M/s.V Suresh & Associates, Chartered Accountants 

as the Internal Auditor of the Company. The Internal 
Auditors independently evaluate the adequacy of internal controls and concurrently audit the 

197(12) of the Companies Act, 
(Appointment And Remuneration of 

Executive Director to the median remuneration of the 
23 and the percentage increase in 

23: 

Percentage  increase in 
Remuneration in the FY 2022-

NIL 

NIL 

percentage increase in remuneration of Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial 

% increase in Remuneration 

NIL 

NIL 

(iii) The number of permanent employees on the roll of the Company as on March 31, 2023 

v) The remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel’s and other employees is in 
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Statement containing the particulars of Employees under Section 197(12) of the Act, Read 
with Rule 5(2) And 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014 as on 
 

A. Top Ten Employees in terms of remuneration drawn

S. 
No 

Name Age(i
n 
years
) 

Designati
on

1 V Niranjan 
Rao 

56 Whole 
Time 
Director

2 T Suresh Babu 50 Chief 
Financial 
Officer

3 S Jayapandi 43 Company 
Secretary

4 Rithwik 
Rajshekar 
Raman 

28 Managing 
Director

5 M 
Radhakrishna
n 

40 Electrical 
Manger

6 G Sridharan 45 HVAC
Manager

7 T Ramanan 40 Facility 
Manager

8 Sarada 
Priyadarshini 
Giri 
(Resigned on 
April 30, 2023) 

39 Accounts 
Manager

9 M Prathap 36 Sr.Account
ant

10 P Ganapathi 
(Resigned on 
November 22, 
2022) 

 

47 Secretarial 
Executive

 

                                                                                               

Statement containing the particulars of Employees under Section 197(12) of the Act, Read 
with Rule 5(2) And 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014 as on March 31, 2023. 

A. Top Ten Employees in terms of remuneration drawn 

Designati
on 

Remunera
tion 

(in Rs) 

Qualifica
tion 

Date of 
Commencem
ent of 
Employment 

Whole 
Time 
Director 

42,00,000 Under 
Graduate 

15-09-2010 

Chief 
Financial 
Officer 

21,60,000 B.Com 03-10-2017 

Company 
Secretary 

12,85,200 CS 03-10-2017 

Managing 
Director 

12,00,000 Masters - 
Entrepre
nuership 

03-10-2017 

Electrical 
Manger 

9,85,500 B.E 01-06-2012 

HVAC-
Manager 

9,85,500 DRAC, 01-06-2012 

Facility 
Manager 

9,85,500 B.TECH 01-07-2013 

Accounts 
Manager 

6,10,200 B.Com 01-02-2016 

Sr.Account
ant 

5,67,000 B.Com(C
S) 

10-02-2009 

Secretarial 
Executive 

5,40,000 M.B.A 03-10-2017 
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Statement containing the particulars of Employees under Section 197(12) of the Act, Read 
with Rule 5(2) And 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Expe
rienc
e(in 
years
) 

Last 
Employment 
held 

36 Hanudev 
Constructions 
Pvt Ltd 

26 RR Industries 
Ltd 

14 Rishabh 
Infopark Pvt Ltd 

4.5 Nil 

18 RR Industries 
Ltd 

25 RR Industries 
Ltd 

18 RR Infopark Pvt 
Ltd 

8 GM Kapadia & 
Co 

13 Business 

21 IndusInd Bank 
Ltd 
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B. Employed throughout the year and were in receipt of remuneration of not less than 
Rs.1,02,00,000 (Rupees One Crore Two Lakh only) per annum.

C. Employed for part of the year and were in receipt of remuneration of not less than 
Rs.8,50,000 (Rupees Eight Lakh Fifty Thousand only) per month.

Notes: 

1. Remuneration includes basic salary, allowances, leave travel allowances, company’s 
contribution to provident fund and superannuation fund, leave encashment, reimbursements, 
monetary value of perquisites, wherever applicable, target variable pay etc. 

2. None of the employees except Mr Rithwik Rajshekar Raman, Managing Director of the 
Company, hold by himself or along with his/her spouse and dependent children, 2% or more 
of equity shares of the Company.

3. All appointments are/were contractual in accorda
company rules. 

4. None of the employee is a relative of any Director of the Company.

 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURT 
OR TRIBUNAL 

There are no significant and material orders passed by th
which would impact the going concern status of the company and its operations in the future. 
But the Company has preferred an appeal in CIT (A) against the demand of Rs.11,08,050 
and Rs.4,81,589 raised by the Assessing off
for which the hearing is still pending.

The Company has filed e-proceedings written Statement response in NFAC (National 
Faceless Appeal Centre) for the demand raised for Rs. 11,08,050 on 25.04.2023
demand raised for Rs. 4,31,590, the case is adjourned for a later date.

SHARE CAPITAL 

As of March 31, 2023, the Authorized share capital of the Company was Rs. 400Lakhs 

comprising of 40,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each, and the paid

as at March 31, 2023 was Rs 306 Lakhs comprising of 30,60,000 equity shares of Rs 1

each.  

 

 

                                                                                               

B. Employed throughout the year and were in receipt of remuneration of not less than 
Rs.1,02,00,000 (Rupees One Crore Two Lakh only) per annum.- NIL 

C. Employed for part of the year and were in receipt of remuneration of not less than 
Rs.8,50,000 (Rupees Eight Lakh Fifty Thousand only) per month.-NIL 

1. Remuneration includes basic salary, allowances, leave travel allowances, company’s 
contribution to provident fund and superannuation fund, leave encashment, reimbursements, 
monetary value of perquisites, wherever applicable, target variable pay etc. 

None of the employees except Mr Rithwik Rajshekar Raman, Managing Director of the 
Company, hold by himself or along with his/her spouse and dependent children, 2% or more 
of equity shares of the Company. 

3. All appointments are/were contractual in accordance with terms & conditions as per 

4. None of the employee is a relative of any Director of the Company. 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURT 

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Court or Tribunal 
which would impact the going concern status of the company and its operations in the future. 
But the Company has preferred an appeal in CIT (A) against the demand of Rs.11,08,050 
and Rs.4,81,589 raised by the Assessing officer in the AY 2017-18 and 2018
for which the hearing is still pending. 

proceedings written Statement response in NFAC (National 
Faceless Appeal Centre) for the demand raised for Rs. 11,08,050 on 25.04.2023
demand raised for Rs. 4,31,590, the case is adjourned for a later date. 

As of March 31, 2023, the Authorized share capital of the Company was Rs. 400Lakhs 

comprising of 40,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each, and the paid-up equity share capital 

as at March 31, 2023 was Rs 306 Lakhs comprising of 30,60,000 equity shares of Rs 1
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B. Employed throughout the year and were in receipt of remuneration of not less than 

C. Employed for part of the year and were in receipt of remuneration of not less than 

1. Remuneration includes basic salary, allowances, leave travel allowances, company’s 
contribution to provident fund and superannuation fund, leave encashment, reimbursements, 
monetary value of perquisites, wherever applicable, target variable pay etc.  

None of the employees except Mr Rithwik Rajshekar Raman, Managing Director of the 
Company, hold by himself or along with his/her spouse and dependent children, 2% or more 

nce with terms & conditions as per 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURT 

e Regulators or Court or Tribunal 
which would impact the going concern status of the company and its operations in the future. 
But the Company has preferred an appeal in CIT (A) against the demand of Rs.11,08,050 

18 and 2018-19 respectively 

proceedings written Statement response in NFAC (National 
Faceless Appeal Centre) for the demand raised for Rs. 11,08,050 on 25.04.2023 and for the 

As of March 31, 2023, the Authorized share capital of the Company was Rs. 400Lakhs 

up equity share capital 

as at March 31, 2023 was Rs 306 Lakhs comprising of 30,60,000 equity shares of Rs 10 
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BOOK CLOSURE 

The Register of Members and Share transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 

Friday, September 22, 2023 to Thursday, September 28, 2023 (both days inclusive) to 

determine the eligible shareholders for remote e

 

AUDITORS & THEIR REPORT

M/s.Kalyanasundaram & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Chennai, was appointed as 
Statutory Auditors of the Company in the 11
termof 5 years and will conclude at the 

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by M/s. 
Kalyanasundaram & Associates., Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of the 
Company, in their report. The observations made by the Statutory Auditors in their report 
w.r.t disqualification of Mr.P.Sudhakar, Independent Director is replied su
under the Board of Directors section.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUD REPORTED BY THE AUDITORS

There were no instances of fraud reported by the Auditors.

LISTING 

Your Company is listed on SME platform of BSE Ltd. from 11
Company’s code is RITHWIKFMS (540843)
depicts the price movement for the year 2022

 

MONTH 

April 2022 
May 
June 
July 
August 
September 
October 
November 
December 
January 2023 
February 
March 

 

 

                                                                                               

The Register of Members and Share transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 

Friday, September 22, 2023 to Thursday, September 28, 2023 (both days inclusive) to 

determine the eligible shareholders for remote e-voting and Payment of dividend.

& THEIR REPORT 

& Associates, Chartered Accountants, Chennai, was appointed as 
s of the Company in the 11th AGM held on 24th September, 2021 for a 

termof 5 years and will conclude at the 16th Annual General meeting of the Company.

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by M/s. 
Associates., Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of the 

Company, in their report. The observations made by the Statutory Auditors in their report 
w.r.t disqualification of Mr.P.Sudhakar, Independent Director is replied suitably by the Board, 

der the Board of Directors section. 

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUD REPORTED BY THE AUDITORS 

There were no instances of fraud reported by the Auditors. 

Your Company is listed on SME platform of BSE Ltd. from 11thJanuary, 2018. The 
RITHWIKFMS (540843) and ISIN is INE819Y01015.The following table 

depicts the price movement for the year 2022-23. 

COMPANY’S SHARE PRICE 
HIGH LOW 
55.00 55.00 
55.10 55.10 
55.10 55.10 
52.00 48.00 
56.00 54.00 
56.00 54.00 
60.00 60.00 
63.00 63.00 
63.00 63.00 
63.00 63.00 
63.00 63.00 
63.00 63.00 
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The Register of Members and Share transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 

Friday, September 22, 2023 to Thursday, September 28, 2023 (both days inclusive) to 

d Payment of dividend. 

& Associates, Chartered Accountants, Chennai, was appointed as 
September, 2021 for a 

Annual General meeting of the Company. 

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by M/s. 
Associates., Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of the 

Company, in their report. The observations made by the Statutory Auditors in their report 
itably by the Board,  

January, 2018. The 
and ISIN is INE819Y01015.The following table 

CLOSE 
55.00 
55.10 
55.10 
48.00 
56.00 
56.00 
60.00 
63.00 
63.00 
63.00 
63.00 
63.00 
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT &CERTIFICATE AND SECRETARIAL STANDARD 
COMPLIANCE 

The Company has compiled with all applicable Secretarial Standards issued by ICSI. As 
required by the Act a secretarial Audit Report issued by a Company Secretary in practice 
(PCS) is annexed with the report and it does
Compliance Report certifying the Compliance of SEBI regulations has been obtained and 
filed with the Stock Exchanges. The Secretarial Audit Report (in Form MR
Annexure-III to this Report. 

ANNUAL RETURN 

Pursuant to the Notification issued by MCA with effect from
mandatory requirement of attaching annexure of the Annual Return in the prescribed form 
MGT-9 has been omitted. 

Accordingly, as per the provisions of the amended Section 92(3)of the Act read with Rule 12 
of the Companies (Management
March 31, 2023 has been placed on the website of the Company
atwww.rithwik.co.in. 
 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 
POSITION OF THE COMPANY

1. Impact of COVID-19 on the business

The COVID-19 pandemic continues to transform the growth of various industries

impacted on the facility management services market in

pre-covid levels and achieved the growth of 41% during FY 22

2. Ability to maintain operations

The Company has taken a conscious decision through balan
and ensuring a safe working environment. After the lifting of Covid Restrictions Your 
Company workforce has come back to the normal levels. Your Company has made 
necessary arrangements to ensure that they are safe and comforta

3. Steps taken to ensure smooth functioning

The Company has put in place strict standard operating procedures for COVID
the following:- 

 

 

                                                                                               

REPORT &CERTIFICATE AND SECRETARIAL STANDARD 

The Company has compiled with all applicable Secretarial Standards issued by ICSI. As 
required by the Act a secretarial Audit Report issued by a Company Secretary in practice 

report and it does not contain any qualification. Annual Secretarial 
Compliance Report certifying the Compliance of SEBI regulations has been obtained and 
filed with the Stock Exchanges. The Secretarial Audit Report (in Form MR

Pursuant to the Notification issued by MCA with effect from August 28
mandatory requirement of attaching annexure of the Annual Return in the prescribed form 

provisions of the amended Section 92(3)of the Act read with Rule 12 
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return as of 

31, 2023 has been placed on the website of the Company and can be accessed 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 
POSITION OF THE COMPANY 

19 on the business 

19 pandemic continues to transform the growth of various industries

impacted on the facility management services market in India. Our Business has 

covid levels and achieved the growth of 41% during FY 22-23.  

2. Ability to maintain operations 

The Company has taken a conscious decision through balanced, uninterrupted operations 
and ensuring a safe working environment. After the lifting of Covid Restrictions Your 
Company workforce has come back to the normal levels. Your Company has made 
necessary arrangements to ensure that they are safe and comfortable at work.

3. Steps taken to ensure smooth functioning 

The Company has put in place strict standard operating procedures for COVID
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REPORT &CERTIFICATE AND SECRETARIAL STANDARD 

The Company has compiled with all applicable Secretarial Standards issued by ICSI. As 
required by the Act a secretarial Audit Report issued by a Company Secretary in practice 

not contain any qualification. Annual Secretarial 
Compliance Report certifying the Compliance of SEBI regulations has been obtained and 
filed with the Stock Exchanges. The Secretarial Audit Report (in Form MR-3) is annexed as 

August 28th, 2020, the 
mandatory requirement of attaching annexure of the Annual Return in the prescribed form 

provisions of the amended Section 92(3)of the Act read with Rule 12 
and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return as of 

and can be accessed 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 

19 pandemic continues to transform the growth of various industries and has 

India. Our Business has attained the 

ced, uninterrupted operations 
and ensuring a safe working environment. After the lifting of Covid Restrictions Your 
Company workforce has come back to the normal levels. Your Company has made 

ble at work. 

The Company has put in place strict standard operating procedures for COVID-19 ensuring 
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• Thermal Screening of all Employees;

• Sanitizing the premises and vehicles on regular 

• Distribution of masks and gloves to our workers;

• Maintenance of social distancing at all work places;

• Enforcing wearing of masks and regular cleaning of hands;

• Regular update of the health of all the Employees and their Families;

• Asking all Employees to have AarogyaSetu App.

• Sanitizers with foot operated machines placed at strategic locations

In addition to above, the Company has implemented the Standard Operating Procedures, 
which is strictly being followed across all the Units and Workp
designated officials responsible for ensuring the compliances to the Guidelines, Rules and 
Regulations issued by Central as well as State Government on COVID

The Company has been regularly conducting awareness p
for all of its Employees. 

All Customers and Vendors of the Company have been communicated about the measures 
taken by the Company through mails.

 

4. Details of impact of COVID

 Capital and financial resources and other assets 
there is no significant impact on the Company's capital and financial resources and 
other assets of the Company.

 Profitability-We expect an
24. 

 Liquidity - The Company has a strong balance sheet and liquidity position.

 Ability to service debt -
working capital requirement. The Company has never in the past defa
interest or loan payment and does not see any issue meeting future obligations too.

 Assets - None of the assets of the Company have been impacted or impaired by the 
COVID-19. 

 Internal Financial Controls
well networked. Accordingly, all Internal Financial Controls and reporting systems are 
working seamlessly without disruption.

                                                                                               

• Thermal Screening of all Employees; 

• Sanitizing the premises and vehicles on regular basis; 

• Distribution of masks and gloves to our workers; 

• Maintenance of social distancing at all work places; 

• Enforcing wearing of masks and regular cleaning of hands; 

• Regular update of the health of all the Employees and their Families; 

l Employees to have AarogyaSetu App. 

• Sanitizers with foot operated machines placed at strategic locations 

In addition to above, the Company has implemented the Standard Operating Procedures, 
which is strictly being followed across all the Units and Workplaces and we have also 
designated officials responsible for ensuring the compliances to the Guidelines, Rules and 
Regulations issued by Central as well as State Government on COVID-19 from time to time:

The Company has been regularly conducting awareness programs and vaccination camps 

All Customers and Vendors of the Company have been communicated about the measures 
taken by the Company through mails. 

. Details of impact of COVID-19 based on certain performance parameters:

Capital and financial resources and other assets - As per the current assessment, 
there is no significant impact on the Company's capital and financial resources and 
other assets of the Company. 

We expect an increase in profits by 40 to 50% for the financial year 2023

The Company has a strong balance sheet and liquidity position.

- The Company has adequate financial resources to meet its 
working capital requirement. The Company has never in the past defa
interest or loan payment and does not see any issue meeting future obligations too.

None of the assets of the Company have been impacted or impaired by the 

Internal Financial Controls -The Company has system in place at offi
well networked. Accordingly, all Internal Financial Controls and reporting systems are 
working seamlessly without disruption. 

                                                                                               Page 34 

In addition to above, the Company has implemented the Standard Operating Procedures, 
laces and we have also 

designated officials responsible for ensuring the compliances to the Guidelines, Rules and 
19 from time to time: 

rograms and vaccination camps 

All Customers and Vendors of the Company have been communicated about the measures 

19 based on certain performance parameters: 

As per the current assessment, 
there is no significant impact on the Company's capital and financial resources and 

or the financial year 2023-

The Company has a strong balance sheet and liquidity position. 

The Company has adequate financial resources to meet its 
working capital requirement. The Company has never in the past defaulted on any 
interest or loan payment and does not see any issue meeting future obligations too. 

None of the assets of the Company have been impacted or impaired by the 

The Company has system in place at office locations are 
well networked. Accordingly, all Internal Financial Controls and reporting systems are 
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 Supply Chain - There has been no impact because we have sufficient labour force.

 Demand - The commercial real 
21-22 was improved drastically during FY 2022
leasing spaces by the IT/ITES Companies in FY 23

 

5. Impact on Contracts/ Agreements:

Your Company has reached the

 

6. Other relevant material updates

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

Your Directors place on record their sincere appreciation for significant contribution made by 
employees of the Company at each level, through their dedication, 
commitment. 

The Board places on record its appreciation for the continued co
extended to the Company by various stakeholders, Banks, Stock Exchanges, NSDL and 
CDSL. The Board wishes to express its grateful appreciation f
operation received from Vendors, Customers, Consultants, Banks, Financial Institutions and 
other Business Associates. The Board deeply acknowledges the trust and confidence placed 
by the customers of the Company and, above all, the

    

Place: Chennai  

Date: August 29, 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                                                               

There has been no impact because we have sufficient labour force.

The commercial real estate industry which witnessed a decline in the FY 
drastically during FY 2022-23 and it will be a 

y the IT/ITES Companies in FY 23-24. 

. Impact on Contracts/ Agreements:- 

Your Company has reached the Pre-Covid levels in business.  

. Other relevant material updates: - None 

Your Directors place on record their sincere appreciation for significant contribution made by 
employees of the Company at each level, through their dedication, 

The Board places on record its appreciation for the continued co-operation and support 
extended to the Company by various stakeholders, Banks, Stock Exchanges, NSDL and 
CDSL. The Board wishes to express its grateful appreciation for the assistance and co
operation received from Vendors, Customers, Consultants, Banks, Financial Institutions and 
other Business Associates. The Board deeply acknowledges the trust and confidence placed 
by the customers of the Company and, above all, the shareholders. 

                           For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

           Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited
 
 
             Rithwik Rajshekar Raman    Niranjan
                Managing Director     Whole Time Director
                  DIN: 07836658                      DIN: 02918882
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There has been no impact because we have sufficient labour force. 

estate industry which witnessed a decline in the FY 
 huge turnaround in 

Your Directors place on record their sincere appreciation for significant contribution made by 
employees of the Company at each level, through their dedication, hard work and 

operation and support 
extended to the Company by various stakeholders, Banks, Stock Exchanges, NSDL and 

or the assistance and co-
operation received from Vendors, Customers, Consultants, Banks, Financial Institutions and 
other Business Associates. The Board deeply acknowledges the trust and confidence placed 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited 

Niranjan Vyakarna Rao 
Whole Time Director 

DIN: 02918882 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the management discussion and analysis report 
for the year ended on March 31, 2023. 
 
ECONOMY 
 
 
GLOBAL 

After weathering over two years of the pandemic, the global business community was eager 
to get down to real business. 
global growth in 2022 and has added to inflation. Global growth is projected to slow down 
from an estimated 6.1 percent in 2021 to 3.6 percent between 2022 and 2023. Multilateral 
efforts such as response to the humanitarian
maintain global liquidity, manage debt distress, tackle climate change, and end the 
pandemic are essential to tide over this. 
 
INDIA 
 
The three waves of COVID-19 pande
down the economy. Despite the pandemic in 2020, the Government have responded with 
support to vulnerable groups, monetary policy easing, liquidity provisioning and have made 
the financial sector accommod
helped India to a strong recovery. 
 
The war in Ukraine presented several diplomatic and economic challenges for India. 
Diplomatically, India required the US, its primary partner in a larger stra
China, to accept its neutrality, which proved easy as Washington took the view that India’s 
strategic importance to the Quad and its Indo
applied no pressure on the Narendra Modi government to chang
was unconcerned about European criticism given its self
aggression. 
 
Economically, the war not only sharply reduced India’s economic growth prospects but also 
triggered an inflationary crisis that be
February and October.  As food and fuel were the main inflation drivers, India began buying 
discounted Russian oil and fertilizer to mitigate the social and economic damages.
 
By spring, India began thinking of
later publicly pressed Russia to consider negotiations with Ukraine, in coordination with the 
West. 

                                                                                               

ANNEXURE I 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the management discussion and analysis report 
for the year ended on March 31, 2023.  

After weathering over two years of the pandemic, the global business community was eager 
usiness. But the war in Ukraine has triggered a significant slowdown in 

global growth in 2022 and has added to inflation. Global growth is projected to slow down 
from an estimated 6.1 percent in 2021 to 3.6 percent between 2022 and 2023. Multilateral 

ts such as response to the humanitarian crisis, prevent further economic fragmentation, 
maintain global liquidity, manage debt distress, tackle climate change, and end the 
pandemic are essential to tide over this.  

19 pandemic had created a prolonged health crisis and slowed 
down the economy. Despite the pandemic in 2020, the Government have responded with 
support to vulnerable groups, monetary policy easing, liquidity provisioning and have made 
the financial sector accommodative by changing and implementing regulatory policies. This 
helped India to a strong recovery.  

The war in Ukraine presented several diplomatic and economic challenges for India. 
Diplomatically, India required the US, its primary partner in a larger stra
China, to accept its neutrality, which proved easy as Washington took the view that India’s 
strategic importance to the Quad and its Indo-Pacific strategy was paramount.  The US 
applied no pressure on the Narendra Modi government to change its Ukraine position.  India 
was unconcerned about European criticism given its self-serving stance on Chinese 

Economically, the war not only sharply reduced India’s economic growth prospects but also 
triggered an inflationary crisis that became New Delhi’s primary policy focus between 
February and October.  As food and fuel were the main inflation drivers, India began buying 
discounted Russian oil and fertilizer to mitigate the social and economic damages.

By spring, India began thinking of ways to help bring the war to a close and privately and 
later publicly pressed Russia to consider negotiations with Ukraine, in coordination with the 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the management discussion and analysis report 

After weathering over two years of the pandemic, the global business community was eager 
But the war in Ukraine has triggered a significant slowdown in 

global growth in 2022 and has added to inflation. Global growth is projected to slow down 
from an estimated 6.1 percent in 2021 to 3.6 percent between 2022 and 2023. Multilateral 

crisis, prevent further economic fragmentation, 
maintain global liquidity, manage debt distress, tackle climate change, and end the 

mic had created a prolonged health crisis and slowed 
down the economy. Despite the pandemic in 2020, the Government have responded with 
support to vulnerable groups, monetary policy easing, liquidity provisioning and have made 

ative by changing and implementing regulatory policies. This 

The war in Ukraine presented several diplomatic and economic challenges for India. 
Diplomatically, India required the US, its primary partner in a larger strategic response to 
China, to accept its neutrality, which proved easy as Washington took the view that India’s 

Pacific strategy was paramount.  The US 
e its Ukraine position.  India 

serving stance on Chinese 

Economically, the war not only sharply reduced India’s economic growth prospects but also 
came New Delhi’s primary policy focus between 

February and October.  As food and fuel were the main inflation drivers, India began buying 
discounted Russian oil and fertilizer to mitigate the social and economic damages. 

ways to help bring the war to a close and privately and 
later publicly pressed Russia to consider negotiations with Ukraine, in coordination with the 
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The geopolitical implications of the war for India remain in flux.  To begin with, India seeks
determine the extent to which Russia has become dependent on China following its isolation 
from the West.  Second, the war seems to have reassured India that the US is prepared to 
take a geopolitical view of their relationship and overlook inevitable d
policy areas.  Third, India will observe whether Germany and other European nations rebuild 
their military capabilities and began treating China as a strategic threat because of the 
Ukraine war.  If Europe does both, India will have ca
relations with Europe area worth investing in; at present, it maintains defence relations with 
Europe are worth investing in; at present, it maintains defence relations only with France.  
Finally, India will, in short term, pull back from its aggressive net zero climate plans (given 
the drop in its growth rates) and its increased coal consumption caused by the spike in oil 
and gas prices. 
 
In the face of unprecedented challenges, the Indian economy has show cased remarkab
resilience and demonstrated its ability to bounce back.  Over the past few years, India has 
experienced a series of ups and downs, including the impact of the COVID
economic reforms, and shifts in global dynamics.  In this article, we delve
performance of the Indian economy, highlighting key indicators and developments that shed 
light on its trajectory. 
 

1.  Steadfast Recovery from the COVID
 

The COVID-19 Pandemic sent shockwaves throughout the global economy, and 
India was no exception.  However, the Indian economy has exhibited resilience and 
shown signs of a robust recovery.  After a significant contraction in the first quarter 
of 2020, the economy rebounded strongly, recording positive growth rates in 
subsequent quarters.
 

2.  Impressive GDP Growth:
 

India’s gross domestic product (GDP) growth rate has witnessed a notable rebound.  
In the fiscal year 2021
strong recovery and outperforming most other major econo
be attributed to a combination of factors, including government stimulus measures, 
a revival in consumer demand, and increased industrial production.
 

3. Focus on Atmanirbhar Bharat (Self
 

The government’s Atmanirbhar Bh
and reducing dependency on imports, has played a significant role in shaping the 
recent performance of the Indian economy.  Through policies such as the Production
Linked Incentive (PLI) scheme, the gover
manufacturing, attracting investments and promoting job creation across various 
sectors. 

                                                                                               

The geopolitical implications of the war for India remain in flux.  To begin with, India seeks
determine the extent to which Russia has become dependent on China following its isolation 
from the West.  Second, the war seems to have reassured India that the US is prepared to 
take a geopolitical view of their relationship and overlook inevitable differences in lesser 
policy areas.  Third, India will observe whether Germany and other European nations rebuild 
their military capabilities and began treating China as a strategic threat because of the 
Ukraine war.  If Europe does both, India will have cause to believe security and defence 
relations with Europe area worth investing in; at present, it maintains defence relations with 
Europe are worth investing in; at present, it maintains defence relations only with France.  

rm, pull back from its aggressive net zero climate plans (given 
the drop in its growth rates) and its increased coal consumption caused by the spike in oil 

In the face of unprecedented challenges, the Indian economy has show cased remarkab
resilience and demonstrated its ability to bounce back.  Over the past few years, India has 
experienced a series of ups and downs, including the impact of the COVID
economic reforms, and shifts in global dynamics.  In this article, we delve
performance of the Indian economy, highlighting key indicators and developments that shed 

Steadfast Recovery from the COVID-19 Pandemic: 

19 Pandemic sent shockwaves throughout the global economy, and 
India was no exception.  However, the Indian economy has exhibited resilience and 
shown signs of a robust recovery.  After a significant contraction in the first quarter 
of 2020, the economy rebounded strongly, recording positive growth rates in 

quarters. 

Impressive GDP Growth: 

India’s gross domestic product (GDP) growth rate has witnessed a notable rebound.  
In the fiscal year 2021-2022, India’s GDP expanded by 9.5 percent, showcasing a 
strong recovery and outperforming most other major economies. This rebound can 
be attributed to a combination of factors, including government stimulus measures, 
a revival in consumer demand, and increased industrial production.

Focus on Atmanirbhar Bharat (Self-Reliant-India): 

The government’s Atmanirbhar Bharat initiative, aimed at making India self
and reducing dependency on imports, has played a significant role in shaping the 
recent performance of the Indian economy.  Through policies such as the Production
Linked Incentive (PLI) scheme, the government has incentivized domestic 
manufacturing, attracting investments and promoting job creation across various 
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The geopolitical implications of the war for India remain in flux.  To begin with, India seeks to 
determine the extent to which Russia has become dependent on China following its isolation 
from the West.  Second, the war seems to have reassured India that the US is prepared to 

ifferences in lesser 
policy areas.  Third, India will observe whether Germany and other European nations rebuild 
their military capabilities and began treating China as a strategic threat because of the 

use to believe security and defence 
relations with Europe area worth investing in; at present, it maintains defence relations with 
Europe are worth investing in; at present, it maintains defence relations only with France.  

rm, pull back from its aggressive net zero climate plans (given 
the drop in its growth rates) and its increased coal consumption caused by the spike in oil 

In the face of unprecedented challenges, the Indian economy has show cased remarkable 
resilience and demonstrated its ability to bounce back.  Over the past few years, India has 
experienced a series of ups and downs, including the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, 
economic reforms, and shifts in global dynamics.  In this article, we delve into the recent 
performance of the Indian economy, highlighting key indicators and developments that shed 

19 Pandemic sent shockwaves throughout the global economy, and 
India was no exception.  However, the Indian economy has exhibited resilience and 
shown signs of a robust recovery.  After a significant contraction in the first quarter 
of 2020, the economy rebounded strongly, recording positive growth rates in 

India’s gross domestic product (GDP) growth rate has witnessed a notable rebound.  
2022, India’s GDP expanded by 9.5 percent, showcasing a 

mies. This rebound can 
be attributed to a combination of factors, including government stimulus measures, 
a revival in consumer demand, and increased industrial production. 

arat initiative, aimed at making India self-reliant 
and reducing dependency on imports, has played a significant role in shaping the 
recent performance of the Indian economy.  Through policies such as the Production-

nment has incentivized domestic 
manufacturing, attracting investments and promoting job creation across various 
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4. Resilience in the Services Sector:
 

The services sector, a key contributor to India’s GDP, faced significant challenges 
during the pandemic due to restrictions and lockdown measures.  However, it has 
shown resilience in recent times. Sectors such as information technology, e
commerce, and digital services have witnessed a surge in demand, contributing to 
economic growth and employment
 

5. Structural Reforms and Ease of Doing Business:
 

The Indian government has undertaken several structural reforms to improve the 
ease of doing business in the country. Initiatives such as the implementation of the 
Goods and Services Tax (GST), 
of foreign direct investment (FDI) norms have bolstered investor confidence and 
encouraged domestic and international businesses to operate in India.
 

6.  Challenges and the Way Forward:
 

While the Indian economy has demonstrated resilience and rebounded from the 
impact of the pandemic, certain challenges persist.  These include addressing 
unemployment, strengthening the banking sector, addressing inequalities and 
investing in infrastructure development. Con
education and skill development, and fostering innovation will be crucial in 
sustaining and accelerating India’s economic growth in the long run.

 
 

FACILITY MANAGEMENT INDUSTRY 

 

GLOBAL 

The global facility management
and is expected to expand at a CAGR of 9.11% during the forecast period, reaching USD 
25650.41 million by 2027. 

The facility management refers to professional services covering multiple disciplines in
to ensure functionality of the built structures through the integration of people, place, process 
and technology. In brief, these services support the core operations of the companies which 
include cleaning, security, support services and others.

 

 

 

                                                                                               

Resilience in the Services Sector: 

The services sector, a key contributor to India’s GDP, faced significant challenges 
pandemic due to restrictions and lockdown measures.  However, it has 

shown resilience in recent times. Sectors such as information technology, e
commerce, and digital services have witnessed a surge in demand, contributing to 
economic growth and employment generation. 

Structural Reforms and Ease of Doing Business: 

The Indian government has undertaken several structural reforms to improve the 
ease of doing business in the country. Initiatives such as the implementation of the 
Goods and Services Tax (GST), simplification of tax procedures, and liberalization 
of foreign direct investment (FDI) norms have bolstered investor confidence and 
encouraged domestic and international businesses to operate in India.

Challenges and the Way Forward: 

conomy has demonstrated resilience and rebounded from the 
impact of the pandemic, certain challenges persist.  These include addressing 
unemployment, strengthening the banking sector, addressing inequalities and 
investing in infrastructure development. Continued focus on reforms, investments in 
education and skill development, and fostering innovation will be crucial in 
sustaining and accelerating India’s economic growth in the long run.

FACILITY MANAGEMENT INDUSTRY  

The global facility management market size was valued at USD 15201.84 million in 2021 
and is expected to expand at a CAGR of 9.11% during the forecast period, reaching USD 

The facility management refers to professional services covering multiple disciplines in
to ensure functionality of the built structures through the integration of people, place, process 
and technology. In brief, these services support the core operations of the companies which 
include cleaning, security, support services and others. 
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The services sector, a key contributor to India’s GDP, faced significant challenges 
pandemic due to restrictions and lockdown measures.  However, it has 

shown resilience in recent times. Sectors such as information technology, e-
commerce, and digital services have witnessed a surge in demand, contributing to 

The Indian government has undertaken several structural reforms to improve the 
ease of doing business in the country. Initiatives such as the implementation of the 

simplification of tax procedures, and liberalization 
of foreign direct investment (FDI) norms have bolstered investor confidence and 
encouraged domestic and international businesses to operate in India. 

conomy has demonstrated resilience and rebounded from the 
impact of the pandemic, certain challenges persist.  These include addressing 
unemployment, strengthening the banking sector, addressing inequalities and 

tinued focus on reforms, investments in 
education and skill development, and fostering innovation will be crucial in 
sustaining and accelerating India’s economic growth in the long run. 

market size was valued at USD 15201.84 million in 2021 
and is expected to expand at a CAGR of 9.11% during the forecast period, reaching USD 

The facility management refers to professional services covering multiple disciplines in a bid 
to ensure functionality of the built structures through the integration of people, place, process 
and technology. In brief, these services support the core operations of the companies which 
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INDIA 

The Indian facility management market is expected to witness a further growth in the 
forecast period of 2023 – 2028, growing at a CAGR of 17%. The industry can be segmented 
into soft services, technical services, pest management services, support s
security and hospitality among others. On the basis of sector, the industry can be divided 
into organized and unorganized sectors. On the basis of spending pattern, the industry can 
be categorized into inhouse and outsourced sectors. On 
can be categorized into commercial, residential and industrial. The major regional markets 
for Indian facility management are north, south and east India. The key players in the above 
market include Dusters Total Solution
Services Pvt.Ltd., Orion Security Solutions Pvt.Ltd.,CSK Facility Management Pvt.Ltd., 
Checkmate Group, ISS Facility Services India Pvt. Ltd., Handiman Services Limited, A La 
Concierge Services Pvt.Ltd., UrbanClap Technologies India Pvt.Ltd., and HouseJoy, among 
others. 

 

INTERNAL CONTROL 

Internal controls are essential to ensure the accomplishment of goals and objectives of any 
business entity. They help to ensure efficient and effective operations, comp
applicable laws and regulations, transparency in its activities and provision of reliable 
financial reporting to the Stakeholders.

Our Internal Control System is fully equipped with necessary checks and balances ensuring 
that the transactions are adequately authorized and reported correctly. The Internal Auditor 
conducts regular Audits of various departments and Units to ensure that necessary controls 
are in place. The Audit Committee while reviewing the system and the Internal Audit Report, 
call for comments of Auditors on internal control systems and discuss any related issues with 
the Auditors and the Management of the company before submission to the Board. The 
Independent Directors also satisfy themselves on the integrity of financial infor
ensure that financial controls including Signature controls. Budget Controls, Data control and 
systems of risk management are in place.

EMPLOYEES 

There are no significant changes in the workforce of the Company. The attrition rate of the 
company is negligible and the company is able to retain the workforce in all verticals like  
skilled, Semi-skilled and unskilled labor force. To create better retention to provide better 
healthcare during these trying times, the company has taken Group Medical In
it’s employees. 

 
 
 
 

                                                                                               

The Indian facility management market is expected to witness a further growth in the 
2028, growing at a CAGR of 17%. The industry can be segmented 

into soft services, technical services, pest management services, support s
security and hospitality among others. On the basis of sector, the industry can be divided 
into organized and unorganized sectors. On the basis of spending pattern, the industry can 
be categorized into inhouse and outsourced sectors. On the basis of end use, the industry 
can be categorized into commercial, residential and industrial. The major regional markets 
for Indian facility management are north, south and east India. The key players in the above 
market include Dusters Total Solutions Services Pvt. Ltd., BVG India Limited, CLR Facility 
Services Pvt.Ltd., Orion Security Solutions Pvt.Ltd.,CSK Facility Management Pvt.Ltd., 
Checkmate Group, ISS Facility Services India Pvt. Ltd., Handiman Services Limited, A La 

, UrbanClap Technologies India Pvt.Ltd., and HouseJoy, among 

Internal controls are essential to ensure the accomplishment of goals and objectives of any 
business entity. They help to ensure efficient and effective operations, comp
applicable laws and regulations, transparency in its activities and provision of reliable 
financial reporting to the Stakeholders. 

Our Internal Control System is fully equipped with necessary checks and balances ensuring 
are adequately authorized and reported correctly. The Internal Auditor 

conducts regular Audits of various departments and Units to ensure that necessary controls 
are in place. The Audit Committee while reviewing the system and the Internal Audit Report, 

ll for comments of Auditors on internal control systems and discuss any related issues with 
the Auditors and the Management of the company before submission to the Board. The 
Independent Directors also satisfy themselves on the integrity of financial infor
ensure that financial controls including Signature controls. Budget Controls, Data control and 
systems of risk management are in place. 

There are no significant changes in the workforce of the Company. The attrition rate of the 
is negligible and the company is able to retain the workforce in all verticals like  

skilled and unskilled labor force. To create better retention to provide better 
healthcare during these trying times, the company has taken Group Medical In
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The Indian facility management market is expected to witness a further growth in the 
2028, growing at a CAGR of 17%. The industry can be segmented 

into soft services, technical services, pest management services, support services, cleaning, 
security and hospitality among others. On the basis of sector, the industry can be divided 
into organized and unorganized sectors. On the basis of spending pattern, the industry can 

the basis of end use, the industry 
can be categorized into commercial, residential and industrial. The major regional markets 
for Indian facility management are north, south and east India. The key players in the above 

s Services Pvt. Ltd., BVG India Limited, CLR Facility 
Services Pvt.Ltd., Orion Security Solutions Pvt.Ltd.,CSK Facility Management Pvt.Ltd., 
Checkmate Group, ISS Facility Services India Pvt. Ltd., Handiman Services Limited, A La 

, UrbanClap Technologies India Pvt.Ltd., and HouseJoy, among 

Internal controls are essential to ensure the accomplishment of goals and objectives of any 
business entity. They help to ensure efficient and effective operations, compliance with 
applicable laws and regulations, transparency in its activities and provision of reliable 

Our Internal Control System is fully equipped with necessary checks and balances ensuring 
are adequately authorized and reported correctly. The Internal Auditor 

conducts regular Audits of various departments and Units to ensure that necessary controls 
are in place. The Audit Committee while reviewing the system and the Internal Audit Report, 

ll for comments of Auditors on internal control systems and discuss any related issues with 
the Auditors and the Management of the company before submission to the Board. The 
Independent Directors also satisfy themselves on the integrity of financial information and 
ensure that financial controls including Signature controls. Budget Controls, Data control and 

There are no significant changes in the workforce of the Company. The attrition rate of the 
is negligible and the company is able to retain the workforce in all verticals like  

skilled and unskilled labor force. To create better retention to provide better 
healthcare during these trying times, the company has taken Group Medical Insurance for 
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PERFORMANCE 
 
The impact of the third wave of the corona
performance of the Company was marginally less compared to the first and second wave. 
The market conditions were 
strong performance during the year.
was generated from facility management services f
2023, we generated a revenue of Rs.31.73 Crores, as compared to Rs. 22.59 Crores in 
2021- 22. The increase in revenue was mainly due to the fact that managing of facilities is 
back to pre-covid levels. The Company has executed
Lakhs during the year under review.

EXPANSION 

Expansion of business activities in tier 2 and tier 3 cities by the end
considered to be an increasing regional growth trends for FM services market in India. Your 
company has already started expansion in Tier
3 cities as well. Simultaneously, the FM market in India is moving towards involving an 
organized approach in order to achieve higher market penetration and maturity. In this 
regard, your company has started u
efficiency and performance. This also includes investment in equipment to avoid high 
recurring leasing costs and creating a capital base. Companies are constantly looking for 
growth options and modifying t
process has been adopted by your company by diversifying into the turnkey commercial 
interior segment. 

RISKS AND THREATS 

The Company has a robust Risk Management framework to identify, evaluate b
and opportunities. This framework seeks to create transparency, minimize adverse impact 
on the business objectives and enhance the Company’s competitive advantage. The 
business risk framework defines the risk management approach across the en
various levels including documentation and reporting. The framework has different risk 
models which help in identifying risks trend, exposure and potential impact analysis at a 
Company level as also separately for business segments. The Company
various risks and also has mitigation plans for each risk identified.

One of the biggest challenges faced by the industry today is the availability of the manpower. 
The FM industry requires professionals, semi
professionals that are able to handle large scale infrastructure projects is still relatively low 
(especially when it comes to technical services) in India, and hence keeping pace with the 
rapid growth the industry has to offer is a big cha
professionals require thorough training and time to understand their role. On the other hand, 
although there is an abundance of unskilled manpower in the country, there are still two 
underlying challenges that FM compan
manpower to adapt to systems and processes to run a professional FM service, and the 
second challenge is the retention of manpower as the unskilled staff is highly prone to 
switching jobs.  

                                                                                               

The impact of the third wave of the corona virus pandemic on the economy as well as on the 
performance of the Company was marginally less compared to the first and second wave. 
The market conditions were favorable enabling the Company to maintain a reasonably 
strong performance during the year. The major share of the total revenue of the Company 
was generated from facility management services for the Financial Year ended March 31, 

nue of Rs.31.73 Crores, as compared to Rs. 22.59 Crores in 
22. The increase in revenue was mainly due to the fact that managing of facilities is 

levels. The Company has executed a major Turn Key project worth Rs.70 
year under review. 

Expansion of business activities in tier 2 and tier 3 cities by the end-user segments are 
considered to be an increasing regional growth trends for FM services market in India. Your 
company has already started expansion in Tier 2 cities and is considering expansion in Tier 
3 cities as well. Simultaneously, the FM market in India is moving towards involving an 
organized approach in order to achieve higher market penetration and maturity. In this 
regard, your company has started using technology and introducing systems for better 
efficiency and performance. This also includes investment in equipment to avoid high 
recurring leasing costs and creating a capital base. Companies are constantly looking for 
growth options and modifying their business models to suit market trends. The same thought 
process has been adopted by your company by diversifying into the turnkey commercial 

The Company has a robust Risk Management framework to identify, evaluate b
and opportunities. This framework seeks to create transparency, minimize adverse impact 
on the business objectives and enhance the Company’s competitive advantage. The 
business risk framework defines the risk management approach across the en
various levels including documentation and reporting. The framework has different risk 
models which help in identifying risks trend, exposure and potential impact analysis at a 
Company level as also separately for business segments. The Company
various risks and also has mitigation plans for each risk identified. 

One of the biggest challenges faced by the industry today is the availability of the manpower. 
The FM industry requires professionals, semi-skilled and unskilled manpower
professionals that are able to handle large scale infrastructure projects is still relatively low 
(especially when it comes to technical services) in India, and hence keeping pace with the 
rapid growth the industry has to offer is a big challenge as even today majority of the 
professionals require thorough training and time to understand their role. On the other hand, 
although there is an abundance of unskilled manpower in the country, there are still two 
underlying challenges that FM companies face. The first challenge is training the unskilled 
manpower to adapt to systems and processes to run a professional FM service, and the 
second challenge is the retention of manpower as the unskilled staff is highly prone to 
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or the Financial Year ended March 31, 
nue of Rs.31.73 Crores, as compared to Rs. 22.59 Crores in 

22. The increase in revenue was mainly due to the fact that managing of facilities is 
a major Turn Key project worth Rs.70 

user segments are 
considered to be an increasing regional growth trends for FM services market in India. Your 

2 cities and is considering expansion in Tier 
3 cities as well. Simultaneously, the FM market in India is moving towards involving an 
organized approach in order to achieve higher market penetration and maturity. In this 

sing technology and introducing systems for better 
efficiency and performance. This also includes investment in equipment to avoid high 
recurring leasing costs and creating a capital base. Companies are constantly looking for 

heir business models to suit market trends. The same thought 
process has been adopted by your company by diversifying into the turnkey commercial 

The Company has a robust Risk Management framework to identify, evaluate business risks 
and opportunities. This framework seeks to create transparency, minimize adverse impact 
on the business objectives and enhance the Company’s competitive advantage. The 
business risk framework defines the risk management approach across the enterprise at 
various levels including documentation and reporting. The framework has different risk 
models which help in identifying risks trend, exposure and potential impact analysis at a 
Company level as also separately for business segments. The Company has identified 

One of the biggest challenges faced by the industry today is the availability of the manpower. 
skilled and unskilled manpower. The supply of 

professionals that are able to handle large scale infrastructure projects is still relatively low 
(especially when it comes to technical services) in India, and hence keeping pace with the 

llenge as even today majority of the 
professionals require thorough training and time to understand their role. On the other hand, 
although there is an abundance of unskilled manpower in the country, there are still two 

ies face. The first challenge is training the unskilled 
manpower to adapt to systems and processes to run a professional FM service, and the 
second challenge is the retention of manpower as the unskilled staff is highly prone to 
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The other challenge in India today is the market perception and acceptance of unorganized 
players. Today, there are thousands of unorganized players in the FM industry that enter the 
market with a focus on only 1 or 2 services such as housekeeping or pest 
majority of the market is still willing to accept a less professional and organized service for a 
lower cost. This also creates a hindrance in the organizational aspect of the sector as most 
of the small players do not comply with statutory co
they are able to offer services at a lower cost as compared to the organized players. 
Although this does help in introducing FM services to clients that may have been otherwise 
reluctant to venture into this space, in t
progress that is aiming towards a more professional approach. 

The Tech industry has witnessed a significant surge in layoffs this year, with a staggering 
2,26,000 employees being let go by Tech compan
40 percent compared to the previous year’s figure of 2,02,000 layoffs in 2022, according to 
data by Alt Index. The situation in 2023 has proven to be far more dire, marking a distress 
for the Tech sector. 

This wave of layoffs has had a profound impact, resulting in the closure of numerous 
workplaces and earning 2023 the unfortunate distinction of being the bleakest year on record 
for the Tech industry. Now, shared office space are becoming more popular among tech 
companies which might pose potential threat for the facility management services.

OPPURTUNITIES & FUTURE PROSPECTS

The India Facility Management Market is anticipated to record a CAGR of 24
forecast period (2023 - 2028).
to the pandemic crisis supported its recovery and, along with economic reforms, are helping 
to mitigate a longer-lasting adverse impact of the crisis.

The outlook of FM services in India is shaping up to be highly optimis
growing maturity of end users and the need for improved safety, comfort and professional 
maintenance of assets. Presence of Global and Indian MNCs across various end
sectors is mainly driving the market for FM services in India a
customers due to their increased awareness levels, exposure to facilities and willingness to 
invest. The IT sectors are more concerned about personalized and specialized services 
utilizing both hard and soft services due to the rec
the Indian IT/ITeS/BPO and finance/banking sectors. Increase in investments from emerging 

sectors such as health-care, retail and infrastructure sector are expected to further push this 
market to a higher growth cur

 

 

                                                                                               

The other challenge in India today is the market perception and acceptance of unorganized 
players. Today, there are thousands of unorganized players in the FM industry that enter the 
market with a focus on only 1 or 2 services such as housekeeping or pest 
majority of the market is still willing to accept a less professional and organized service for a 
lower cost. This also creates a hindrance in the organizational aspect of the sector as most 
of the small players do not comply with statutory compliances and insurances which means 
they are able to offer services at a lower cost as compared to the organized players. 
Although this does help in introducing FM services to clients that may have been otherwise 
reluctant to venture into this space, in the long run though this would not benefit the industry 
progress that is aiming towards a more professional approach.  

The Tech industry has witnessed a significant surge in layoffs this year, with a staggering 
2,26,000 employees being let go by Tech companies. This represents an increase of nearly 
40 percent compared to the previous year’s figure of 2,02,000 layoffs in 2022, according to 
data by Alt Index. The situation in 2023 has proven to be far more dire, marking a distress 

e of layoffs has had a profound impact, resulting in the closure of numerous 
workplaces and earning 2023 the unfortunate distinction of being the bleakest year on record 
for the Tech industry. Now, shared office space are becoming more popular among tech 
ompanies which might pose potential threat for the facility management services.

OPPURTUNITIES & FUTURE PROSPECTS 

The India Facility Management Market is anticipated to record a CAGR of 24
). India's broad range of fiscal, monetary and health responses 

to the pandemic crisis supported its recovery and, along with economic reforms, are helping 
lasting adverse impact of the crisis. 

The outlook of FM services in India is shaping up to be highly optimistic mainly due to the 
growing maturity of end users and the need for improved safety, comfort and professional 
maintenance of assets. Presence of Global and Indian MNCs across various end
sectors is mainly driving the market for FM services in India as they are the potential 
customers due to their increased awareness levels, exposure to facilities and willingness to 
invest. The IT sectors are more concerned about personalized and specialized services 
utilizing both hard and soft services due to the recent boom and increase in investments in 
the Indian IT/ITeS/BPO and finance/banking sectors. Increase in investments from emerging 

care, retail and infrastructure sector are expected to further push this 
market to a higher growth curve in the life cycle. 
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Although this does help in introducing FM services to clients that may have been otherwise 
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The Tech industry has witnessed a significant surge in layoffs this year, with a staggering 
ies. This represents an increase of nearly 

40 percent compared to the previous year’s figure of 2,02,000 layoffs in 2022, according to 
data by Alt Index. The situation in 2023 has proven to be far more dire, marking a distress 

e of layoffs has had a profound impact, resulting in the closure of numerous 
workplaces and earning 2023 the unfortunate distinction of being the bleakest year on record 
for the Tech industry. Now, shared office space are becoming more popular among tech 
ompanies which might pose potential threat for the facility management services. 

The India Facility Management Market is anticipated to record a CAGR of 24% over the 
cal, monetary and health responses 

to the pandemic crisis supported its recovery and, along with economic reforms, are helping 
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Expansion of business activities in tier 2 and tier 3 cities by the end
considered to be an increasing regional growth trends for FM services market in India. Your 
company has already started expansion in Tier 2 
3 cities as well. Simultaneously, the FM market in India is moving towards involving an 
organized approach in order to achieve higher market penetration and maturity. 

In this regard, your company has started usi
efficiency and performance. Many established FM companies have started acquiring smaller 
unorganized firms to penetrate the market to capture a considerable market share. Though 
this may seem to create more 
movement will shift from the unorganized sector to the organized sector which in turn will 
generate business for your company. Companies are constantly looking for growth options 
and modifying their business models to suit market trends. The same thought process has 
been adopted by your company by diversifying into the turnkey commercial interior segment. 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS

S.No Ratios 

1 

 

Interest Coverage 
Ratio 

 

14.83

 

2 

 

 

 

Current Ratio 

 

 

1.27

 

 

3 

 

 

Debt-Equity Ratio 

 

 

4 

 

 

Operating Profit 
Margin 

 

5 

 

 

Net Profit Margin 

 

 

6 

 

 

Return on Asset 

 

 

7 

 

 

Return on Capital 
Employed 

 

                                                                                               

Expansion of business activities in tier 2 and tier 3 cities by the end-user segments are 
considered to be an increasing regional growth trends for FM services market in India. Your 
company has already started expansion in Tier 2 cities and is considering expansion in Tier 
3 cities as well. Simultaneously, the FM market in India is moving towards involving an 
organized approach in order to achieve higher market penetration and maturity. 

In this regard, your company has started using technology and introducing systems for better 
efficiency and performance. Many established FM companies have started acquiring smaller 
unorganized firms to penetrate the market to capture a considerable market share. Though 
this may seem to create more competition, it will actually create an environment wherein 
movement will shift from the unorganized sector to the organized sector which in turn will 
generate business for your company. Companies are constantly looking for growth options 

ir business models to suit market trends. The same thought process has 
been adopted by your company by diversifying into the turnkey commercial interior segment. 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS 

As on 
31/03/2023 

As on 
31/03/2022 

Remarks

14.83 

 

6.88 

 

ICR increased due to repayment of 
loan. 

 

1.27 

 

1.33 

 

 

During the year, there is an increase in 
Short Term Liabilities which has 
resulted in decease in the Ratio.

 

0.01 

 

0.36 

 

Improved, Because of repayment of 
Term Loan. 

 

12.42 

 

5.21 

 

There was significant change in 
increase in revenue.

0.78 

 

3.93 

 

There was significant change in 
increase in revenue.

10.15 

 

4.14 

 

Assets are used effectively in 
generating profits.

19.06 

 

8.14 

 

Improved due to an increase in the 
Revenue. 
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user segments are 
considered to be an increasing regional growth trends for FM services market in India. Your 

cities and is considering expansion in Tier 
3 cities as well. Simultaneously, the FM market in India is moving towards involving an 
organized approach in order to achieve higher market penetration and maturity.  

ng technology and introducing systems for better 
efficiency and performance. Many established FM companies have started acquiring smaller 
unorganized firms to penetrate the market to capture a considerable market share. Though 

competition, it will actually create an environment wherein 
movement will shift from the unorganized sector to the organized sector which in turn will 
generate business for your company. Companies are constantly looking for growth options 

ir business models to suit market trends. The same thought process has 
been adopted by your company by diversifying into the turnkey commercial interior segment.  

Remarks 

ICR increased due to repayment of 

During the year, there is an increase in 
Short Term Liabilities which has 
resulted in decease in the Ratio. 

Improved, Because of repayment of 

There was significant change in 
increase in revenue. 

There was significant change in 
increase in revenue. 

Assets are used effectively in 
generating profits. 

Improved due to an increase in the 
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DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

In accordance with the Companies (Indian 
Companies Act, 2013, read with Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company 
need not adopt the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) for preparation of its financial 
statements. The financial statements for 
and in compliance of Schedule III notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA).There 
has been no difference in the Accounting treatment from that of accounting standards.

 

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS:

This report contains forward
expectations of future events. The Company, therefore, cannot guarantee that these 
assumptions and expectations are accurate or will be realized. The Company's actual 
results, performance or achievements can thus differ materially from those projected in any 
such forward-looking statements.

    
Place: Chennai  
Date: August 29, 2023                          
    
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                                                               

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT 

In accordance with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards), Rules, 2015 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, read with Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company 
need not adopt the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) for preparation of its financial 
statements. The financial statements for the year have been prepared in accordance with 
and in compliance of Schedule III notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA).There 
has been no difference in the Accounting treatment from that of accounting standards.

LOOKING STATEMENTS: 

This report contains forward-looking statements based on certain assumptions and 
expectations of future events. The Company, therefore, cannot guarantee that these 
assumptions and expectations are accurate or will be realized. The Company's actual 

performance or achievements can thus differ materially from those projected in any 
looking statements. 

   
                     For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

August 29, 2023                            Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited
       

                                                                                                                           
             Rithwik Rajshekar Raman    Niranjan Vyakarna Rao
                Managing Director     Whole Time Director
                  DIN: 07836658                      DIN: 02918882
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Accounting Standards), Rules, 2015 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, read with Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company 
need not adopt the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) for preparation of its financial 

the year have been prepared in accordance with 
and in compliance of Schedule III notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA).There 
has been no difference in the Accounting treatment from that of accounting standards. 

looking statements based on certain assumptions and 
expectations of future events. The Company, therefore, cannot guarantee that these 
assumptions and expectations are accurate or will be realized. The Company's actual 

performance or achievements can thus differ materially from those projected in any 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
wik Facility Management Services Limited

   

                                                           
Rithwik Rajshekar Raman    Niranjan Vyakarna Rao 

Whole Time Director 
DIN: 02918882 



 

Annual Report 2022-23                                                                                               
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

1. Introduction 

This Nomination and Remuneration Policy is being 
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto as amended 
from time to time and Securities & Exchange
Requirements) Regulations 2015. This p
Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management has been formulated by the Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee (NRC or the Committee) and has been approved by the 
Board of Directors. 

2. Definitions 

a.‘Board’ means Board of Directors of the Company. 

b. ‘Directors’ means directors of the Company. 

c. ‘Committee’ means Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company as 
constituted or reconstituted by the Board, in accordance with the Act and applicable 
Regulations.  

d. ‘Company’ means Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited. 

e. ‘Independent Director’ means a Director referred to in Section 149(6) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and rules.  

f. ‘Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

i) the Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer or manager 

ii) Whole-time Director  

iii) the Company Secretary;  

iv) the Chief Financial Officer; and 

v) Any other person as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 from time to time 

g. “Senior Managerial Personnel
of its core management team excluding Board of Directors. Normally, this would comprise all 
members of management, of rank equivalent to General Manager and above, including all 
functional heads. 

 

                                                                                               

ANNEXURE II 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 

This Nomination and Remuneration Policy is being formulated in compliance with Section 
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto as amended 
from time to time and Securities & Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2015. This policy on nomination and remuneration of Directors, 
Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management has been formulated by the Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee (NRC or the Committee) and has been approved by the 

’ means Board of Directors of the Company.  

means directors of the Company.  

’ means Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company as 
constituted or reconstituted by the Board, in accordance with the Act and applicable 

’ means Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited.  

means a Director referred to in Section 149(6) of the Companies 

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)’ means-  

ing Director or Chief Executive Officer or manager  

iv) the Chief Financial Officer; and  

v) Any other person as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 from time to time 

Senior Managerial Personnel” means the personnel of the company who are members 
of its core management team excluding Board of Directors. Normally, this would comprise all 
members of management, of rank equivalent to General Manager and above, including all 
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formulated in compliance with Section 
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto as amended 

Board of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
olicy on nomination and remuneration of Directors, 

Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management has been formulated by the Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee (NRC or the Committee) and has been approved by the 

’ means Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company as 
constituted or reconstituted by the Board, in accordance with the Act and applicable Listing 

means a Director referred to in Section 149(6) of the Companies 

v) Any other person as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 from time to time  

means the personnel of the company who are members 
of its core management team excluding Board of Directors. Normally, this would comprise all 
members of management, of rank equivalent to General Manager and above, including all 
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h.“Remuneration” means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for 
services rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income
1961; 

i.”Listing Regulations” means Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obli
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time. 

Unless the context otherwise requires, words and expressions used in this Policy and not 
defined herein but defined in the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations as
amended from time to time shall have the meaning respectively assigned to them therein.

3. Constitution of the “Nomination & Remuneration Committee

The Board has the power to constitute / reconstitute the Committee from time to time in 
order to make it consistent with Company’s policies and applicable statutory requirements. 
The composition of the Company shall be in line with the requirements of the Act and Listing 
Regulations.  

The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as the Secretary of t

Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report. The terms of the 
Committee shall be continue unless terminated by the Board of Directors.

4. Key objectives of the Committee: 

a) To guide the Board in relation to the appo
Managerial Personnel;  

b) To formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of 
directors;  

c) To specify the manner for effective evaluation of performance of the Board, its 
and individual directors to be carried out either by the Board, by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee or by an independent external agency and review its 
implementation and compliance; 

d) To identify persons who are qualified to become d
senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the board 
of directors for their appointment and removal. 

e) To recommend the Board remuneration payable to the Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management Personnel; 

f) Devising policy on diversity of Board of Directors

g) To develop a succession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan; 

                                                                                               

” means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for 
services rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income

” means Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obli
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time. 

Unless the context otherwise requires, words and expressions used in this Policy and not 
defined herein but defined in the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations as
amended from time to time shall have the meaning respectively assigned to them therein.

Constitution of the “Nomination & Remuneration Committee:  

The Board has the power to constitute / reconstitute the Committee from time to time in 
ake it consistent with Company’s policies and applicable statutory requirements. 

The composition of the Company shall be in line with the requirements of the Act and Listing 

The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as the Secretary of the Committee. 

Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report. The terms of the 
Committee shall be continue unless terminated by the Board of Directors. 

4. Key objectives of the Committee:  

a) To guide the Board in relation to the appointment and changes in Directors and Key 

b) To formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of 

c) To specify the manner for effective evaluation of performance of the Board, its 
and individual directors to be carried out either by the Board, by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee or by an independent external agency and review its 
implementation and compliance;  

d) To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in 
senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the board 
of directors for their appointment and removal.  

e) To recommend the Board remuneration payable to the Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management Personnel;  

f) Devising policy on diversity of Board of Directors 

g) To develop a succession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan; 
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” means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for 
services rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income‐tax Act, 

” means Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time.  

Unless the context otherwise requires, words and expressions used in this Policy and not 
defined herein but defined in the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations as may be 
amended from time to time shall have the meaning respectively assigned to them therein. 

The Board has the power to constitute / reconstitute the Committee from time to time in 
ake it consistent with Company’s policies and applicable statutory requirements. 

The composition of the Company shall be in line with the requirements of the Act and Listing 

he Committee.  

Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report. The terms of the 
 

intment and changes in Directors and Key 

b) To formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of 

c) To specify the manner for effective evaluation of performance of the Board, its committees 
and individual directors to be carried out either by the Board, by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee or by an independent external agency and review its 

irectors and who may be appointed in 
senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the board 

e) To recommend the Board remuneration payable to the Directors and Key Managerial 

g) To develop a succession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan;  
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h) To decide whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the
director, on the basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors. 

i) Consider any other matters as may be prescribed under the Act or Listing Regulations or 
as may be requested by the Board from time to time. 

5. Frequency of meetings:  

The meeting of the Committee shall be held at regular intervals as may be deemed fit and 
appropriate with at least one meeting in a year. 

The quorum for the Committee Meeting shall be either two members or one
members of the Committee, whichever is greater, including at least one Independent 
Director in attendance.  

The Chairman of the Committee or in his absence any other membe
authorized by him on his behalf shall attend the Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the 
meetings of the Committee  

The Nomination & Remuneration
functions, any /all of its powers to any of the Executive / Whole
Manager of the Company, as deemed necessary for proper and expeditious execution. 

6. Committee Members interest:

A member of the Committee is not entitled to participate in discussion on matters that affect 
his/her personal interest. 

7. Effective Date:  

This policy is effective from 11.10.2017

8. Appointment and removal of Director, Key Managerial Personnel
Management 

a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and 
experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level 
and recommend his / her appointment, as per Company’s P

b) A person should possess adequate qualification,
he/ she is considered for appointment. The Committee has authority to decide whether 
qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is suffic
the position. 

 

                                                                                               

h) To decide whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the
director, on the basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors. 

i) Consider any other matters as may be prescribed under the Act or Listing Regulations or 
as may be requested by the Board from time to time.  

 

The meeting of the Committee shall be held at regular intervals as may be deemed fit and 
appropriate with at least one meeting in a year.  

The quorum for the Committee Meeting shall be either two members or one
members of the Committee, whichever is greater, including at least one Independent 

The Chairman of the Committee or in his absence any other member of the Committee 
authorized by him on his behalf shall attend the Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee shall establish a mechanism to carry out its 
functions, any /all of its powers to any of the Executive / Whole-time Directors and/or Senior 
Manager of the Company, as deemed necessary for proper and expeditious execution. 

nterest: 

A member of the Committee is not entitled to participate in discussion on matters that affect 

This policy is effective from 11.10.2017. 

Appointment and removal of Director, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior 

a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and 
experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level 
and recommend his / her appointment, as per Company’s Policy. 

b) A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position 
he/ she is considered for appointment. The Committee has authority to decide whether 
qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient / satisfactory for 
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h) To decide whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent 
director, on the basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors.  

i) Consider any other matters as may be prescribed under the Act or Listing Regulations or 

The meeting of the Committee shall be held at regular intervals as may be deemed fit and 

The quorum for the Committee Meeting shall be either two members or one-third of the 
members of the Committee, whichever is greater, including at least one Independent 

r of the Committee 
authorized by him on his behalf shall attend the Annual General Meeting of the Company.  

The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the 

Committee shall establish a mechanism to carry out its 
time Directors and/or Senior 

Manager of the Company, as deemed necessary for proper and expeditious execution.  

A member of the Committee is not entitled to participate in discussion on matters that affect 

and Senior 

a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and 
experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level 

expertise and experience for the position 
he/ she is considered for appointment. The Committee has authority to decide whether 

ient / satisfactory for 

Page
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c) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole
time Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the 
person holding this position may be extende
approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution.

9. Term / Tenure 

a) Managing Director/Whole
any person as its Executive Chairman, Managing Director 
not exceeding five years at a time. No re
before the expiry of term. 

b) Independent Director: An Independent Director shall be selected from ID databank 
maintained by Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs. The Independent Director shall hold office 
for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of the Company and will be eligible for 
re‐appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such 
appointment in the Boardʹs report. No Independent Director shall hold office for more than 
two consecutive terms of up to maximum of 5 years each, but such Independent Director 
shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to beco
Independent Director. 

Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be 
appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or 
indirectly. 

At the time of appointment of Indepe
Boards on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies 
as an Independent Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director in case 
such person is serving as a Whole
as may be prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities & Exchange
India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.

10.Removal 

The Committee may recomm
KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the 
Companies Act, 2013, rules and regulations and the policy of the Company.

11. Retirement 

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board 
will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the 
same position/ remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the 
benefit of the Company 

                                                                                               

c) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole
time Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the 
person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the 
approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution. 

Managing Director/Whole‐time Director: The Company shall appoint or re
any person as its Executive Chairman, Managing Director or Executive Director for a term 
not exceeding five years at a time. No re‐appointment shall be made earlier than one year 

: An Independent Director shall be selected from ID databank 
nstitute of Corporate Affairs. The Independent Director shall hold office 

for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of the Company and will be eligible for 
‐appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such 

ʹs report. No Independent Director shall hold office for more than 
two consecutive terms of up to maximum of 5 years each, but such Independent Director 
shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to beco

Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be 
appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or 

At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number of 
Boards on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies 
as an Independent Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director in case 

Whole‐time Director of a listed company or such other number 
as may be prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities & Exchange
India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015. 

The Committee may recommend with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, 
KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the 
Companies Act, 2013, rules and regulations and the policy of the Company.

enior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board 
will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the 

remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the 
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c) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole‐ 
time Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the 

d beyond the age of seventy years with the 

The Company shall appoint or re‐appoint 
or Executive Director for a term 

‐appointment shall be made earlier than one year 

: An Independent Director shall be selected from ID databank 
nstitute of Corporate Affairs. The Independent Director shall hold office 

for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of the Company and will be eligible for 
‐appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such 

ʹs report. No Independent Director shall hold office for more than 
two consecutive terms of up to maximum of 5 years each, but such Independent Director 
shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an 

Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be 
appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or 

ndent Director it should be ensured that number of 
Boards on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies 
as an Independent Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director in case 

‐time Director of a listed company or such other number 
as may be prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities & Exchange  Board of 

end with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, 
KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the 
Companies Act, 2013, rules and regulations and the policy of the Company. 

enior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board 
will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the 

remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the 
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12. Policy for Remuneration to Directors/ KMP/ Senior Management Personnel

a) Remuneration to Managing Director / Whole

i) The Remuneration/ Commission etc. to be paid to Managing Director / Whole
Directors, etc. shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules 
made there under or any other enactment for the time being in force and the approvals 
obtained from the Members of the Company.

 ii) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall make such recommendations to the 
Board of Directors, as it may consider appropriate with regard to remuneration to Managing 
Director / Whole‐time Directors.

b) Remuneration to Non‐Executive / Independent Directors

i) The Non‐Executive / Independent Directors may receive sitting fees and such other 
remuneration as permissible under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The amount of 
sitting fees shall be such as may be
Committee and approved by the Board of Directors.

ii) All the remuneration of the Non
remuneration for attending meetings as prescribed under Section 197 (5) of th
Act, 2013) shall be subject to ceiling/ limits as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and 
rules made there under or any other enactment for the time being in force. The amount of 
such remuneration shall be such as may be recommended by the Nomin
Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors or shareholders, as the 
case may be. 

iii) An Independent Director shall not be eligible to get Stock Options and also shall not be 
eligible to participate in any share based payment sc

iv) Any remuneration paid to Non
which are of professional in nature shall not be considered as part of the remuneration for 
the purposes of clause (ii) above if the following c

 The Services are rendered by such Director in his capacity as the professional;
 And In the opinion of the Committee, the director possesses the requisite 

qualification for the practice of that   profession.

 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                                                               

12. Policy for Remuneration to Directors/ KMP/ Senior Management Personnel

a) Remuneration to Managing Director / Whole‐time Directors  

Remuneration/ Commission etc. to be paid to Managing Director / Whole
Directors, etc. shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules 
made there under or any other enactment for the time being in force and the approvals 

ned from the Members of the Company. 

ii) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall make such recommendations to the 
Board of Directors, as it may consider appropriate with regard to remuneration to Managing 

‐time Directors. 

‐Executive / Independent Directors 

‐Executive / Independent Directors may receive sitting fees and such other 
remuneration as permissible under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The amount of 
sitting fees shall be such as may be recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee and approved by the Board of Directors. 

ii) All the remuneration of the Non‐Executive / Independent Directors (excluding 
remuneration for attending meetings as prescribed under Section 197 (5) of th
Act, 2013) shall be subject to ceiling/ limits as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and 
rules made there under or any other enactment for the time being in force. The amount of 
such remuneration shall be such as may be recommended by the Nomin
Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors or shareholders, as the 

iii) An Independent Director shall not be eligible to get Stock Options and also shall not be 
eligible to participate in any share based payment schemes of the Company.

iv) Any remuneration paid to Non‐ Executive / Independent Directors for services rendered 
which are of professional in nature shall not be considered as part of the remuneration for 
the purposes of clause (ii) above if the following conditions are satisfied: 

The Services are rendered by such Director in his capacity as the professional;
And In the opinion of the Committee, the director possesses the requisite 
qualification for the practice of that   profession. 

                                                                                               Page 48 

12. Policy for Remuneration to Directors/ KMP/ Senior Management Personnel 

Remuneration/ Commission etc. to be paid to Managing Director / Whole‐ time 
Directors, etc. shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules 
made there under or any other enactment for the time being in force and the approvals 

ii) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall make such recommendations to the 
Board of Directors, as it may consider appropriate with regard to remuneration to Managing 

‐Executive / Independent Directors may receive sitting fees and such other 
remuneration as permissible under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The amount of 

recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration 

‐Executive / Independent Directors (excluding 
remuneration for attending meetings as prescribed under Section 197 (5) of the Companies 
Act, 2013) shall be subject to ceiling/ limits as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and 
rules made there under or any other enactment for the time being in force. The amount of 
such remuneration shall be such as may be recommended by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors or shareholders, as the 

iii) An Independent Director shall not be eligible to get Stock Options and also shall not be 
hemes of the Company. 

Executive / Independent Directors for services rendered 
which are of professional in nature shall not be considered as part of the remuneration for 

The Services are rendered by such Director in his capacity as the professional; 
And In the opinion of the Committee, the director possesses the requisite 
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c) Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management

i) The remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management may consist of 
fixed pay and incentive pay, in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 
and in accordance with the Company’s Policy. 

ii) The Fixed pay shall include monthly remuneration and may include employer’s 
contribution to Provident Fund, contribution to pension fund, pension schemes, etc. as 
decided from to time.  

iii) The Incentive pay shall be decide
Company and performance of the Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management, to be 
decided annually or at such intervals as may be considered appropriate.

13. Implementation 

 a) The Committee may issue guidelines, procedures, formats, reporting mechanism and 
manuals in supplement and for better implementation of this policy as considered 
appropriate. 

 b) The Committee may Delegate any of its powers to one or more of its member

 

  
   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                               

Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management

i) The remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management may consist of 
fixed pay and incentive pay, in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

with the Company’s Policy.  

ii) The Fixed pay shall include monthly remuneration and may include employer’s 
contribution to Provident Fund, contribution to pension fund, pension schemes, etc. as 

iii) The Incentive pay shall be decided based on the balance between performance of the 
Company and performance of the Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management, to be 
decided annually or at such intervals as may be considered appropriate. 

a) The Committee may issue guidelines, procedures, formats, reporting mechanism and 
manuals in supplement and for better implementation of this policy as considered 

b) The Committee may Delegate any of its powers to one or more of its member

   For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
  Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited

                                                            
             Rithwik Rajshekar Raman    Niranjan Vyakarna Rao
                Managing Director     Whole Time Director
                  DIN: 07836658                      DIN: 02918882
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Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management 

i) The remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management may consist of 
fixed pay and incentive pay, in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

ii) The Fixed pay shall include monthly remuneration and may include employer’s 
contribution to Provident Fund, contribution to pension fund, pension schemes, etc. as 

d based on the balance between performance of the 
Company and performance of the Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management, to be 

a) The Committee may issue guidelines, procedures, formats, reporting mechanism and 
manuals in supplement and for better implementation of this policy as considered 

b) The Committee may Delegate any of its powers to one or more of its members. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited 

 
                                                      

Rithwik Rajshekar Raman    Niranjan Vyakarna Rao 
Whole Time Director 

DIN: 02918882 
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FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]
 
 
The Members, 
Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited
 
 

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory pr
and the adherence to good corporate practices by 
Limited (CIN:L74900TN2010PLC074294) 
Secretarial audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for 
evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing our opinion 
thereon.  

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns 
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the informati
Company, its officers, agents and authorised representatives during the conduct of 
secretarial audit, the explanations and clarifications given to us and the representations 
made by the Management, we hereby report that in our opinion, t
the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 complied with the 
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board
processes and compliances-mechanism in place to the extent, in th
the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 
according to the relevant and applicable provisions of :

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
applicable; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”) and the Rules made 
thereunder; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and bye 
thereunder;  

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made 
thereunder; 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”):

 

                                                                                               

 
 

FORM NO. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2023
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited 

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory pr
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Rithwik Facility Management Services 

L74900TN2010PLC074294) (hereinafter called “the Company”). 
Secretarial audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for 

valuating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing our opinion 

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns 
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the informati
Company, its officers, agents and authorised representatives during the conduct of 
secretarial audit, the explanations and clarifications given to us and the representations 

we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during 
the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 complied with the 
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board

mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to 
made hereinafter: 

have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 
according to the relevant and applicable provisions of : 

The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and Rules made thereunder,

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”) and the Rules made 
thereunder; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and bye 

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made 

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”):-  
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MARCH 31, 2023 
Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions 
Rithwik Facility Management Services 

einafter called “the Company”). The 
Secretarial audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for 

valuating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing our opinion 

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns 
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the 
Company, its officers, agents and authorised representatives during the conduct of 
secretarial audit, the explanations and clarifications given to us and the representations 

he Company has, during 
the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 complied with the 
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-

e manner and subject to 

have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 

and Rules made thereunder, as may be 

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”) and the Rules made 
thereunder; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period) 

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and bye - laws framed 

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made 

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 
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(a) The Securities and 
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015; 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Di
Requirements) Regulations, 2018; 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee 
Benefits)Regulations, 2014; (Not appli

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt 
Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable to the Company during the 
Audit period); 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an 
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding Companies Act and dealing 
with client; 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 
Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) 
Regulations, 1998; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period); 
and 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of Secretarial Standards 

issued by The Institute of Comp

Meetings.  

During the period under review the company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above. Other statutes, Acts, laws, 

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines and Standards etc., as applicable to the Company are given 

below: 

1. Labour Laws and other incidental laws related toemployees appointed by the 
Company either on itspayroll or on contractual basis as related to wages,gratuity, 
provident fund, ESIC, compensation etc.;

2. Acts as prescribed under Direct Tax and Indirect Tax;

3. Stamp Acts and Registration Acts of respective States;

4. Labour Welfare Act of respective States; and

5. Such other Local laws etc. as may be applicable in respect of variou
Company. 

                                                                                               

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of 
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015;  

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Di
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;  

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015; 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee 
Benefits)Regulations, 2014; (Not applicable to the Company during the year)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt 
Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable to the Company during the 

 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an 
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding Companies Act and dealing 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 
Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

rities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) 
Regulations, 1998; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period); 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of Secretarial Standards 

issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to Board and General 

During the period under review the company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above. Other statutes, Acts, laws, 

Regulations, Guidelines and Standards etc., as applicable to the Company are given 

Labour Laws and other incidental laws related toemployees appointed by the 
Company either on itspayroll or on contractual basis as related to wages,gratuity, 

nt fund, ESIC, compensation etc.; 

Acts as prescribed under Direct Tax and Indirect Tax; 

Stamp Acts and Registration Acts of respective States; 

Labour Welfare Act of respective States; and 

Such other Local laws etc. as may be applicable in respect of variou

                                                                                               Page 51 

Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee 
cable to the Company during the year) 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt 
Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable to the Company during the 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share 
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding Companies Act and dealing 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 
Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period); 

rities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) 
Regulations, 1998; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period); 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of Secretarial Standards 

any Secretaries of India with respect to Board and General 

During the period under review the company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above. Other statutes, Acts, laws, 

Regulations, Guidelines and Standards etc., as applicable to the Company are given 

Labour Laws and other incidental laws related toemployees appointed by the 
Company either on itspayroll or on contractual basis as related to wages,gratuity, 

Such other Local laws etc. as may be applicable in respect of various offices of the 
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We further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable fiscal laws, such as 

direct and indirect tax laws, has not been reviewed in this audit since the same have been 

subject to review by the Statutory Auditors.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper 

balance of Executive Directors, Non

However, during the year, one Independent Director was disqualified under section

the Act due to non-filing of annual compliance forms with Registrar of companies by one 

private company in which he was Director.  

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 

detailed notes on agenda were 

Unpublished Price Sensitive Information which were, 

Secretarial Standard 1 (“SS 1”), circulated separately or placed at the Meetings of the 

Board and the Committees, after 

seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the 

meeting and for meaningful participation and deliberation at these meeting. 

During the period under review, d

dissenting views were observed, while reviewing the minutes. 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company 

commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monito

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

1. The Company had repaid the Loan amount of Rs. 24.40 lakh with Axis bank Limited on 

June 8, 2022. The e-form towards satisfaction of charge had been filed within the 

statutory time period of 30 days.

2. Mr. Rithwik Rajsheker Raman, has been re

of 5 years with effect from November 1, 2022 to October 20, 2027 and subsequently 

shareholders approval obtained at the Annua

2022. 

3. Mr. Niranjan Rao, has been re

with effect from November 1, 2022 to October 20, 2027 and subsequently shareholders 

approval obtained at the Annual General 

 

                                                                                               

We further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable fiscal laws, such as 

direct and indirect tax laws, has not been reviewed in this audit since the same have been 

subject to review by the Statutory Auditors. 

further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper 

balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. 

However, during the year, one Independent Director was disqualified under section

filing of annual compliance forms with Registrar of companies by one 

private company in which he was Director.   

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 

detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance except for the 

Unpublished Price Sensitive Information which were, pursuant to clause no. 1.3.7 of 

Secretarial Standard 1 (“SS 1”), circulated separately or placed at the Meetings of the 

Board and the Committees, after due compliance with the SS 1, and a system exists for 

seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the 

meeting and for meaningful participation and deliberation at these meeting. 

During the period under review, decisions were carried through unanimously and no 

dissenting views were observed, while reviewing the minutes.  

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company 

commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monito

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

The Company had repaid the Loan amount of Rs. 24.40 lakh with Axis bank Limited on 

form towards satisfaction of charge had been filed within the 

time period of 30 days. 

Mr. Rithwik Rajsheker Raman, has been re-appointed as Managing Director for a period 

of 5 years with effect from November 1, 2022 to October 20, 2027 and subsequently 

shareholders approval obtained at the Annual General Meeting held 

Mr. Niranjan Rao, has been re-appointed as Whole time Director for a period of 5 years 

with effect from November 1, 2022 to October 20, 2027 and subsequently shareholders 

approval obtained at the Annual General Meeting held on September 30
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We further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable fiscal laws, such as 

direct and indirect tax laws, has not been reviewed in this audit since the same have been 

further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper 

Executive Directors and Independent Directors. 

However, during the year, one Independent Director was disqualified under section 164(1) of 

filing of annual compliance forms with Registrar of companies by one 

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 

sent at least seven days in advance except for the 

pursuant to clause no. 1.3.7 of 

Secretarial Standard 1 (“SS 1”), circulated separately or placed at the Meetings of the  

and a system exists for 

seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the 

meeting and for meaningful participation and deliberation at these meeting.  

ecisions were carried through unanimously and no 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company 

commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 

The Company had repaid the Loan amount of Rs. 24.40 lakh with Axis bank Limited on 

form towards satisfaction of charge had been filed within the 

appointed as Managing Director for a period 

of 5 years with effect from November 1, 2022 to October 20, 2027 and subsequently 

 on September 30, 

appointed as Whole time Director for a period of 5 years 

with effect from November 1, 2022 to October 20, 2027 and subsequently shareholders 

mber 30, 2022. 
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4. Mr. P Sudhakar, has been re

with effect from September 21, 2022 to September 20, 2027 and subsequently 

shareholders approval obtained at the Annual General 

2022. 

5. Mrs. Shama Prasanna, has been re

years with effect from September 21, 2022 to September 20, 2027 and subsequently 

shareholders approval obtained at the Annual General 

2022. 

 
For Khandelwal Arun & Associates
Company Secretaries 
(S2017TN553800) 
 

Arun Kumar Khandelwal 
Proprietor 
FCS 9350, CP No: 19611  
P/R: 1541/2021 
 
Place: Chennai  
Dated: August 29, 2023 
UDIN: F009350E000888987  

                                                                                               

Mr. P Sudhakar, has been re-appointed as Independent Director for a period of 5 years 

with effect from September 21, 2022 to September 20, 2027 and subsequently 

shareholders approval obtained at the Annual General Meeting held on Septemb

Mrs. Shama Prasanna, has been re-appointed as Independent Director for a period of 5 

years with effect from September 21, 2022 to September 20, 2027 and subsequently 

shareholders approval obtained at the Annual General Meeting held on Septembe

For Khandelwal Arun & Associates 
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appointed as Independent Director for a period of 5 years 

with effect from September 21, 2022 to September 20, 2027 and subsequently 

Meeting held on September 30, 

appointed as Independent Director for a period of 5 

years with effect from September 21, 2022 to September 20, 2027 and subsequently 

Meeting held on September 30, 
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To, 

The Members, 

Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secret
based on our audit. 
 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial 
records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure 
reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we 
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 
Books of Accounts of the Company.
 

4.  Wherever required, we have obtained the Management’s representation about the 
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.
 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was 
limited to the verification of the procedures on test basis.
 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the effi
conducted the affairs of the Company.

 

For Khandelwal Arun & Associates
Company Secretaries 
(S2017TN553800) 
 
 
Arun Kumar Khandelwal 
Proprietor 
FCS 9350, CP No: 19611 
P/R: 1541/2021 
 
Place: Chennai  
Dated: August 29, 2023 
UDIN: F009350E000888987  

                                                                                               

Annexure A’

Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secret

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial 
records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are 
reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we 
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 
ts of the Company. 

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management’s representation about the 
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was 
limited to the verification of the procedures on test basis. 

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For Khandelwal Arun & Associates 
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Annexure A’ 

 

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records 

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial 

that correct facts are 
reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we 

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management’s representation about the 
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was 

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
cacy or effectiveness with which the management has 

Page - 7
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the company 
with related parties referred to in sub
including certain arm’s length transactions under 
 

 
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

 
S.No. 

a Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship
b Nature of contracts / arrangements / transactions
c Duration of the contracts / arrangements / transactions
d Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction 

including the value, if any
e Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or 

transactions 
f Date(s) of approval by the
g Amount paid as advances, if any
h Date on which the special resolution was passed in general 

meeting as required under first proviso to section 188
 
 
 
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length 

 
 

 
S.No. Particulars 

a) Name(s) of the related party and 
nature of relationship 

b) Nature of contracts / arrangements 
/ transactions 

c) Duration of the contracts / 
arrangements / transactions

d) Salient terms of the contracts or 
arrangements or transactions 
including the value, if any

                                                                                               

 
 
 
 

 
ANNEXURE IV 

 
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Form No. AOC-2 
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the company 
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 
including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto 

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

Particulars 
Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship 
Nature of contracts / arrangements / transactions 

contracts / arrangements / transactions 
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction 
including the value, if any 
Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or 

Date(s) of approval by the Board 
Amount paid as advances, if any 
Date on which the special resolution was passed in general 
meeting as required under first proviso to section 188 

Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length 

 Details 

Name(s) of the related party and 
 

RR Industries Limited - Directors are related

Nature of contracts / arrangements Rent Paid and Security Deposits

contracts / 
arrangements / transactions 

01.04.2022– 31.03.2023 

Salient terms of the contracts or 
arrangements or transactions 
including the value, if any 

7.00 Crs. 
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section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the company 
section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: 

Details 
Nil 
Nil 
Nil 
Nil 

Nil 

Nil 
Nil 
NIl 

Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: 

 

Directors are related 

Security Deposits 
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e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if 
any 

f) Amount paid as advances, if any
 
 
Place: Chennai  
Date: August 29, 2023 

  

                                                                                               

Date(s) of approval by the Board, if Transactions were approved by Board in the 
meeting held on 10.11.2022

Amount paid as advances, if any Rs.4.22 Crs. 

  
          Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited

 RithwikRajshekar Raman   NiranjanVyakarnaRao
Managing Director   Whole Time Director 

                   DIN: 07836658                              DIN: 02918882
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Transactions were approved by Board in the 
meeting held on 10.11.2022 

Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited 
 

NiranjanVyakarnaRao 
Whole Time Director  

DIN: 07836658                              DIN: 02918882 
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MD and CFO CERTIFICATION
 
The Board of Directors, 
Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited
R R Tower III, Thiru-Vi-Ka Industrial Estate,
Guindy, Chennai-600 032 
 

We, Rithwik Rajshekar Raman, Managing Director and Tippavajjala Suresh Babu, Chief 
Financial Officer of Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited, certify that: 

1. We have reviewed the financial s
ended on March 31, 2023 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact 
or contain statements that might be m

b) These statements together present a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
company and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and 
regulations.  

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, 
company during the year ended on March 31, 2023 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative 
of the company’s code of conduct. 

3. We accept overall responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control for 
financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems 
of the company pertaining to financial reporting and that we have disclosed to the statutory 
auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operations
controls, if any of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to 
rectify these deficiencies.  

4. We indicate to the auditors and to the audit committee: 

a) Significant changes in internal control over financial re

b) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and that the same have been 
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 
 
c) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware of and which invo
management or other employees having significant role in the company’s internal control 
system and financial reporting. However, during the year there was no such instance.
 
                                       
 
Place: Chennai 
Date: August 29, 2023              
                                                 
    

                                                                                               

 
 
 

MD and CFO CERTIFICATION 

Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited 
Ka Industrial Estate, 

We, Rithwik Rajshekar Raman, Managing Director and Tippavajjala Suresh Babu, Chief 
Financial Officer of Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited, certify that: 

1. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year 
ended on March 31, 2023 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact 
or contain statements that might be misleading;  

b) These statements together present a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
company and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and 

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 
company during the year ended on March 31, 2023 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative 
of the company’s code of conduct.  

3. We accept overall responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control for 
ncial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems 

of the company pertaining to financial reporting and that we have disclosed to the statutory 
auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operations
controls, if any of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to 

4. We indicate to the auditors and to the audit committee:  

a) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 

b) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and that the same have been 
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and  

c) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware of and which invo
management or other employees having significant role in the company’s internal control 
system and financial reporting. However, during the year there was no such instance.

                                For Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited

          Rithwik Rajshekar Raman    Tippavajjala Suresh Babu                 
                                                     Managing Director               Chief Financial Officer

            DIN: 07836658  
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We, Rithwik Rajshekar Raman, Managing Director and Tippavajjala Suresh Babu, Chief 
Financial Officer of Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited, certify that:  

tatements and the cash flow statement for the year 
ended on March 31, 2023 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:  

a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact 

b) These statements together present a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
company and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and 

no transactions entered into by the 
company during the year ended on March 31, 2023 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative 

3. We accept overall responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control for 
ncial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems 

of the company pertaining to financial reporting and that we have disclosed to the statutory 
auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operations of such internal 
controls, if any of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to 

porting during the year;  

b) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and that the same have been 

c) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware of and which involve 
management or other employees having significant role in the company’s internal control 
system and financial reporting. However, during the year there was no such instance. 

Services Limited 

Tippavajjala Suresh Babu                  
Chief Financial Officer 
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I, Rithwik Rajshekar Raman, Managing Director of Rithwik Financial Management Services 
Limited, hereby declare that all the members of the Board of Directors have affirmed 
compliance with the Code of 
Directors in terms of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the year ended 31st March, 2023.

 

    

Date:  August 29, 2023 
Place: Chennai  
    
    

 

 

 

        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                               

DECLARATION BY DIRECTOR 

I, Rithwik Rajshekar Raman, Managing Director of Rithwik Financial Management Services 
Limited, hereby declare that all the members of the Board of Directors have affirmed 
compliance with the Code of Conduct applicable to them as laid down by the Board of 
Directors in terms of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the year ended 31st March, 2023.

                 By order of the Board of Directors

                                               Rithwik Rajshekar Raman
                     Managing Director
                       DIN: 07836658
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I, Rithwik Rajshekar Raman, Managing Director of Rithwik Financial Management Services 
Limited, hereby declare that all the members of the Board of Directors have affirmed 

Conduct applicable to them as laid down by the Board of 
Directors in terms of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the year ended 31st March, 2023. 

he Board of Directors 

Rithwik Rajshekar Raman 
Managing Director 

DIN: 07836658 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Members of Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited
 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion 

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Rithwik Facility Management 
Services Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as on 31st day of 
March 2023, and the statement of profit and loss and statement of cash flows for the year 
then ended and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as on 31st 
day of March 2023; 

b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Profit for the year ended on that 
date; 

c) In the case of cash flow statement, for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion  

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in acc
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the 
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements 
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the R
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the 
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Matter Para 

We would like to report that one of the director Mr. P Sudhakar was disqualified being 
director of the company under sub section (2) of Section 164 of Companies 
Act, 2013 on account of failure to file the financial statements or Annual Ret
consecutive periods of three years

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. The details of the same has been 
reported under sub section (3) of Section 143 of Companies Act, 2013 on this report.

 

                                                                                               

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT  

To the Members of Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Rithwik Facility Management 
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as on 31st day of 

March 2023, and the statement of profit and loss and statement of cash flows for the year 
then ended and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary of 

icant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the 

2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India; 

In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as on 31st 

Statement of Profit and Loss, the Profit for the year ended on that 

In the case of cash flow statement, for the year ended on that date.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 
tion 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 

further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in acc
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the 
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements 
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the 
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

We would like to report that one of the director Mr. P Sudhakar was disqualified being 
director of the company under sub section (2) of Section 164 of Companies 
Act, 2013 on account of failure to file the financial statements or Annual Ret
consecutive periods of three years 

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. The details of the same has been 
reported under sub section (3) of Section 143 of Companies Act, 2013 on this report.
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We have audited the standalone financial statements of Rithwik Facility Management 
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as on 31st day of 

March 2023, and the statement of profit and loss and statement of cash flows for the year 
then ended and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary of 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the 

2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity 

In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as on 31st 

Statement of Profit and Loss, the Profit for the year ended on that 

In the case of cash flow statement, for the year ended on that date. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 
tion 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 

further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with 
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the 
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements 

ules thereunder, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the 
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 

We would like to report that one of the director Mr. P Sudhakar was disqualified being 
director of the company under sub section (2) of Section 164 of Companies  
Act, 2013 on account of failure to file the financial statements or Annual Returns for the 

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. The details of the same has been 
reported under sub section (3) of Section 143 of Companies Act, 2013 on this report. 
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Key Audit Matters 

Except for our comments in the Other Key Matters Para, we have determined that there are 
no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the 
Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial positio
performance of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. 
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accoun
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and est
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation an
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for 
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, 
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the 
Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has n
realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance a
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 
level of assurance, but is not a guar
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 
these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

● Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
  

                                                                                               

comments in the Other Key Matters Para, we have determined that there are 
no key audit matters to communicate in our report. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the 
Standalone Financial Statements  

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial positio
performance of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. 
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 

that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements 
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for 
any’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, 

matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the 
Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has n
realistic alternative but to do so. 

Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 

to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:  

ssess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

ion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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comments in the Other Key Matters Para, we have determined that there are 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial 
performance of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. 

ting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 

imates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 

and completeness of the 
d presentation of the financial statements 

that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for 
any’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, 

matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the 
Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 

Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting 

bout whether the standalone financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 

antee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 

to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

ssess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

ion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
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● Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) 
of the Companies Act, 2013, We are also responsible for expressing our opinion on 
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and 
operating effectiveness of such controls. 
 

 

● Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
 

● Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis 
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the 
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause 
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

 
 

● Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them 
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
 
a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 
 

b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by 
the Company so far
 

c) The Balance Sheet, the statement of profit and loss and statement of cash flows 
statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account 
 

d)  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st 
day of March 2023, taken on record by the Board of Directors, All Directors, 
Except Mr. Sudhakar P are not disqualified under section 164 of Companies Act, 
2013. The details of director disqualification is enclosed below: 

 
 
 

                                                                                               

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) 
of the Companies Act, 2013, We are also responsible for expressing our opinion on 

er the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and 
operating effectiveness of such controls.  

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis 
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the 
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause 
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

ate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.  

those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them 
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 

where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements  

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:  

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by 
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the statement of profit and loss and statement of cash flows 
statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account 

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st 
day of March 2023, taken on record by the Board of Directors, All Directors, 

Mr. Sudhakar P are not disqualified under section 164 of Companies Act, 
s of director disqualification is enclosed below: 
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Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) 
of the Companies Act, 2013, We are also responsible for expressing our opinion on 

er the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis 
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the 
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.  

ate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
including any significant 

those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them 
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.  

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by 
as it appears from our examination of those books. 

The Balance Sheet, the statement of profit and loss and statement of cash flows 
statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account  

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st 
day of March 2023, taken on record by the Board of Directors, All Directors, 

Mr. Sudhakar P are not disqualified under section 164 of Companies Act, 
s of director disqualification is enclosed below:  
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Name of Director  

DIN: 

Date of Disqualification 

Reason for Disqualification 

 
 

The Management has represented 
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or 
any other sources or kind of funds) by the company
entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or 
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identi
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide 
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of Ultimate Beneficiaries;

 

The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 
received by the Company from person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding 
Parties”), whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, 
whether, directly or
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of Ultimate 
Beneficiaries; 
 

Based on the Audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has 
causes to believe that the representations under sub
11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,

e) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer 
to our separate Report in   

f) With respect to the
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in 
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us: 

 

                                                                                               

 Mr. Sudhakar P 

02483116 

Date of Disqualification  April 1, 2022 

Reason for Disqualification  Mr. Sudhakar P is also director in M/s. REDDY 
COMPUTER MARKETING SOLUTIONS 
LIMITED and the said company not filed the annual 
returns or the financial statements for continuous 
period of three financial year and disqualified under 
sub section (2) of Section 164 of companies Act, 
2013. 

The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or 
any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person or 
entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or 
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide 
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of Ultimate Beneficiaries;

The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 

received by the Company from person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding 
Parties”), whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, 
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified 
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of Ultimate 

Audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has 
causes to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 
11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer 
to our separate Report in   Annexure - A 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in 
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
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Mr. Sudhakar P is also director in M/s. REDDY 
COMPUTER MARKETING SOLUTIONS PRIVATE 
LIMITED and the said company not filed the annual 
returns or the financial statements for continuous 
period of three financial year and disqualified under 
sub section (2) of Section 164 of companies Act, 

that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or 

to or in any other person or 
entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or 

fied in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide 
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 

received by the Company from person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding 
Parties”), whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, 

indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified 
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of Ultimate 

Audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has 

clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 
contain any material misstatement. 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer 

other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in 
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
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a. The Company has disclos
financial position in its financial statements 
financial statements

b. The Company did not have any long
contracts for which there were any material fores

c. There has been no delay in transferring amounts required to be 
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the 
Company  

 

2. With respect to the provisions of “The Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020”, 
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub
of the Act (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Order’) we give in the 
statement of matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent 
applicable to the Company during the year under audit 

 
 

For Kalyanasundaram and Associates
Chartered Accountants 
(FRN: 005455S) 

 

 

K M Sethu 
Partner 
(Membership No: 231703) 

Place: Chennai 
Date: 30th May, 2023. 
UDIN: 23231703BGVADF8997

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                               

The Company has disclosed   the impact of pending litigations on its 
financial position in its financial statements – Refer Note 27 to the 
financial statements 

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses

There has been no delay in transferring amounts required to be 
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the 

 

With respect to the provisions of “The Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020”, 
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 
of the Act (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Order’) we give in the 

nt of matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent 
applicable to the Company during the year under audit  

For Kalyanasundaram and Associates 

23231703BGVADF8997 

                                                                                               Page 63 

ed   the impact of pending litigations on its 
Refer Note 27 to the 

term contracts including derivative 
eeable losses 

There has been no delay in transferring amounts required to be 
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the 

With respect to the provisions of “The Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020”, 
section (11) of section 143 

of the Act (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Order’) we give in the Annexure B, a 
nt of matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent 



 

Annual Report 2022-23                                                                                               
 

 

 

 

Annexure – A to the Independent Auditors’ Report 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 
Management Services Limited 
of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by 
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities includ
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, 
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility  

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an 
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Cont
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and 
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal f
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misst
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting. 

 

                                                                                               

A to the Independent Auditors’ Report  

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)  

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 
Management Services Limited as on 31st day of March 2023 in conjunction with our audit 
of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls  

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by 

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities includ
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

ty is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 

e Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an 
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Cont
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and 
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal f
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects.  

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
ntrols system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misst
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over 
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section 3 of Section 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Rithwik Facility 
in conjunction with our audit 

of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.  

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by 

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 

the prevention and detection of frauds 
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.  

ty is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 

e Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an 
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls 
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and 
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
ntrols system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with gene
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that 

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and ex
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the c
a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Als
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or t
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion  

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects except for the matter discussion in 
additional note para, an internal financial controls with reference to sta
statements over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2023, based on  the internal control 
over financial reporting criteria established by the Compan
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

 
For Kalyanasundaram and Associates
Chartered Accountants 
(FRN: 005455S) 

 
K M Sethu 
Partner 
(Membership No: 231703) 

Place: Chennai 
Date: 30th May, 2023. 
UDIN: 23231703BGVADF8997

                                                                                               

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with gene
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that  

Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 
ons and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 
Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have 
a material effect on the financial statements.  

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate.  

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects except for the matter discussion in 
additional note para, an internal financial controls with reference to sta
statements over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2023, based on  the internal control 
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Kalyanasundaram and Associates 
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A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 

Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 
ons and dispositions of the assets of the company;  

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

penditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and  
Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 

ompany's assets that could have 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 

o, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 

hat the degree of compliance with the 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects except for the matter discussion in 
additional note para, an internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial 
statements over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2023, based on  the internal control 

y considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
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  Annexure B to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in paragraph two of our report of even date to the members
Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited
year ended 31st day of March 2023

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information 
and explanation given to us during the cour

1) Fixed Assets: 
a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, 

including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.
b) The Company has a regular programme for, physical verification in a phased 

periodic manner, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regards to the 
size of the company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies 
were noticed on such verification.

c) The Company does not own any immovable property. Hence, Clause 3(i)(c
of the Order is not applicable.

d) The Company does not revalue its Property, Plant and Equipment (including 
Rights of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for 
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 
1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.
 

2) The Company does not have any physical inventories. Hence, clause 3(ii)(a) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company. Therefore, 
applicable to the Company.
 

3) The Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or 
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to 
companies, firms, Limited Liability 
The Company has also not provided loan or provided advances in the nature of 
loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity.
 

4) The Company has not granted loans, made investments, provided guarantee or
security to its directors. Hence, clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable.
 

5) The Company has not accepted any deposits or any amounts which are deemed to 
be deposits, and there has been no order passed by Company Law Board or 
National Company Law Tribu
Tribunal and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company
 

6) Maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government 
under section 148(1) of the Companies Act. Hence such accounts and records have 
not been made and maintained.

 
 
 
 

                                                                                               

Annexure B to the Auditors’ Report 

The Annexure referred to in paragraph two of our report of even date to the members
Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited on the accounts of the company for the 

31st day of March 2023. 

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information 
and explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that: 

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, 
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. 
The Company has a regular programme for, physical verification in a phased 
periodic manner, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regards to the 
size of the company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies 
were noticed on such verification. 
The Company does not own any immovable property. Hence, Clause 3(i)(c
of the Order is not applicable. 
The Company does not revalue its Property, Plant and Equipment (including 
Rights of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.
No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for 
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 
1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. 

The Company does not have any physical inventories. Hence, clause 3(ii)(a) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company. Therefore, 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

The Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or 
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to 
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties,
The Company has also not provided loan or provided advances in the nature of 
loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity. 

The Company has not granted loans, made investments, provided guarantee or
security to its directors. Hence, clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or any amounts which are deemed to 
be deposits, and there has been no order passed by Company Law Board or 
National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other 
Tribunal and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company 

Maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government 
148(1) of the Companies Act. Hence such accounts and records have 

not been made and maintained. 
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The Annexure referred to in paragraph two of our report of even date to the members of 
on the accounts of the company for the 

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information 
 

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, 

The Company has a regular programme for, physical verification in a phased 
periodic manner, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regards to the 
size of the company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies 

The Company does not own any immovable property. Hence, Clause 3(i)(c) 

The Company does not revalue its Property, Plant and Equipment (including 
Rights of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year. 
No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for 
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 

The Company does not have any physical inventories. Hence, clause 3(ii)(a) of the 
3(ii)(b) of the Order is not 

The Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or 
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to 

Partnerships or any other parties, 
The Company has also not provided loan or provided advances in the nature of 

 

The Company has not granted loans, made investments, provided guarantee or 
security to its directors. Hence, clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable. 

The Company has not accepted any deposits or any amounts which are deemed to 
be deposits, and there has been no order passed by Company Law Board or 

nal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other 
Tribunal and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not 

Maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government 
148(1) of the Companies Act. Hence such accounts and records have 
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7) Statutory Dues:- 
a) The Company , has been regular  in depositing undisputed statutory dues 

including provident fund, employees state insurance, income
Services Tax, sales
excise value added tax cess and ot
authorities and so there  are no  arrears  of outstanding statutory dues as at 
the last day of the financial year concerned, for a period of more than six 
months from the date they became 
source (Income Tax) 
 

Nature of Payment  

TDS  

 
 

b. Thu dues of Income tax have not been deposited on the account of dispute are as 
follows  
Name of the 
Statue  

Income Tax Act 
1961 

Income Tax Act 
1961 

 
 

8) There are no transactions that are not recorded in the books of accounts that are to 
be surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the Tax Assessments 
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), hence, Clause 3(viii) of the Order is 
not applicable. 
 

9) Based upon the audit procedure performed for the purpose of reporting the true and 
fair view of the financial statements and according to the information and 
explanations given by the management, the Company has not defaulted in the 
repayment of loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

 
 
 
 

                                                                                               

The Company , has been regular  in depositing undisputed statutory dues 
including provident fund, employees state insurance, income
Services Tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of 
excise value added tax cess and other statutory dues with the appropriate 
authorities and so there  are no  arrears  of outstanding statutory dues as at 
the last day of the financial year concerned, for a period of more than six 
months from the date they became payable except the Tax Deduc
source (Income Tax)  

Financial Year  Undisputed Tax Due  
(Rs.) 

2022-23, 2021-22, 
2020-21 and previous 
years  

27,159

b. Thu dues of Income tax have not been deposited on the account of dispute are as 

Nature of 
Dues  

Amount in 
Rs. 

Period to 
which to the 
amount 
related  

Income Tax               
11,09,050  

 

AY 2017-18 

Income Tax                 
4,81,590  

 

AY 2018-19 

There are no transactions that are not recorded in the books of accounts that are to 
be surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the Tax Assessments 

the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), hence, Clause 3(viii) of the Order is 

Based upon the audit procedure performed for the purpose of reporting the true and 
fair view of the financial statements and according to the information and 

lanations given by the management, the Company has not defaulted in the 
repayment of loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.
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The Company , has been regular  in depositing undisputed statutory dues 
including provident fund, employees state insurance, income-tax, Goods and 

tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of 
her statutory dues with the appropriate 

authorities and so there  are no  arrears  of outstanding statutory dues as at 
the last day of the financial year concerned, for a period of more than six 

payable except the Tax Deduction at 

Undisputed Tax Due  

27,159 

b. Thu dues of Income tax have not been deposited on the account of dispute are as 

Forum where 
the dispute is 
pending  

Commissioner 
of Income Tax 
– Appeals 

Commissioner 
of Income Tax 
– Appeals 

There are no transactions that are not recorded in the books of accounts that are to 
be surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the Tax Assessments 

the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), hence, Clause 3(viii) of the Order is 

Based upon the audit procedure performed for the purpose of reporting the true and 
fair view of the financial statements and according to the information and 

lanations given by the management, the Company has not defaulted in the 
repayment of loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender. 
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10) The Company has not raised money by way of public offer and it has also not 

accepted term loans, or made any preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the 
year. Hence, clause 3(x) of the Order is not applicable.
 

11) Based upon the audit procedure performed f
fair view of the financial statements and according to the information and 
explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by the company or 
no fraud on the company by the officers and employees of the
noticed or reported during the year, There are no whistle blower complaints that are 
received during the year.
 

12) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi company.  Therefore, the provisions of 
clause 3(xii) of the Order are not 
 

13) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 
where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and t
party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the 
applicable accounting standards.
 

14) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall 
examination of the balance sheet, the 
commensurate with the size and nature of the business and the reports of the 
Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by the Statutory Auditor.
  

15) In our opinion and according to the information and e
the year the Company  has not entered  into any non
Directors or persons connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.
 

16) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 
45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.
 

17) The company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the 
immediately preceding financial year, 
applicable. 
 

18) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, Hence, 
clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.
 

 
19) On the basis of the financial ratios, 

financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying 
the financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of Directors and 
management plans, We are of the opinion that n
the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing 
at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year 
from the balance sheet date.
 
 

                                                                                               

The Company has not raised money by way of public offer and it has also not 
loans, or made any preferential allotment or private placement of 

shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the 
year. Hence, clause 3(x) of the Order is not applicable. 

Based upon the audit procedure performed for the purpose of reporting the true and 
fair view of the financial statements and according to the information and 
explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by the company or 
no fraud on the company by the officers and employees of the company has been 
noticed or reported during the year, There are no whistle blower complaints that are 
received during the year. 

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi company.  Therefore, the provisions of 
clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 
where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related 
party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the 
applicable accounting standards. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall 
examination of the balance sheet, the Company has an internal audit system 
commensurate with the size and nature of the business and the reports of the 
Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by the Statutory Auditor.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during 
the year the Company  has not entered  into any non-cash transactions with its 
Directors or persons connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 
IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

The company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the 
tely preceding financial year, Hence; clause 3(xvii) of the Order is not 

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, Hence, 
clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable. 

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of 
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying 
the financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of Directors and 
management plans, We are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on 
the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing 
at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year 
from the balance sheet date. 
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The Company has not raised money by way of public offer and it has also not 
loans, or made any preferential allotment or private placement of 

shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the 

or the purpose of reporting the true and 
fair view of the financial statements and according to the information and 
explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by the company or 

company has been 
noticed or reported during the year, There are no whistle blower complaints that are 

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi company.  Therefore, the provisions of 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 

he details of related 
party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall 
Company has an internal audit system 

commensurate with the size and nature of the business and the reports of the 
Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by the Statutory Auditor. 

xplanations given to us, during 
cash transactions with its 

Directors or persons connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 
IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company. 

The company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the 
Hence; clause 3(xvii) of the Order is not 

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, Hence, 

ageing and expected dates of realisation of 
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying 
the financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of Directors and 

o material uncertainty exists as on 
the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing 
at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year 
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20) There are no Unspent amount towards corporate social responsibility on other than 
ongoing projects requiring a transfer to fund specified in schedule VII to the 
companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub
of the set Act. According
applicable to the company for the year

 
For Kalyanasundaram and Associates
Chartered Accountants 
(FRN: 005455S) 

 
K M Sethu 
Partner 
(Membership No: 231703) 

Place: Chennai 
Date: 30th May, 2023. 
UDIN: 23231703BGVADF8997

 

                                                                                               

Unspent amount towards corporate social responsibility on other than 
ongoing projects requiring a transfer to fund specified in schedule VII to the 
companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 
of the set Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the order is not 
applicable to the company for the year 

For Kalyanasundaram and Associates 

23231703BGVADF8997 
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.EQUITN AND LIARILITIES 

L Sharcholders' Funds 

a) Share Captal 
b Resceves & Surlus 

i Non-Curreat Liabilities 

a) Longicn Borowings 
c)long-ten Provisaons 

iiL Current Liabilitics 

a) Short Tenn Liabilties 

b) Trade Payandne Duts Of MS A 

.ASSETS 

)Other urrent Liabilities 

L Non-Current Asset 

a) Fived assets 

Particulars 

b) Defered tax Asset 

Property . Plant and Equpment (Net Block) 

c)Othet Noa CuTent Asset 

iL Current Assets 
a) Trade Receivables 
b) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Total Outstanding Ducs ofCreditor other than MSME 

c) Short-tern Loans and Advances 
d) Other Curent Assets 

Significant Accountiog Pelices 

FRN: 005455S 

For Kalyanasundaram & Chartered Agceuntadtr.312m 

KM Selhu 

Partner 

M Ne. 231703 
|Place Chennai 

Date 30th May 2023 

Chennai 

RITHW 

Tej AC 

UDIN 2321703BGVADES997 

CILIT 

Sub Total 

BALANCE SEET ASATJM MLARCIL, 203 

Sub Total 

Sub Total 

TOTAL 

Sub Total 

Notes 

TOTAL 

9 

11 

10 

SEMENT: 

13 
14 

As at 
JI-Mar23 

30,600,00 
1.52,726, 62 

1,83,326.62 

2,957 89 
6,762.39 
9,720.28 

1,942,61 

23.773,72 

8,385.63 

21,189.,76 

$5,291.72 

2,48,J38.64 

23,013.61 

1.695.07 

L.53.000 00 
1,77,708.68 

24,424.23 
I8,943.40 
11.508 04 

2,48,338.64 

LIMITED 

As at 
J1-Mar-2) 

Rs. 

DIN-0' DIN-02918882 

30,600,00 
1,27,524.46 
I,58,124.46 

5,44257 
6.04693 

I,489.51 

17,538,72 

15,108.26 
314,95 

12,262 27 

45,224.20 

2,14,838.17 

24,838.77 

I,624.31 
1,28,000 00 

1,54,463.08 

25,857.39 
25,959.1s 
2,264.91 

6,293.65 

,14,838,17 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Rithwik Rajshekar Ramyí Niranjan Rao 
Managing Director Director 

DIN-02918882 

(Amount in 000') 

Half Vear Ended ila Year Ended 
31-Mar-2 

CFO 

J0,600 00 
I.52.726 62 

,83,326.62 

2.957 89 

6,762 39 
9,720.28 

1,942,61 

23,773.72 
8.385.63 

21,189,76 

55,291.72 

,48,338,6J 

23,013,61 

I,695.07 
1,53,000.00 

1,77,708.68 

24,424.23 
18,943.40 
11.50B.04 

15,754,28 

2,48,338.64 

T Suresh Babu 

JI-Mar-22 
R 

J0,60000 

Seeretar 

I,27,5246 
1,58,124.A6 

5.442 57 

6,046.93 
I1,489.51I 

17.538.72 

15,108 26 
J14.95 

12,262. 27 

45,224.20 

2,14,838. 17 

24,838.77 

,624.31 
1.28,000 00 

1,54,463.0s 

25,857.39 
25,959 15 
2.264.91 
6.293.65 

S Jayapandi 

2, 14,838.17 

M No. A21909 
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REVENUE 
a) Revenue from Operutions 

EXPENSES 

RITHWIK FACILITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOss FOR THE YEAR ENDED AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2023 

c) Other Income 

a) Operating Expenscs 

Particulas 

b) Employces' Benefit Expenses 
c) Finance Cost 
d) Depreciation 
e) Other Expenses 

Profit Before Tax 
Tax Expenses 
a) Current Income Tax 

Total 
b) Deferred Ta/(Reversal) 

NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 

Basic Earning Per Share 
Diluted Earaing Per Share 

KM Sethu 

Partner 

For Kalyanasundaram & Associates, 

Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 005455Sdaram & 

M No. 231703 
Place : Chennai 

S Chennai 

Date :30th May 2022 
UDIN: 23231103BaVADF8491 

Year Ended 
Notes 31-Mar-23 

6 
17 

8 

19 

20 

21 

22 
22 

Rs. 

317,344.98 
2.562.55 

319,907.54 

223.969,55 

48.386.49 
2,481.85 
2,618.79 
8,121.54 

285,578.22 
34.329.32 

DIN-07836658 

9,182.37 
(70.76) 

9,111.61 

25,217.70 

8.24 
8.24 

Year Ended 

31-Mar-22 
Rs. 

225.924,.17 
L008.73 

226,932.89 

157,805.55 
47,151.24 

2.004.43 

3,079.99 
5,108.82 

215,150.04 
11,782.86 

2,985.96 
(78.45) 

2,907.51 

8.875.35 

Director 

.90 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

2.90 

Ritbwik Rajsbekar Ran Niranjan Rao 
Managing Director 

DIN-02918882 

Half Year Ended 
31-Mar-23 

Rs. 

168,265.86 
1.661.24 

L69,927.10 

I19,123.95 
22,575.59 

1,280.07 
1.266.59 
6,863.10 

151,109.29 
18,817.82 

6,702.85 
14.30 

6.717.15 

12.100.67 

0.40 

0.40 

T.Suresh Babu 

CFO 

(Amount in 000's) 

Half Year Ended 
31-Mar-22 

Rs. 

I16.882.35 
504.73 

117,387.08 

78.771.19 
22,601.85 

L.191.35 
1,519.48 

4,054.42 
108,138.29 

9,248.79 

1,785.10 
105.56 

1,890.66 

7.358.13 

S Jayapandi 
Company 

Secretary 
M No. A21909 

2.90 
2.9 
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VALENT AT THE CLOSE OF THE YE R 

Page -72



NOTES FOLMAING PART OF THE FINANCIAL SIATENENIS 
Nole . 51ATEMENT OF SHGHIRCANT AccoUNTING PouCIES ANO PRACICES 

(Annexed te and femina Rart ol Ithe.fngnslal atatemenh tet. thereaLended J1stMarsh.292) 
6ASS OF PREPARATION: The fngncial slalemenh of the company have been prepared an acctual bas under he hatorcal cot conventon and on gong concern bosh in 

occounting polces hove been conÝ tenty oppied by the company. 

. USE OF EStIMATES : The prepargtion ot ingncial slatemgnts requs ni ot ihe compony to mae eslimates and aisumptlons ihal attect tho raparted balancos 
t gueh gng lablies and dscloyros relgtng to lhe contnoent loblilies os at the date ot Iho fogncig totements ond reported amounts of income and expense duing thel 

yea. Example ol such estmales include provalon to doubtyl recevables, employee benefils, provslon for income taes, occountrg l¡ contact coss especled to be RtCoe co oses and provon lor impaimenl. Fut°e reuts could dilfer due to changes in these estmates and the differonce between thel 

ocoednne percdin weh 

CA^H FLOW SIATEMENISJAS -3}; Cash Flow Siatemenl hos been prepared under indrect Melhod. Cosh and Cosh Equwolents comprse Coh in Hand Curent and Ohe 
v EVENT OCcURRNG AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE (AS-4|: o) Assats and Usblies are adusled tfor events occuring after the balanco shcel dole Ihat provide addtonal 
evdence o assal the estimaton ol amaunts relaing lo condtons exsting ot the balance iheet dato. 
.N�T PROFN OR LOS FOR THË PERIOO,PRIOR PEROO MEMS AND CHANGES IN ACCoUNTING POUCS (AS-5): Extra-odnay iems. and Pncr Peniod Incomes and Expenates 

VI RECOGNITION OF NCOME AS-9) 
o] income hrom operalion ore occonied 

C) interest income is recognaed on a time proporion bosis toling nto gccount the omounl outstandirg gnd the opplcobie inlerosl rale, interest income is included under the 
heod oBher ncome" in the statement ol proft and los. 

|vALPropetyPlant and Equpement (AS- 10):The coryng vale oB planl,popety and equipment are stoled at cot al ocqusitlion ar corutruetion los occuTmated deprecialion 
as on Ji1 Morch 2021. The Asots ore depecialed over ther uselul Me in accordonce with the provtlon ol schedue il of Companies Act 2013. The cosl nciude ol incdental 
expenses elaled to ocqualion ond inatollaton other pre-operalion expennes ond interel in coe of consthueton. Camyíng amount ef cah generaling uns ave'i ae 
pice ar value in ue, whchever s higher, Impoment los. I gny. isresoonzed whenover 

vIL. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLAIONS(AS-1 1) : 
D Al tonsoctors in loreign cumecy. ore recordod at the rates of exchange provoling on the dates whon the relevant Irarsactions loke piace. 
|) Morelory tem in the torm of Loars. Cumenl Asets and Curent Jabire in loreign curency, outilanding at the clone ot the year, ce convorted in indan Curency al Ihe 

OX EMPLOYEE BENFITSAS-15|: 

the pement is establshed. 

( Al othor incomes or ependtre in foreign cuency. are recorded at the rates of oxchonge prevoling on Ihe dates when the relevani tiansactions lake pioce. 

x ACCOUNTING FOR LEASE (AS-19) 

Relirement Beneflit: Retrernent benefts in the foTn of Provident /Person Fund iz accounted on acerual basa and charged t Ihe Proft and Loss Account of tho yeor nhen the 
connbutos o The lepetve aoe oue n 

omounl is eslimated 

Leoses in which the Compony does not Irarater substantaty all thne naks ara benes at onenhip o tne ossel are clossiled as operang leaes. Whero Ihe Compary is lesee 
Operatng lLease Leose rental n respect ot asets loken on operaling lease are charged to stalement ot pralfit ond los over the lease term on monthy bass 

TAXATIONIAS221: 

AEASGPER SHAREJAS -20) 
coiculated by dviding the net proll or ioss for the percd atributabe fo equty sharehoidern by Ihe weighled average number of equty shares 

outttanding during the peniod. The Nel profit o ios is compuled atter providing tho deduclion ter preferenco dvidends and arny tax theroto. 

a expense comprses bolh cutent and deleted tax. Curent tax is measued at the amount expected to be paid to the lax Gutnont es, using the opplicoble tgx roles ard lay 

, IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETSIAS 2: 

Ihere is a reasonab'e certainty that sutficient luture laxable incorme wil be avalable ogaint which such delered tax assets can be realzed the tax ettecl n caiculalcd on the 
accumulated timing dtfeence ot Ihe yea-end based on the tax rates and laws onocted or substantally enacted on the baiance sheel dote. 

V. PROvSIONS, CONIGE A 

Ihe Compay determnes Ihe Imparment ol Asets bosed on Cash Gereratng Units. For tha purpose. the Cash Geneeatrg Unts have been based on segments of cperators 

Chennai 

te eent tnat orobably reavites gn outtlow ot retources and a relobie eslimatle can 
ete ine amount of obiga'on. Provson is nat dscounted to ils present value and s delermined based on the lost estimaBe requted to sette the cblgaton at ihe yegr eng 
nese are revewed al each yeo end ang adjused to relleci Ine best cutent estmale Contingent iablilies are nat recognited but dsciosed in the tnancial stalement 

coming gmount essegdi the recoverable gmount. 

ono ihe 1det ne tot ech completed yeat ot sevce tor the emplgyeos who have 

compleled one yeor oB senvice. The gratuty labty s charged lo the Proft and Loss Account ot the yoar. 

Contrgent assels are nether recogrted nor dcloved in tro fnancial slaBemenhs 
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RITHWIK FACIITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED 
Noles to Financlal Statemenis lor the Perlod ended 31st March, 2023 

Nole 2: Share Copltal 

A Authodsed Share CopiBal 
Equlty Shore Capltal 

40,.00.000 Equity Shores of Rs. 10/-Each 

B. Issued, Subscribed &Paid-up Share Capita! 
Equlty Share Capital 

30.60.000 Equity Shores of Rs. 10/- Each 

|Equlty shares 
Particulars 

Shares utstanding at the beginning of the year 
Shares 
Shares 

Reconcligtlon gf shares oulslanding at the beginning ond at the end of the reportlng period. 

Rithwik ROjasekhar Raman 

s outstanding gt the end of the year 

Lolitha Ramon 

E. Detoils of Shoreholders holding 5% or more shares In he Compony 
Pattculars 

Ramaneesh Rov Raman 

E. Details of PromoBers holding In the Compony 
Paticulars 

Portlculors 

Promoter and Promoler Group 
Public 

D. Terms/dghls aftached 1o equity shareI 

Note 3 :RESERVES AND SURPLUus 

Statement of Profit & Loss 

Opening balance 
Add: Security Premium 

Closing Balance 

Note: 

Reserves & Surplus 

+) Net Profit for the current year 

Number 

Number 

Chenna 

3.060.00o 

|Add/Less : Provi_ion created for earlier year Income tox and interest 

102.500 

As at 

As at 31st March 2023 

Number Amoun 

3.060.000 

539,996 

As at 31st March 2023 

472,500 

31st March 202331 March.2022 

2,250,000 

810,000 

40.000 

40,000 

As at 31st March 2023 

30.600 

30.600 

30.600.000 

30,600,000 

%of Holding 

As at 

36% 

18% 
15% 

%of HoldingNumber 
73.53% 
26.47% 

56,124,46 
71,400.00 

|15.54) 
25,217.70 

As at 

Number 

152,726.62 

Fingl Dividend on Shares are accounted as liabity on the date of approval by the sharehalders 

The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Re. 10 per shore. Each holder of equity 
share is entitled to one vote per shore and also entited for a dividend at the proportionate rate when ever the Company 
declores it. 

Nurmber 

40.000 

40,000 

30.600 

30,600 

As at 31st March 2022 

3,060.000 

3.060 00ol 

102,500 
539,996 

As at 

As at 31st March 2022 

472,500 

31st March. 2023 31st March.2022 

2.250.000 

810,000 

(Amount in 000's) 

As at 31st March 2022 

47,249.1 1 

71,400,00 

Amount 

30.600.000 

8.875.35 

127,524.46 

30,600,000 

Amounl 

Amounl 

36% 

8 

73.53 

26,47% 

Tes 1sued dunng the year 
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Loan Schedule 

Particulars 

|Total Outstandings Loan 
Total of Current Maturies on Loan 

Loon Clasiied under Long Term 

Name ot the Bank 
Current Year Balonce (Rs.) 
Previous Year Balance (Rs.) 
Securtly Details: 
The logn is secured ogainst vehicle 

|Curent Maturity of loan 

Loan term Borowings 

Name of the Bank 
|Curent Year Balance (Rs.) 
Prevlous Year Balance (Rs.) 
Securly Delails: 
|The loan is secured ogoinst vehicle 

Curent Maturty of loan 
Loan lem Borowings 

Name of the Institution 

Curent Year Balance 
Previous Year Balance (Rs.) 
Security Detaile 

(Rs. 

Curenl Maturity of loan 
Loan term Borrowings 

Name of the instilution 
|Curenl Year Bolance (Rs.) 
Previous Year Balance (Rs.) 

Securily Deloils: 

Cuent Maturlty of loan 
Loan lerm Borrowings 

Chennal 

FY 2022-2023 

Amounl 

6,633,35 
3.675.45 

2.957.89 

HDFC Bank id 

ICICI Bank limited |Type ol Loon 
103,078Amount sanctionod 

S42,192Sonctonvoo 

ICICI Bank Umited 

est rate 

103,078 No. of balance instalments to be paid 

Amount of instalment 
Repayment type 
|Interest payment type 

Total No, of instaiments 
No, of instalments paid 

JIaa Caplial Financal 
Services Ltd 

Type of Loan 

14,561Amount sanctioned 
76,448 Sanction Date 

Current Interest rate 
|Total No. of Instalments 
No. of instalments pald 

14,581 No. of balance instalments to be paid 

|Amount of instaiment 
Repayment type 
|Interest paynent type 

Type of Loan 

5,768,046 Amount sanctioned 

Current Interest rate 

|Total No. of Instalments 
No. of instalments pald 

3.315,348 No. of balance instalments to be paid 
2,452,698 Amount of instalment 

Repayment type 
interest payment type 

|Type of Loon 
747. 663 Amount sonctioned 

Sanction Date 
est rate 

of Instalrments 

No of instalments paid 

242,467 No. of bclance instalments to be paid 

505,19% Amount of instalme 
Repayment type 
interest payment type 

(Amount in 000's) 

Vehicle Loon 6858 

Thursday, April l1, 2019 

Monthly 

Monthly 

Vehlele Loan 8193 

Monthly 
Monthly 

Generalor Loan 

210.000 
Thursday, Apri 11.2019 

A90 000 

Monthiy 
Monthly 

Vehicle loan (Dost) 

10 01% 

49 

39.467 

Monthly 

Monthly 

11,672,484 
Friday, August 14, 2020 

10.02 

5,563 

12.602 

321,250 

786.000 
Thursday. Januory 12, 2023 

36 

24,998 

8,892,814 Sonction Date 
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Note 4 . LONG-IERM BORROWINGSs 

|Term Loan: 
From Banks and from financial Institutions 

Secured borrowings 

Unsecured borowings 
Les: Amount disclosed under the head Other Current Liabilities 

Note 5 DEFERRED TAX UABILITY / (ASSET) 

Detals 

Opening Balance 
Add: Deferred tax iability|Asset) 

Note 6- LONG-TERM PROVISIONS 

Provision for Gratuity 

Note 7 SHORT-TERM LIABILITIES 

Secuity deposits repayable on demand: 
Bank OD 
From Companies 

Note 8- TRADE PAYABLES 

Trade payables 

Due to MSME 
Due to creditors other than MSME 

DeBails 

Note 9 oTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Expenses Payable 

TDS & TcS Pavable 
Provision for tax 

Details 

Deloils 

Curent maturities of long-term borowings 

E Chennai 

Eted Act0 

As at 

31st March. 2023 

6.633.35 

6,633.35 
6,633.35 

3,675.45 
2,957.89 

As at 
31st Mgtch 2923 

As at 

1,695.07 

As at 

624.31 

70,76 

6.762.39 

6.762.39 

31d March 2023 

1,842.61 
100.00 

31st Morch. 2023 

As at 

942 61 

23,773.72 
8.385,63 

31st Morch 

32.159.3s 

31st Mgtch.2023 31t March. 2022 

5.366.89 
2,358.05 

607.01 

,182.37 

As at 
1t March. 2022 

3,675,45 

21,189.76 

10,015.85 
10,015.85 

10.01585 

As at 

4.573.28 

As at 

31st March, 2022 
1,545,86 

5,442.577 

78,45 

,624.31 

6,046.93 
6,046.93 

31st March. 2022 

As at 

17,438.72 
100.00 

17,538.72 

31st March 2022 

15,108.26 
314.95 

15.423.21 

As at 
31st Morch.2022 

5202 00 
2.026.13 

460.86 

4,573.28 

12,262.27 
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Note 10- OTHER NON CURRENI ASSET 

Secunty Depost ond othet deposts 

Nole 12 - TRADE RECEIVABLES 

Trode receivables 

Note 13 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENIS 

Cash on Hand 
Balance with banks: 

In curent accounts 

Nole 14 SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 

Security and olher Deposit 
Advance to Vendors- Trade 

Advance to Employees 

Nole 15 . OTHER CcURRENT ASSETS 

Prepaid Expenses 
TDS Receivable 
|GST -ITC 
other Receivables 

DeBalla 

Note 16- REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 

Revenue From Maintenance 
Revenue From Power Supply 
Revenue From Tun key Project 

Nole 17 - OTHER INCOME 

|Other non-operating income 

Delolls 

Detalls 

Chennai 

ad kcto 

As at 
31st March.2023 311 March.2022 

153000 00 

153,000.00 

As at 

31t Motch 

24.424.23 

As al 

18,782.72 
18,943,40 

As at 
31st Marsh 2023 

160,69 

10,555.00 

311t March. 2023 31s March.2022 

As at 

11,508.04 

227.04 

726.00 

2,121.72 

8.720.70 

As at 
31st Marcl 

4,296.85 

615.02 

15,754.28 

As at 

16.11362 
194,963.65 

6,267.71 

317,344,98 

128,000.00 

128,000.00 

31st Match.2023 
2.562.55 

As at 
31s1 Match.2022 

25 A57 39 

As at 

31t Morch 202331st March. 2022 

25.850.34 
25.759.15S 

31s1 Match 2022 

108.81 

As at 

$55.00 

2.264.91 

765.91 

944.00 

L,825.50 

As at 

2.612.98 
1,666.85 

188.33 

6,293.65 

As at 

31st March 20 

124,480.28 
3,809.64 

25,24.17 

31st March. 2022 

1,008.73 
1,008,73 
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Note 18- OPERATING EXPENSES 

Facility Operating Expenses 
Expenses Against Power Supply 
Expenses Against Turn key Project 

Note 19 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES 

Salories& Allowances 
Director Remunerolion 

Sitting Fees 
Gratuity 
Contnbution to PF ond ESt 
Weltare Expenses 

Note 20 - INTEREST & FINANCE CHARGES 

Interest on Vehicle and Generator 

Interest on Term Loan 

Interest on OD 

Detal: 

Bank Charges 

Delalls 

Nole 21 -oTHER EXPENSES 

Delals 

Detolls 
Ofice and Adminstrative Expenses 

Chennal 

ered AccO 

As at 

31st March.2023 311 Mgrch.2022 
67.208.85 

149,863.4I 
6,897.28 

223,969.55 

As al 
31st Morch. 2023 

37,077.74 
5,400.00 

330.00 
954.21 

2,524.25 
2,100.28 

48,386,49 

28.42 

1,126.81 
345.37 

As al 

2,481.85 

42.836,24 

8,121.54 
8,121.54 

12,960.08 
2.009.23 

157,805.55 

As oft 
3Ist Match.2022 

36.393.43 
5,400.00 

190.00 

31st March. 2023 31st March.2022 
981.25 

1,367.45 
2,508,42 

As at 

1,291.95 
47.151.24 

L.366,88 
246.92 

373.61 
17 04 

2.004.43 

31st Morch.202331st Morch 2022 
5.108.82 

,108,82 

Page - 78



(Amount in 000's) 

RITHWIK 

FACILITY 

MANAGEMENT 

SERVICES 

LIMITED 

Summary 

for 

Fixed 

Assets 
as 
on 

31/03/23 

Net 

Blok 
as 
at 

31-Mar-22 

31-Mar-23 

Particulars 

31-Mar-3 

Depreclation up to 

For theyear 

1-Apr-22 

31-Mar-23 

Deletions 

Gross 

Block 
as 
on 

Additions 

1-Apr-22 

59306 

S1745 

608.95 

75.60 

533.35 

1,126.41 

1,126.41 

Air Conditioners 

19,741 42 

6,542.48 

1,753.17 

4,789.31 

26,283.90 

50.75 

26,233.14 

Plant & Machinery 

170 92 

187.71 

232.87 

45.81 

237.06 

470.58 

62.59 

407.98 

Furnitures 

2,536 52 

2,503.98 

8,445.75 

3,182.51 

683.99 

10,944.27 

10,949.73 

3,186.81 

655.69 

13,480.85 

Vehicles 

94 39 

63.04 

1,944.55 

60.23 

1,884.33 

2,007.5 

28.88 

1,978.71 

omputers 

24,832.7 

23,013.61 

17,824.60 

3,182.51 

2,618.79 

18,388.32 

40,838.21 

3,186.81 

797.93 

43,227.08 

Total 

Chennai rod Arcou 

Deletion 
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RIIHWIK FACILIIY MANAGEMENTSERVICES LIMITEE 
Notes to Financial Statements (or the period euded Jlst Narch, 2023 
Additional Notewlntor mation 

Note 22- EARNINGS PER SHARE 
Details 

Nt protit as per Statement of Profit and Loss 
Nt rofit available to Fquity Share holders 

No of equity shanes at ycar end 

Weighiod average numbcr of Equity shares used a 

Fase salu r Fquty Share 
Basic Earmings per Shre 

Note - 24 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE 
A. Parties where control exists 

EPS 

LShare holder holding substantial interest 

iKey Managerial Personnel 

Rithwik Rajsekha Raman - holding 36% of the shares. 

Note - 23 No maternal Inpairment of Assets has been identificd by the Company as such and no provision is required 
as per Accounting Standauds (AS 28) issucd by the lastitute of Chartercd Accountants of India 

Rithwik Rajashekar Raman -Managing Dircctor 
Niranjan Rao Whole Time Director 

T. Suresh Babu (CFO 

S Jayapandi -Company Secrctary 

Nature of transactions 

Rent Paid to RR Industries 
EB Charges(including generator Hire) paid - RRI 

(Deemed as a KMP based on he authority & respnsibility as per the Explnation to Paragraph-14 of AS-I8) 

Unsecurcd 

i Enterprises in which Key Management Personncl and their relatives have significant influences 
RR Industries Limited 

Director Remuneration Rs 

Remuneration to KMP Rs 

As at Jist March, 2023 

B. Iransctions carricd out with relatcd nArties relerred in "A" aboxe, in ordinary course of business 

Nature of transactions 

34.329,319 

Drector Remuneration Payable 

RR Industries 

4,329,319 

Remuneration to KMP Payable 

3.060,000 

3,060,000 
10 

Cherna 

122 

C. Outstanding at the period end with related parties referred in "A" aboNe, in ordinary course of business: 
Related parties (Amount in Rs) 

Related parties (Amount in Rs.) 
Key Mansgerial Personnel 

Rs. 6,47,41,840 
Rs. 4,22,00,000 

5,400,000 

3.445.200 

Key Manngerial Personnel 
450,000 

287,100 

6.478.927 

Page - 80



Note 25 No Trade Pay ables are outstanding for more thun I year for the ompany 

Note- 26 Trade Receisable Agewise 

Particulars 

Irade ReccINable Unsccured and cotMSidered Goo 

Note- 27 Ratios 

Current Ratio 

Debt Equity Ratio 

Debt Service Coverage Ratio 

Return On Equity Ratio 

Trade receivable Turnover Ratio 

Trade Payable Turnover Ratio 

Net Capital Turnover Ratio 

Net profit Ratio 

Return on Capital employed 

Return on Investmcnt 

Note- 28 EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY 
Detais 

Not applicable 

Note -29 cONTINGENT LLABILITIES 
Matters 

DClaims not Acknowledged as debts 
Claim against company under Income Tax Act 
AY 2017 - 18 
AY 2018- 19 

Chenno 

|Less than 6 nonths 

Orierad A 

NIL 

24.101.739| 

Year ended 31st 
March 2023 

6 months -I ye 
6.662 

For FY 2022-23 

L.55 

0.10 

28.62 

107% 

8.34 

941 

10.37 

10% 

105% 

20% 

Current year 

L109.050 

|Lycar-2)c 

481.590 

The Company has preferrcd an appeal in CIT(A) against the demand raiscd by the Assessing Officer in the above 

sIIent ars for which the hearing is sull pending 

160,831 

For FY 2021-22 

1.33 

0.36 

3 08 

6% 

935 

23.46 

0 16 

4% 

59% 

299% 
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Note- 30 DETAILS OF DVES 1O MICRO AND SMAL. ENTERPRISES AS DEFINED UNDERTHE MICRO, 
SMAL. AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES DEVELOPMIENT ACT, 2006 

Bascd on and to the extent of information reccived from the Suppliers regarding their stalus under the Micro. 
Small and Medium Enterprise Devclopent Act, 2006 as identificd by Management and relied upon by the 
Auditors, the relevant particulars as al 3Ist March 2023 ue furnished below: 

Dues outstanding as at the end of the period for more 
than 45 duys 

Note - 31 PAYMENT TO AUDITORS 
Particulars 

Statutory Audit Fees 
Tax Audit Fees 

Intenal Audit Fees 
Special Audit Fecs 
TOTAL 

Note -32 PREVIOUS YEAR FIGURES 

Details 

For Kalyanasundaram & Associates, 
|Chartered Accountants 
IFRN: 005455S /ararn& 

KM Setbu 
Partner 

M No. 231703 

Place : Chennai 
Date : 30th May 2022 

Chennai 

Year Ended 31st March 
2023 

UDIN: 2323|T03BGVADF8991 

The previous year figure hove been regrouped,reworked and reclassificd, whercver necessary. 

75,000 
30,000 
50,000 

Managing Director 
DIN-07836658 

60,000 
215,000 

3lst March, 2023 

NIL 

For and on bebalfof the Board of Directors 

Rihwik Rajshekar Bermnjan Rao 

Director 

DIN-029 18382 

T Suresh Babu SJayapandi 

CFO 
Company 
Secrelary 
M No. A21909 
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ATTENDANCE SLIP 

(To be presented at the entrance) 

Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Thursday, September 28, 2023 at 11.30 a.m. at R R Towers III, 
Thiru Vi Ka Indsutrial Estate, Guindy, Chennai – 600 032. 

 Folio No. ...........................................DP ID No. .................................Client ID No. .................................................... 
Name of the Member ..................................................Signature. .............................................................................. 

 Name of the Proxyholder ...........................................................Signature. .............................................................. 

1. Only Member/Proxyholder can attend the Meeting.  

2. Member/Proxyholder should bring his/her copy of the Annual Report to reference at the Meeting. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



PROXY FORM 

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 1993) of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014) 

Name of the Member(s) .............................................................................................................................................  

Registered address ......................................................................................................................................................  

E-mail Id ...................................................................................................................................................................... 
Folio No. / Client ID No. :........................................................ DP ID No. .................................................................... 

I/We, being the member(s) of ...................................Shares of Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited, 
hereby appoint 

1. Name :............................................................................... E-mail ID 
:......................................................................... Address 
...................................................................................................................................................................... 
Signature :......................................................................... or failing him  

2. Name :............................................................................... E-mail ID 
:......................................................................... 
Address:......................................................................................................................................................................
Signature :......................................................................... or failing him 

3. Name :............................................................................... E-mail ID 
:......................................................................... 
Address:......................................................................................................................................................................
Signature :......................................................................... 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of 
the Company to be held on Thursday, September 28, 2023, at 11.30 a.m. at R R Tower III, Thiru Vi Ka Industrial 
Estate, Guindy, Chennai – 600 032 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated 
below : 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the financial 
year ended 31st March 2023, and the Reports of the Board of Directors together with Auditors thereon. 

2. To declare final dividend on equity shares for the Financial year 2022-23. 

3. To appoint a Director in Place of Mr.V.Niranjan Rao, Director (DIN: 02918882), who retires by rotation and 
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

 

Signed this.................................. day of........................................2023 

Signature of shareholder........................................... Signature of proxyholder...............................................................  

 

 

 

 

 



NOTES : 

 1. This Form in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the 
Company at R R Tower III, Thiru vi Ka Industrial Estate, Guindy, Chennai – 600 032 not less than 48 hours before 
the commencement of the Meeting. 

2. Those Members who have multiple folios with different joint holders may use copies of this Attendence 
slip/Proxy. 

 

        By order of the Board 

Date: September 28, 2023          For Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited  

Place: Chennai 

         S. Jayapandi 

Company Secretary 

 

  



 



RITHWIK FACILITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED
RR Tower III,Thiru-Vi-Ka Industrial Estate,Guindy,Chennai,TamilNadu,India - 600 032.




